

DEVA MATHA COLLEGE

KURAVILANGAD

Kottayam Dist. Kerala - 686 633 Affiliated to Mahatma Gandhi University, Kottayam. Phone No: 04822-230233, 232951 Website: www.devamatha.ac.in Email: principaldmck@gmail.com

Re-Accredited by NAAC with A++ Grade (CGPA 3.67)



ACADEMIC CALENDAR & HANDBOOK

2024-2025

A Christian Minority Educational Institution Owned by Major Archiepiscopal Marth Mariam Archdeacon Pilgrim Church, Kuravilangad

DEVA MATHA COLLEGE **KURAVILANGAD**



A Christian Minority Educational Institution Owned by Major Archiepiscopal Marth Mariam Archdeacon Pilgrim Church, Kuravilangad Affiliated to Mahatma Gandhi University, Kottayam NAAC Accredited with 'A++' Grade & CGPA 3.67 in 2023 Recognized under sections 2(f) & 12(B) of the UGC Act, 1956

Kuravilangad P. O., Kottayam District, Kerala, India – 686 633

Phone No. 04822-230233, 232951

Website: www.devamatha.ac.in

Email: principaldmck@gmail.com, principal@devamatha.ac.in



Mar Joseph Kallarangatt **Bishop of Palai Diocese**

Manager:

Archpriest Very Rev. Dr. Augustine Koottiyaniyil

Principal:

Prof. Dr. Sunil C. Mathew

Vice-Trincipal:

Rev. Fr. Dinoy Mathew Kavalammackal

Bursar:

Rev. Fr. Joseph Manianchira

A College for Knowledge Deva Matha College, Kuravilangad

CONTENTS

1.	Profile of the College	3
2.	Succession Erstwhile at the Helm	5
3.	The College Council	7
4.	Prayer Songs	8
5.	Deva Matha Anthem.	9
6.	The Signal Events in Deva Matha's Yester-years	10
7.	Programmes of Studies	15
8.	Aided Departments	18
9.	Self-Financing Departments	27
10.	Administrative Wing (Aided)	30
11.	Administrative Wing (SF)	32
12.	Parent Teacher Association	33
13.	Internal Quality Assurance Cell (IQAC)	34
14.	Staff Guides	35
15.	Academic Calendar	36
16.	Rules for General Discipline	38
17.	Attendance/Identity Card/Staff Guide/Mentor/Publication	40
18.	Fee Chart	44
19.	University Examination Fee and Other Fees	45
20.	Instructions to Candidates Appearing for Examinations	46
21.	Rules Regarding Refund of Caution Deposit	47
22.	Kerala Prohibition of Ragging Act	48
23.	UGC Regulations of Ragging in Higher Educational Institution	50
24.	Mahatma Gandhi University Student's Code of Conduct Rules-2005	54
25.	Employability Enhancement Centre	55
26.	Co-Curricular & Extra Curricular Activities/Associations	57
27.	Staff Holding Significant Offices in the College	67
28.	Department Activities	70
29.	Scholarships, Endowments and Medals	94
30.	Former Members of the Teaching Staff	100
31.	Former Members of the Administrative Staff.	106
32.	Important Telephone Numbers.	108

PROFILE OF THE COLLEGE

Deva Matha College, Kuravilangad, was established on 3rd April 1964 under the inspiration of the Catholic Diocese of Palai managed by Major Archiepiscopal Marth Mariam Archdecon Pilgrim Church, Kuravilangad. True to the Christian values, the College stands for ensuring equity access to academic excellence, facilitating opportunities for the poor and the marginalized to better equip them to come to the mainstream. Deva Matha College, Kuravilangad is affiliated to Mahatma Gandhi University, Kottayam. It is recognized under section 2(f) and 12 B of the UGC Act 1956. The great visionaries, H. E. Mar Sebastian Vayalil, the then Bishop of the Diocese of Palai and Rev. Fr. Paul Alappattu, the then Vicar of St. Mary's Forane Church, Kuravilangad, who spearheaded the founding of the College, had in their minds the glorious task of dispelling darkness and spreading the light of true wisdom all around, irrespective of caste, creed, language or religion through the dissemination of knowledge and other skills that would mould the young generation into exemplary citizens well equipped to face the challenges of the times. True to its vision and mission, the College today has emerged as a knowledge hub and a leading centre of academic excellence, educating and transforming thousands of students who hail from a purely Agrarian-Rural background.

Situated in a rural milieu, in the heart of a minority community, the College aims at academic excellence in all spheres of learning, providing intellectual, moral, social, cultural and spiritual guidance to the young generation with a view to making them God-fearing, patriotic, altruistic and self-confident in life. Located beside the Major Archiepiscopal Marth Mariam Archdecon Pilgrim Church at Kuravilangad, in Kottayam District on a lush green eco-friendly campus of 12.5 acres/ 56585sq.mts, the College houses 10 Post Graduate Programmes, 12 Graduate Programmes and two Doctoral Programmes in Malayalam and English. The College is currently guided by the able leadership of H. E. Bishop Mar Joseph Kallarangatt as its Patron, Archpriest Very Rev. Dr. Augustine Koottiyaniyil as its Manager and Dr. Sunil C. Mathew as its Principal.

Driven by its motto "Truth will make you free", the mission of Deva Matha College is to educate young men and women within a framework of liberal and moral values, to equip them to excel in the service of the nation and to attain optimum personal fulfilment by leading a value based life. The institution activates and achieves its vision and mission through well planned, innovatively executed curricular, co-curricular, extra—curricular activities as well as extension and outreach programmes. The Internal Quality Assurance Cell (IQAC), along with the College Council and PTA, regularly evaluate the activities

of the College; formulate and implement strategies to achieve the goals and objectives of the institution. The unconditional support and cooperation of the entire stakeholders has been imperative in enabling the institution to strive for functional excellence.

Aiming at the empowerment and holistic development of the student community, the College offers many enrichment programmes like life orientation classes, career guidance, value education classes, computer literacy programmes such as Diploma in Computer Application, personality development classes, soft skills training, yoga training, training programme for quiz competitions, Walk with Scholar Programme, Scholar Support Programme, Coaching classes for competitive examination like NET/JRF/IBPS Examinations etc, foreign language classes, remedial and bridge courses. The College has distinguished itself in research and consultancy activities. Out of the 52 permanent teachers 30 hold Ph.D and 23 hold M.Phil. degrees and many are pursuing research Ph.D part time. In addition, 4 Ph.D holders and 4 M.Phil holders are serving in the self-financing UG & PG Departments.

The infrastructural facilities of the College play a vital role in the achievement of Institutional objectives. The buildings and other infrastructural facilities are well-maintained and used optimally. The College has a very spacious auditorium, rich library, air conditioned E-Learning Centre, ICT enabled class rooms, seminar halls, conference hall, air-conditioned multi-media hall, well equipped labs, IQAC office, VIP Lounge, yoga and health club,canteen, reprographic centre, Co-operative store, computer centers, counselling facility, hostels, indoor and outdoor game facilities and chapel for the use and benefit of students. College has an empathetic approach of support towards differently abled students. Staff guides and designated mentors offer mentoring to students personally. The College is giving more emphasis on encouraging peer teaching, cross teaching, introducing field work and internships, institutionalizing faculty appraisal, experimenting modern teaching methods, and so on.

The College has a structured mechanism for career guidance and placement of its students. Finishing school programmes and skill and job oriented training sessions are conducted to enhance employability skills of the students. The NCC/NSS of the College has long record of meritorious contribution in extension activities with enthusiastic participation of the student community. The College provides a platform to the students for community work and developing in them a sense of involvement in the task of nation building. Apart from these, variety of activities are organized every year to channelize the energy and idealism of the younger generation into creative pursuits. The College has initiated a handful of worthy initiatives ever since its inception augmenting its journey to be a change maker in fostering academic excellence in all aspects of learning, spanning across intellectual, moral, social, cultural and spiritual orientation to the younger generation.

SUCCESSION ERSTWHILE AT THE HELM

PATRONS

Late Mar Sebastian Vayalil	1964-1973
Mar Joseph Pallickaparambil	1973-2004
Mar Joseph Kallarangatt	2004-
MANAGERS	2001
	1064 1051
Late Very Rev. Fr. Paul Alappatt	1964-1971
Late Very Rev. Fr. George Paruvanady	1971-1977
Late Very Rev. Dr. N. M. Thomas	1977-1982
Late Very Rev. Fr. Thomas Melvettam	1983-1991
Very Rev. Fr. George Mulangattil	1991-1997
Very Rev. Fr. Enas Ottathengumkal	1997-2002
Very Rev. Dr. Thomas Moolayil	2002-2007
Very Rev. Dr. Joseph Maleparambil	2007-2012
Very Rev. Fr. Abraham Kollithanathumalayil	2012-2015
Archpriest Very Rev. Dr. Joseph Thadathil	2015-2020
Archpriest Very Rev. Dr. Augustine Koottiyaniyil	2020-
PRINCIPALS	
Late Rev. Dr. N.A. Thomas	1964-1967
Late Rev. Fr. Joseph T. Thannippara	1967-1977
Late Prof. Abraham M. Nidhiry	1977-1983
Late Rev. Fr. E. J. Thomas Ettackakunnel	1983-1988
Late Prof. George John Nidhiry	1988-1991
Late Prof. T. M. Devasia	1991-1994
Late Prof. Isaac Thomas	1994-1998
Prof. K.V. Kurian	1998-2001
Rev. Dr. Augustine Palackaparambil	2001-2007
Dr. Tharsis Joseph	2007-2011
Dr. Joy Jacob	2011-2015
Dr. Philip John	2015-2018
Dr. Jojo K. Joseph	2018-2021
Prof. Dr. Sunil C. Mathew	2021-
VICE-PRINCIPALS	
Late Prof. Abraham M. Nidhiry	1964-1977
Late Prof. Alexis Thomas	1904-1977
Rev. Dr. Joseph J. Puthumana	1999-2001
Rev. Fr. Dinoy Mathew Kavalammackal	2018-
Kev. Ft. Dilloy Maniew Kavalaninackai	2010-

BURSARS

DURSTINS	
Late Rev. Fr. V. J. Antony	1968-1973
Late Rev. Fr. Jose Mattam	1973-1975
Late Rev. Fr. Abraham Kuzhimulloram	1975-1977
Late Rev. Fr. George Vanchippura	1977-1983
Rev. Fr. George Mandapathil	1983-1984
Late Rev. Dr. Mathew Maleparambil	1984-1989
Rev. Dr. Joseph J. Puthumana	1989-1991
Rev. Dr. P. T. Thomas Parackal	1991-1996
Rev. Dr. Joseph Sebastian Pariath	1996-1999
Rev. Dr. Augustine Mathew Pullukala	1999-2001
Prof. T. J. John & Prof. P. M. Augustine	2001-2004
Rev. Fr. Johnson Pulleettu	2004-2009
Rev. Fr. Joseph Puthiedath	2009-2015
Rev. Fr. Joseph Thekkel	2015-2017
Rev. Fr. Kuriakose Vellachalil	2017-2021
Rev. Dr. Joyal Jacob Pandaraparambil	2021-2023
Rev. Fr. Dinoy Mathew Kavalammackal	2023-2024
Rev. Fr. Joseph Manianchira	2024-
GOVERNING BODY	
Archpriest Very Rev. Dr. Augustine Koottiyaniyil (Manager)	9446178618
Dr. Sunil C. Mathew (Principal)	
Rev. Fr. Joseph Manianchira (Bursar)	
Rev. Fr. Dinoy Mathew Kavalammackal (Vice-Principal)	
Ms. Binumol Baby, Joint Secretary, Law Department, Government of	of Kerala
(Government Nominee)	
Dr. Biju Thomas, Syndicate Member, M. G. University, Kottayam (Unive	rsity Nominee)
Rev. Dr. Joseph Sebastian Pariath, Associate Professor (Retd.)	0.447556500
Deva Matha College, Kuravilangad	944/556580
Dr. Baby Thomas, Former Director, School of Distance Education,	0446020212
Mahatma Gandhi University, Kottayam	7440027213
Head Master, St. Mary's B. H. S., Kuravilangad	
Dr. Priya Joseph, Department of Zoology (HOD)	
Mr. Sibi Abraham Isac, Senior Superintendent	

THE COLLEGE COUNCIL

1.	Prof. Dr. Sunil C. Mathew	Ph: 04822 - 232951
	(Principal)	8281461233
2.	Rev. Fr. Dinoy Mathew	9496540452
3.	Dr. Priya Joseph	9446889751
	(Head of the Department of Zoology)	
4.	Dr. Deepthi John	9497664194
	(Head of the Department of Chemistry)	
5.	Dr. Elsamma Joseph	9447143659
	(Head of the Department of Economics)	
6.	Ms. Jyothy Thomas	9495020511
	(Head of the Department of Mathematics)	
7.	Dr. Lishamol Tomy	9495234313
	(Head of the Department of Statistics)	
8.	Ms. Praseedha Mathew	7907392448
	(Head of the Department of Physical Education)	9446121301
9.	Dr. Anish Thomas	9447827869
	(Head of the Department of Commerce)	
10.	Dr. Saji Augustine	9947347969
	(Head of the Department of Physics)	
11.	Dr. Renny A. George	9447132848
	(Elected Representative & Staff Council Secretary)	
12.	Dr. Ciby Kurian	8547547810
	(Head of the Department of Malayalam)	
13.	Dr. Amal V. Thankachan	9446812498
	(Elected Representative)	
14.	Dr. Jaison P. Jacob	9447805302
	(Head of the Department of English)	
15.	Dr. Varghese M. C.	9142302060
	(Head of the Department of Botany)	
16.	Ms. Anju B.	6282408725
	(Head of the Department of Hindi)	
17.	Mr. Sibi Abraham Isac	9447212917
	(Senior Superintendent)	



പ്രാർത്ഥനാ ഗീതങ്ങൾ



എങ്ങുമെങ്ങും നിറയും വെളിച്ചമേ എൻകരളിൽ കുടിയിരിക്കേണമേ എന്റെ പാദം ഇടറാതിരിക്കുവാൻ എന്നുമെന്നിൽ ക്വപ ചൊരിയേണമേ പൂവിലൂറുന്ന പുഞ്ചിരി നീയല്ലോ പുസ്തകം തരും ജ്ഞാനവും നീയല്ലോ പുല്ലുമാടവും പൂമണിമേടയും തുല്യമായ്ത്തൊഴും ശക്തിയും നീയല്ലോ നല്ല ബുദ്ധിയായ് എന്റെ മനസ്സിലും നല്ല ഭാഷയായ് നാവിന്റെ തുമ്പിലും നല്ല ചെയ്തിയായ് എൻ പിഞ്ചു കൈയ്യിലും നന്മയായ് നീ കുടിയിരിക്കേണമേ (3)

ചന്തമേറിയ പൂവിലും ശബളാഭമാം ശലഭത്തിലും സന്തതം കരതാരിയന്നൊരു ചിത്രചാതുരി കാട്ടിയും ഹന്ത ചാരുകടാക്ഷമാലകൾ അർക്കരശ്മിയിൽ നീട്ടിയും

ചിന്തയാം മണിമന്ദിരത്തിൽ വിളങ്ങുമീശനെ വാഴ്ത്തുവിൻ

സച്ചിദാനന്ദനേ സത്വസ്വരൂപനേ സർവ്വേശാ നിന്നെ നമിക്കുന്നു ഞങ്ങൾ അറിവിൻ പൊരുളേ നിൻ കനിവിൻ കതിരുകൾ അറിവും നെറിവും നിറയ്ക്കട്ടെ ഹൃത്തിൽ പരനും അപരനും ഒന്നെന്ന സത്വം പരമപ്രകാശം പരത്തട്ടെ പാരിൽ

മന്ദാരപ്പൂവിലും മഞ്ഞിൻകണത്തിലും ചന്തം ചൊരിയുന്ന ചാരുമൂർത്തേ മഞ്ഞിൻ കണത്തിലും മാമലയ്ക്കുള്ളിലും സ്പന്ദനം കൊള്ളുന്ന സാരസത്തേ ചിന്തയിൽ വാക്കിൽ പ്രവ്യത്തിയിലൊക്കെയും ചിന്തണേ നന്മതൻ തുവെളിച്ചം സന്താപമെല്ലാമകന്നു എൻ മാനസേ സന്തോഷ സൗഖ്യങ്ങൾ സഞ്ചയിക്കാൻ

നന്മരൂപിയായ ദൈവമേ നിനക്കുവന്ദനം നിൻമനോജ്ഞരൂപമെന്റെ മുന്നിലെന്നും കാണണം

വിദ്യയും വിശുദ്ധിയും സ്വഭാവശുദ്ധിയും ഭക്തിയും വിവേകവും തരേണമേ ദയാനിധേ

വിശ്വം മുഴുവൻ നിറഞ്ഞുനിന്നീടുന്ന വിശ്വൈകരൂപിയാം ചൈതന്വപൂരമേ നിത്യപദാവമേ സത്യപ്രകാരമേ നിത്വം നമിക്കട്ടെ നിൻ മുന്നിൽ ഞങ്ങൾ

> ധംഗച്ചത്വം സംവദത്വം സംവോമനാംസി ജാനതഃ ദേവാഭാഗം യഥാപൂർവ്വേ സംജാനാനാം ഉപാസതേ







അക്ഷരമക്ഷയ ചെപ്പുതുറക്കും അറിവിൻ അമ്മേ പ്രണാമം അമൃതം തനയരിലനിശം ചൊരിയും അനശ്വര ഒങ്യോതി പ്രണാമം

അനന്തുനീലിമ വിടർന്നു നിൽക്കും അനുഗ്രഹ ഭവനമിതാ അമുല്യ ദർശനമവനിയിലേക്റൻ ശില്പികുറുണരുകുയായ്

ങയ ഒയ മാതാ ഒരവമാതാ... (2)

പവിത്രസ്മരണകൾ ഉറങ്ങിടുന്നോരുദേശം പിതാമഹന്മാർ പടുത്ത വിദ്യാക്ഷേത്രം മഹാരഗന്മാർ പറന്നുജർത്നൊരു നീഡം മഹത്വസുന്ദര മധുരിമ പകുരും തീരം കുറവിലങ്ങാടിനു തിലക്കുറിയാഖ് മാതാ ഒരവ മാതാ

ങയ് ങയ് ദേവ മാതാ...

THE	SIGNAL	EVENTS	IN DEVA	MATHA'S	YESTER-	YEARS

03-04-1964	Foundation stone laid by His Excellency Mar Sebastian Vayalil, the Patron
07-07-1964	Class started for Pre-Degree course with first, second and third groups
07-04-1965	Blessing of the Main Building
13-07-1967	Rev. Dr. N. A. Thomas, the Principal, retires
14-07-1967	Rev. Fr. Joseph T Thannipara assumes office as Principal
08-09-1968	The College was elevated to the Status of Senior college. Offers B. A. Degree in
	Economics and English Language and Literature, B.Sc. Degree in Mathematics,
	Chemistry and Zoology and B.Com. Degree
12-01-1969	Formal inauguration of the Degree classes
January 1971	Blessing of Auditorium and Library block
July 1971	Fourth Group for Pre-Degree course started
25-04-1977	Rev. Fr. Joseph T Thannipara, the Principal, retires
26-04-1977	Prof. Abraham M. Nidhiry assumes office as Principal
July 1980	Shift system for Pre-degree course introduced
September1980	B.Sc. Degree course in Physics started
January 1981	Inauguration of the Commerce block
September 1981	B.A. Degree course in Malayalam started
December 1981	Post Graduate Course in Commerce started
September 1982	B.Sc. Degree course in Botany started. Physics Block inaugurated
26-05-1983	The Principal Prof. Abraham M. Nidhiry retires
27-05-1983	Rev. Fr. E. J. Thomas Ettackakunnel assumes office as Principal
13-04-1985	Foundation stone of the Mini Auditorium Block laid by
	H.E.Rt.Rev.Dr. Mar Joseph Pallickaparampil, Bishop of Palai
July 1985	Shift system abolished for Pre-degree course
31-03-1988	The Principal Rev. Fr. E.J. Thomas Ettackakunnel retires
01-04-1988	Prof. George John Nidhiri assumes office as Principal
1989	The Silver Jubilee Year
31-03-1991	Prof. George John Nidhiry, the Principal, retires
01-04-1991	Prof. T. M. Devasia assumes office as Principal
31-03-1994	Prof. T. M. Devasia, the Principal, retires
01-04-1994	Prof. Issac Thomas, assumes office as Principal
03-06-1996	Recognition by UGC under section 2(F) and 12(B)
31-03-1998	Prof. Issac Thomas, the Principal, retires
01-04-1998	Prof. K.V. Kurian assumes office as Principal
October 1998	M. A. English (Unaided) course started.
October 1998	The Computer centre is inaugurated
December1999	M.A. Malayalam (Unaided) Course started
07-02-2000	NAAC accredited the college with *** (Three Star)
31-03-2001	Prof. K. V. Kurian, the Principal, retires

	Truth will make you free
01 04 2001	
01-04-2001 30-07-2002	Rev. Fr. P. J. Augustine assumes office as Principal The College Chapel was blessed by the Patron, H.E.Rt.Rev.Dr. Mar Joseph
30-07-2002	Pallickaparampil, Bishop of Palai
August 2002	B.Sc. (Chemistry) Degree Course in Environment and Water Management started
September 2002	M.Sc. Chemistry Self Financing course started
July 2003	The N.S.S. unit of the College has been acknowledged by the Govt. of Kerala as the
	best of its kind among the colleges of Kerala, during the year 2002-03, and
	Dr. T. T. Michael was honoured as the best Programme Officer in the state.
	Rev. Dr. P. J. Augustine, the Principal was acknowledged by the University as the
	most NSS - friendly Principals of the University.
August 2003	Mahatma Gandhi University has approves the Post Graduate Department of
	Malayalam as Research Centre.
September 2003	B. Sc. Chemistry Water Management Lab was renovated and better equipped utilising
	the UGC aid.
October 2003	A well furnished and adequately equipped lab was set for M.Sc. Chemistry.
21-08-2003	The third storey of the Malayalam Block was constructed. Computer Lab and
	hall was commissioned on 21 August 2003. H.E. Mar Joseph Pallickaparampil,
	Bishop of Palai and Patron of the college, blessed the newly furnished M.Sc
	& B.Sc Lab and newly constructed Malayalam Block. These were inaugurated by Hon. Minister for Revenue and Law, Sri. K. M. Mani, on the afore said date.
20-06-2004	The Malayalam Research Centre has been named 'Nidhirickal Mani Kathanar
20-00-200-	Research Centre' and inaugurated by the Patron, H. E. Mar. Joseph Kallarangatt,
	the Bishop of Palai.
03-07-2004	Rev. Fr. Johnson Pulleett takes charge as Bursar
18-08-2004	The newly constructed second storey of the Commerce Block has been blessed and
	commissioned by H. E. Mar. Joseph Kallarangatt, the Bishop of Palai, our Patron.
18-08-2004	The Ruby Jubilee year celebrations were inaugurated by Mar. Joseph
	Pallickaparambil, in the presence of Mar. Joseph Kallarangatt, our new patron,
	His Grace Thomas Mar Makarios, Metropolitan of Philadelphia, Sri. P. J. Joseph,
	former Minister for Education and Dr. Cyriac Thomas, the Vice-Chancellor of
	M. G. University.
19-08-2004	M. Sc. Physics (Self Financing) Course started
22-08-2004	M.Sc. Botany (Self-Financing) Course started
05-03-2005	M.Sc. Physics Lab, reconstructed & well-furnished, was blessed by the Bursar
01-07-2005	M.G. University granted permission to start its Off-Campus centre at
05-08-2005	Deva Matha College M.Sc. Botany Lab was renovated
23-12-2005	Blessings of PTA Hall
43-14-4003	Dicosings of 1 1/4 ffall

	Truth will make you free
24-11-2006	Silver jubilee celebrations of the launching of the P. G. course (Commerce)
21112000	inaugurated by His Ex.Sri. M.M. Jacob, the Hon. Governor of Meghalaya
21-12-2006	The newly furnished Jubilee Hall was blessed and inaugurated by Rev. Dr. Augustine
21 12 2000	Palackapparambil, the Principal
31-03-2007	Rev. Dr. Augustine Palackapparambil, retires from service at the end of his six-year
31 03 2007	tenure as Principal
16-07-2007	Dr. Tharsis Joseph assumes office as Principal
14-09-2007	The new Computer Lab for the Department of Commerce has been blessed by
	Very Rev. Dr. Joseph Maleparambil, the Manager, and formally inaugurated by
	the Principal, Dr. Tharsis Joseph.
28-09-2007	Regular donation of meals to mentally challenged inmates of Marian Sainyam at
	Manjoor under the auspices of Love Your Neighbour programme
29-09-2007	Honorable Justice T.R. Ramachandran Nair, (High Court of Kerala) a member
	of the Alumni was accorded formal reception
26-12-2007	Medical camp by Alumni Doctors
23-01-2007	Opening of Newly furnished Stage inaugurated by His Excellency Mar Joseph
	Kallarangatt Bishop of Pala and staging of English Drama 'Count of Monte Christo'
23-01-2007	Opening of well furnished A/C Multi -Media hall by Dr. V.A. Joseph, C.E.O. &
	Chairman, South Indian Bank
08-08-2008	Initiation of Herbal Garden and construction of Rain Harvesting Pond
08-08-2008	Inauguration of Open Auditorium and Language Lab
08-08-2008	Releasing of Deva Matha Anthem
09-08-2009	Releasing of Interdisciplinary Research Journal (ISSN No 0975-8941) titled 'Research
40.04.000	Lines' & 'DevaMatha Times'- The Quarterly Newspaper and News-letter.
19-01-2009	Starting of Poovakottu Mani Memorial All Kerala Inter Collegiate Everolling
	Volley ball Tournament. Inaugurated by Adv. Mons Joseph, Minister for Public Works,
14.04.2000	Government of Kerala.
14-04-2009	Construction of Rain Water Harvesting tank with the sponsorship of District Panchayath
14-04-2009	Foundation stone laid for new College canteen by the patron His Excellency
07-08-2009	Mar Joseph Kallarangatt Dava Matha College was awarded Sr. Headwige Award as the 'Post College' by
07-08-2009	Deva Matha College was awarded Sr. Headwige Award as the 'Best College' by
04 12 2000	Xavier Board of Education Principal Dr. Thornia Joseph was awarded 'John Boul Bonno Burgskorom' on the
04-12-2009	Principal Dr. Tharsis Joseph was awarded 'John Paul Pappa Puraskaram' as the Best Principal by the Catholic Federation of India
17-07-2010	Started K.R. Narayanan Studies Centre with UGC recognition
17-07-2010	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
19-06-2010	Opening of Multi Gym and Yoga centre by DGP of Kerala, Jacob Poonoose I.P.S.
19-08-2010	Sanctioned IGNOU Programme Centre and started B.Com, M.Com Distance
17-00-2010	Education Programmes
20-08-2010	M. A. English & M. A. Malayalam unaided courses converted to aided stream

20-10-2010	Foundation stone laid for Ladies Hostel with UGC XII plan fund
	ISO Certification
February 2011	Blessing and Inauguration of the New ladies Hostel
March 2011	NAAC Visit
31-03-2011	Dr. Tharsis Joseph retires from service as principal
26-06-2011	Dr. Joy Jacob assumes office as Principal.
16-09-2011	NAAC Accredits the College with A Grade.
26-06-2012	B.Com. off campus centre started
26-10-2012	DST/FIST Grant to Science departments
13-01-2013	Staging of the Drama-Oedipus Rex
03-07-2013	B. Com Taxation, B. A. Communicative English Triple Main
	M. Sc. Mathematics (SF) sanctioned
19-08-2013	P. G. Department of English was elevated to Research Department.
12-09-2013	Inauguration of Golden Jubilee Celebration by
	Dr. Shashi Tharoor Minister of State for HRD
14-12-2013	Alumni meet & honoring the first batch of students
March 2014	M. Sc. Mathematics course sanctioned
31-03-2014	Add-on Courses 'Communication Skills' and 'Sericulture' sanctioned by UGC
27-09-2014	Validictory Function of the Golden Jubilee was Inaugurated by Sri. Oommen Chandy,
	Hon'ble Chief Minister of Kerala
31-03-2015	Dr. Joy Jacob retires from service as Principal
01-04-2015	Dr. Philip John assumes office as Principal
24-07-2015	M.Sc. Zoology (SF), B.Com. Tourism (SF) sanctioned
05-01-2016	The NSS Unit of Deva Matha College has been selected by the Government
	of Kerala as the "Best Unit of Kerala" and Dr. Ciby Kurian as "the
15.00.0016	Best NSS Programme officer" of the state during 2014 - 15.
17-03-2016	Golden Jubilee Souvenir 'Suvarnam' released; New website
	www.devamatha.ac.in launched; Golden Jubilee Memorial Lecture Series began,
	the first talk was delivered by Dr. T. P. Sreenivasan, Vice Chairman, Kerala
20.05.2016	State Higher Education Council.
30-05-2016	B. Com. Co-operation sanctioned
30-10-2017	NAAC Re-accredits the college with 'A' Grade. CGPA 3.23
31-05-2018 01-06-2018	Dr. Philip John retires from service as Principal
10-08-2018	Dr. Jojo K. Joseph assumes office as Principal Blessing of the E-Learning Centre
19-11-2019	Blessing of the Kuravilangad Nazrani Mahasangamam Memorial Block
19-11-2017	(Self-Financing Block) by the patron H. E. Mar Joseph Kallarangatt.
15-02-2020	Manager Very Rev. Dr. Joseph Thadathil elevated to Vicar General,
13-02-2020	Diocese of Palai.
	Divese of Luidi.

	Truth will make you free
15-02-2020	Very Rev. Dr. Augustine Koottiyaniyil took charge as the Manager
14-09-2020	Blessing & Inauguration of renovated College Office, Arachnology
	Research Lab, Department of Zoology & Co-operatvie Store
14-09-2020	Digital Library Foundation Stone laid by the Manager & Archpriest
05 12 2020	Very Rev. Dr. Augustine Koottiyaniyil
05-12-2020	Received University affiliation for the new inter-disciplinary Aided PG Programme - M. A. Econometrics
06-02-2021	Rev. Fr. Kuriakose Vellachallil transferred from the position of Bursar as
00-02-2021	Executive Director, Home Pala Project & Rev. Dr. Joyal Jacob
	Pandaraparambil took charge as the Bursar.
31-05-2021	Dr. Jojo K. Joseph retires from service as Principal
07-07-2021	Dr. Sunil C. Mathew assumes office as Principal
10-08-2021	Blessing of New labs - M. Sc. Physics, M. Sc. Chemistry
31-10-2022	Blessing of New Conference Hall, VIP Longue, Manger's Chamber.
19-12-2022	Blessing & Inauguration of Deva Matha Open Gym.
25-01-2023	Blessing of the image of the Sacred Heart of Jesus at the renovated entrance
	lobby, Opening of the New Parking Ground, Opening of New Washroom
	Complex for boys.
01-06-2023	Blessing of New Vice-Principal's & Bursar's Chamber.
24-07-2023	Newly constructed Digital Library building, Lift and the renovated Multipurpose
	Open Auditorium blessed by H. E. Bishop Mar Joseph Kallarangatt.
29-07-2023	Rev. Dr. Joyal Jacob Pandaraparambil transferred from the post of Bursar
	as he was appointed as the Senior Assistant Vicar of St. George Forane
	Church, Aruvithura & Faculty at St. George's College, Aruvithura.
29-07-2023	Rev. Fr. Dinoy Mathew Kavalammackal, Vice Principal of the College assume
	the additional responsibility as the Bursar of the College.
30-11-2023	The college re-accredited with a CGPA of 3.67 on a seven point scale at
	'A++' Grade by NAAC valid for a period of Five years from 30-11-2023
08-12-2023	The Diamond Jubilee celebrations of the college and the felicitation ceremony
	for the college getting A++ grade in the NAAC accreditation inaugurated by
	H. E. Mar Joseph Kallarangatt.
09-01-2024	Blesssing & Inauguration of Deva Matha Skill Hub
03-02-2024	Rev. Fr. Dinoy Mathew Kavalammackal relieved from the position of
	additional responsibility as the Bursar of the college & Rev. Fr. Joseph
	Manianchira took charge as Bursar of the college.
22-02-2024	Govenment level official inauguration of RUSA funded Digital
	Library building by Dr. R. Bindhu, Hon'ble Minister for Higher
04.05.505	Education & Social Justice, Government of Kerala.
01-07-2024	Four Year Degree Programme Launched

PROGRAMMES OF STUDIES

1. DOCTORAL PROGRAMMES (Ph. D. by research)

The College offers two doctoral programmes in the disciplines of Malayalam & English. Besides, many of our faculty serve as Research Guides at various centres.

Research Guides

research Guides			
Department	Name	Research Centre	
English	Dr. Jaison P. Jacob	Deva Matha College, Kuravilangad	
22	Sr. Dr. Fancy Paul	Deva Matha College, Kuravilangad	
22	Dr. Deepa Thomas	Deva Matha College, Kuravilangad	
Malayalam	Dr. Ciby Kurian	Deva Matha College, Kuravilangad	
22	Dr. Jobin Jose	Deva Matha College, Kuravilangad	
		Kannur University	
		Kerala Sahitya Academy	
"	Dr. Brincy Mathew	Deva Matha College, Kuravilangad	
"	Dr. Selvi Xavier	Deva Matha College, Kuravilangad	
"	Dr. Minimol Mathew	Deva Matha College, Kuravilangad	
>>	Sr. Dr. Sindhu Sebastian	Deva Matha College, Kuravilangad	
Mathematics	Dr. Sunil C. Mathew	St. Thomas College, Palai	
Statistics	Dr. Lishamol Tomy	St. Thomas College, Palai	
Zoology	Dr. Sunil Jose K.	S. H. College, Thevara	
Physics	Dr. Saji Augustine	St. Thomas College, Palai	
,,	Dr. Tina Sebastian	Maharajas College, Ernakulam	

2. POST GRADUATE PROGRAMMES

The College offers ten programmes at the post graduate level.

	Programmes	Sanctioned Strength	Year of Commencement
1.	M.Com. (Finance)	15	1981
2.	M.A. English	15	1998
3.	M.A. Malayalam	12	1999
4.	M.Sc. Chemistry (SF)	20	2002
5.	M.Sc. Botany (SF)	20	2004
6.	M. Sc. Mathematics	12	2014
7.	M. Sc. Zoology (SF)	12	2015
8.	M. A. Econometrics	20	2020

3. UNDER GRADUATE PROGRAMMES

The College provides eleven Under Graduate programmes in the semester system.								
Sl. No.	UG Programmes		Started in the year	Complementaries/ Specialisation				
1.	B.A. English	50	1968	I & II Sem. Political Science				
	Language & Literatur			III&IV Sem. Literary Movements				
2.	B.A. Malayalam	30	1981	Sanskrit & Kerala Culture				
	Language & Literatur							
3.	B. A. Economics Mo	del I 50	1968					
				Mathematics for Economic Analysis				
				III & IV Sem. Political Science				
4.	B.Sc. Mathematics M	Iodel I 40	1968	Statistics & Physics				
5.	B.Sc. Physics Model	I 32	1980	Mathematics & Chemistry				
6.	B.Sc. Chemistry Moo	del I 36	1968	Mathematics & Physics				
7.	B.Sc. Botany Model	I 36	1982	Chemistry & Zoology				
8.	B.Sc. Zoology Mode	el I 48	1968	Chemistry & Botany				
9.	B.Com. with Compu	ter 50	1968	Computer Application in				
	Applications Model	I		Business (Elective)				
10.	B.Com.(Finance &Taxa	tion)(SF) 40	2013	Finance & Taxation				
11.	B. Com. (Co-operatio	n) (SF) 40	2016	Co-operation				
OPEN COURSES in the Fifth Semester								
Sl.No.	Department		Course	Offered				
1.	Botany	_		*				
2.	Chemistry Chemistry in Everyday Life							
3.		Commerce Fundamentals of Accounting						
4.		Economics Fundamentals of Economics						
5.	\cup	English Theatre Studies						
6.	Malayalam Madhyama Padanam							
7.	Mathematics							
8.	Physical Educati	Physical Education Physical Health and Life Skills Education						

Zoology Public Health and Nutrition Commerce (SF) Fundamentals of Economics

Physics Our Universe

9.

10.

11.

Under Graduate (Honours) Programmes Offered Majors Offered and Specializations

Sl. No.	Majors		Specializations		
1. 2. 3. 4. 5. 6. 7. 8. 9. 10.	English Malayalam Mathematics Physics Chemistry Botany Zoology Economics Commerce Commerce (SF) Commerce (SF)	Langua Nil Materia Nil Nil Nil Econor Financo Financo	Itural Studies & Film Studies Inguage and Literature & Film Studies Iterial Science & Computational Physics Iterial Science &		
	Minors Offered		Multi -Disciplinary Courses Offered		
2. Lit 3. Ma 4. Pai 5. Sai 6. Ecc 7. Pol 8. Ma 9. Sta 10. Phy 11. Ch 12. Bo 13. Zoo 14. Co 15. Bu	glish erary History (Allied alayalam thrukapadanam (Allien askrit conomics litical Science athematics tistics ysics emistry tany cology mmerce siness Laws(Allied M siness Studies(Allied	ed Minor)	 English a) Folktales and Songs from India b) Narratives of Humour c) Content Writing Malayalam Madhyama Padanam , Cinemayum Sahithyavum Mathematics Mathematics For Competitive Examinations Hindi A Photographic History of Hindi Writers Physics - Physics around You Chemistry - Food Chemistry and Nutrition Botany - Ecotourism Zoology - Ornamental fish farming and Aquarium keeping Political Science Introduction to India's Foreign Policy Physical Education - Basic First Aid and CPR Commerce (Aided & SF) Business Organisation & Entrepreneurship Economics (Aided & SF) Economics and Finance in Everyday Life Statistics (SF) Statistical Data Collection 		

AIDED DEPARTMENTS

DEPARTMENT OF ENGLISH

E-mail: englishdept@devamatha.ac.in Programmes Offered: B. A., M. A. & Ph.D.

The Department was established in 1964 under the leadership of the renowned Shakespearean scholar, Prof. Alexis Thomas. The undergraduate program, postgraduate program, and Ph.D. program, introduced in 1968, 1998 and 2014 respectively gave the department its present shape. Staying current with developments in literature and culture, the department provides students with ample opportunities to prepare themselves for an evolving world.

1. Dr. Jaison P. Jacob M.A., B.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D., P.GD.P.R.&J., Assistant Professor (HOD)

Plackiyil (H), Kuruppanthara, Manjoor P.O. Ph: 04829-243989, Mob:9447805302 e-mail: jaison.jacob@devamatha.ac.in, jaisonplackiyil@gmail.com

- 2. Mr. Subin Varghese M.A., B.Ed., M.Phil., Assistant Professor Pullattu (H), Thalanad P.O., Kottayam Ph: 04822-280320, Mob: 9400930320 e-mail: subin.varghese@devamatha.ac.in, subindmc@gmail.com
- 3. Dr. Deepa Thomas M.A., Ph.D., Assistant Professor Koothodil (H), Mannackanad P. O., Kottayam-686633, Ph. 04829-251750, Mob: 9496591745, e-mail: deepa.thomas@devamatha.ac.in, deepatoms@gmail.com
- 4. Mr. Jaison Davis M.A., Assistant Professor Vazhayil (H), Monippally P.O., Kottayam - 686636 e-mail:jaison.davisk@devamatha.ac.in, jaisondavisk@rediffmail.com
- 5. Mr. Alphin Chacko M. A., Assistant Professor Konnackal Tharapputhottiyil (H), Pakalomattom P.O., Kuravilangad Mob:9745559884, e-mail:alphin.chacko@devamatha.ac.in, alphinchacko89@gmail.com
- 6. Ms. Jency Mary George M.A., B. Ed., Assistant Professor Mattathil Murickolil (H), Pakalomattom P.O., Kuravilangad, Mob. 9645762088 e-mail:jency.george@devamatha.ac.in, jencymgeorge@gmail.com
- 7. Ms. Nisha K. Thomas M.A., Assistant Professor Kottuthundiyil (H), Bethel P. O., Idukki, Mob. 8301821984 e-mail:nisha.thomas@devamatha.ac.in, nkt.dmc@gmail.com
- 8. Mr. Reneesh Thomas M.A., B. Ed., Assistant Professor Chackalickal (H), Elackad P. O., Kuravilangad, Mob. 9447521011, 9847938811 e-mail: reneesh.thomas@devamatha.ac.in, reneeshthomasc@gmail.com

- 9. Sr. Dr. Fancy Paul M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D., Assistant Professor S. H. Provincial House, Pala P. O., Mob: 9496271373 e-mail: srfancy.paul@devamatha.ac.in, annpaul14@gmail.com
- 10. Ms. Sandra Lis Sebastian M.A., Assistant Professor Thekkumkattil (H), Kadanad P. O., Kottayam, Mob: 9605054795 e-mail:sandra.sebastian@devamatha.ac.in, sandrajoy5@gmail.com

DEPARTMENT OF MALAYALAM E-mail: malayalamdept@devamatha.ac.in Programmes Offered: B. A., M. A. & Ph.D.

The Department of Malayalam was started in 1964. The B. A. programme began in 1981 and the M. A. in 1999. The department rose to the status of a Research Centre in 2003. The Research Centre consists of 6 Research guides. The prime target of the department is to culturally enhance the students by increasing there interest in their mother tongue and literature.

1. Dr. Ciby Kurian M. A., M. A. Linguistics, B.Ed., M.Phil., Ph. D. Associate Professor (HOD)

Vayalikunnel (H), Anthinad P.O., Kottayam-686651

Mob: 8547547810

 $e\hbox{-}mail:\ ciby.kurian@devamatha.ac.in,\ cibykv@gmail.com$

- 2. Dr. Jobin Jose M.A., B.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D., Associate Professor Chamakkalayil (H), Thellakam P. O., Kottayam-686630, Mob.: 9447980350 e-mail:jobin.jose@devamatha.ac.in, jobinc1979@gmail.com
- 3. Dr. Cigi Chacko M.A., B.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D., Assistant Professor Mekkattu (H), Erattupetta P.O., Kottayam-686121, Mob. 9447848354 e-mail: cigi.chacko@devamatha.ac.in, cigielsa@gmail.com
- 4. Dr. Brincy Mathew M.A., M.Ed., Ph. D., Associate Professor

 Puthiyidathuchalil (H), Ramapuram Bazar P.O., Kottayam-686576, Mob: 9446442808

 e-mail: brincy.mathew@devamatha.ac.in, brincytojo@gmail.com
- 5. Dr. Ancy Sebastian M.A., B.Ed., Ph. D., Assistant Professor Kodukappallil (H), Kuravilangad P.O., Kottayam-686633, Mob: 9497821147 e-mail: ancy.sebastian@devamatha.ac.in, ancyjose374@gmail.com
- 6. Dr. Mini Sebastian M.A., B.Ed., Ph. D., Assistant Professor Valiaparambil (H), Koodalloor P.O.-686587, Mob: 9447149356 e-mail: mini.sebastian@devamatha.ac.in, mskarot@gmail.com

- 7. Sr. Dr. Sindhu Sebastian CMC, M.A., B.Ed., Ph. D., Assistant Professor Amala Provincial (H), Parathodu P.O., Podimattom, Mob. 9497708201 e-mail: srsindhu.sebastian@devamatha.ac.in, regismal77@gmail.com
- 8. Mr. Jeswin Cyriac M.A., Assistant Professor Thonikkuzhiyil (H), Kodumpidy P.O., Anthinad, Pala, Mob. 9447792531 e-mail: jeswin.cyriac@devamatha.ac.in, jeswincyriac007@gmail.com
- 9. Dr. Amal V. Thankachan M.A., B.Ed., M.Phil., TTC, Assistant Professor Vazhakkuzhayil (H), Peringulam P. O., Poonjar, Mob. 9446812498 e-mail: amal.thankachan@devamatha.ac.in, amalvt@gmail.com

DEPARTMENT OF SANSKRIT

E-mail: malayalamdept@devamatha.ac.in

The Department of Sanskrit started in 1983 to provide learning resourses to the students of UG and PG programmes of Malayalam.

1. Dr. Sarannya V. M. A., M. Phil., Ph. D., Guest Lecturer Vengolakudy (H), Thuruthy P.O., Ernakulam, Mob. 9645532429 e-mail:sarannya.v@devamatha.ac.in, saranyahariharan3@gmail.com

DEPARTMENT OF HINDI

E-mail: hindidept@devamatha.ac.in

The Department of Hindi, is as old as the college itself started in 1964. Hindi is offered as one of the additional languages at the UG level to create an awareness among students about the significance of official language.

1. Ms. Anju B. M. A., M. Phil., PGDT Assistant Professor (HOD)

Kochanaparambil(H), Thalayolaparambu P.O., Thalappara, Mob. 6282408725 e-mail:anju.b@devamatha.ac.in, anjukbaby@gmail.com

DEPARTMENT OF MATHEMATICS

E-mail: mathsdept@devamatha.ac.in Programmes Offered: B. Sc. & M. Sc.

The Department of Mathematics, is as old as the college itself. In 1964, the faculty began with Prof. George John Nidhiri as the only member of the department. In 1968, the college was upgraded and B. Sc. Degree programme started. The department began to offer PG programme from 2014.

1. Prof. Dr. Sunil C. Mathew M.Sc., B. Ed., Ph.D. (Principal) Chamakala (H), Kuravilangad P.O., - 686633, Mob.: 8281461233 e-mail: sunilcmathew@devamatha.ac.in, principal@devamatha.ac.in

2. Ms. Jyothy Thomas M.Sc., B.Ed., Assistant Professor (HOD)

Punchaparambil (H), Pakalomattom P.O., Kalikave-686642.

Ph: 04822-231235, Mob.: 9495020511

e-mail: jyothy.thomas@devamatha.ac.in, jyothi.jyothy@gmail.com

3. Ms. Anju C. Augustine M.Sc., M.Phil., Assistant Professor

Mattathil Neelakattu (H), Kurianad P. O., Monippally (via), Kottayam-686 636

Ph: 04822-230098, Mob: 9497544826

e-mail:anju.augustine@devamatha.ac.in, anjucaugustine@gmail.com

4. Mr. Jose Mathew M. Sc., Assistant Professor

Puthiyaparambil (H), Medical college P.O., Kovoor, Calicut - 673008

Mob: 9496057449

e-mail:jose.mathew@devamatha.ac.in, josenkm666@gmail.com

5. Dr. Ashitha Tom M. Sc., M. Phil., Ph.D., Assistant Professor

Chempakasseril (H), Vazhavara P.O., Vazhavara, Idukki - 685515, Mob: 7598608424 e-mail:ashitha.tom@devamatha.ac.in, ashithatom26@gmail.com

6. Ms. Megha George M. Sc., B. Ed., Guest Lecturer

Karottu (H), Muttuchira P.O., Kottayam, Mob. 9400705285

e-mail:megha.george@devamatha.ac.in, meghagkarottu9@gmail.com

7. Ms. Sreelakshmi G. M. Sc., Guest Lecturer

Chollathu (H), Vazhoor P.O., Kottayam, Mob. 8590337926

e-mail:sreelakshmi.g@devamatha.ac.in, sreelakshmig796@gmail.com

DEPARTMENT OF STATISTICS

E-mail: statisticsdept@devamatha.ac.in

Since its inception in 1968, the Department of Statistics has emerged as a premier destination for statistical learning, providing diverse resources to students. Our academic offerings include Statistics as a minor course within the FYUGP program for first-year students, as well as core and complementary courses for Economics and Mathematics students, respectively. The department takes pride in its impressive research portfolio, comprising 101 publications, including 82 in esteemed international journals and books.

1. Dr. Lishamol Tomy M.Sc., M.B.A., Ph.D., Associate Professor (HOD)

Cherukarakunnel (H), Arunapuram P.O., Pala-686574. Mob: 9495234313

e-mail: lishamol.tomy@devamatha.ac.in, lishatomy@gmail.com

DEPARTMENT OF PHYSICS

E-mail: physicsdept@devamatha.ac.in Programme Offered: B. Sc.

Department of Physics, started in the year 1964, was upgraded to Degree level in 1980 and PG level (self-financing) in the year 2004. The department is blessed with dedicated and committed faculty members with Ph.D. Department conducts seminars and invited lectures by eminent scientists, various competitions like quiz and power point presentation for the enrichment and over all development of students. Department of Physics received fund from DST-FIST and UGC to upgrade its laboratory and research facilities

1. Dr. Saji Augustine M.Sc., Ph.D., Associate Professor (HOD)

Pavackal (H), Kurianad P.O., Kottavam, Mob. 9947347969 e-mail: saji.augustine@devamatha.ac.in, sajim007@gmail.com

- 2. Dr. Saritha K. Jose M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., Associate Professor Kolady (H), Cherpunkal P.O., Kottayam, Mob. 9447674369 e-mail: saritha.jose@devamatha.ac.in, sarithajosel@gmail.com
- 3. Dr. Tina Sebastian M.Sc., Ph.D., Associate Professor Vellaiparambil (H), Kuravilangad P. O., Kottayam, Mob. 9895602191 e-mail: tina.sebastian@devamatha.ac.in, tinadann@gmail.com
- 4. Dr. Syju Thomas M.Sc., B. Ed., Ph.D., Assistant Professor Ponnambelkarottu(H), Pakalomattom P.O., Kottayam, Mob. 9745331849 e-mail:syju.thomas@devamatha.ac.in, syjuthomas@gmail.com

DEPARTMENT OF CHEMISTRY E-mail: chemistrydept@devamatha.ac.in Programme Offered: B. Sc.

The Department was established in the year 1964. The mission of the Department is to discover, to inspire, and to educate the young chemists of the world. Our dedication is to form environment friendly, aesthetic and skillful chemists for attaining our goal to bring up morally culturally refined young generation. Department of Chemistry has qualified and experienced teachers and well-equipped laboratory.

1. Dr. Deepthi John M.Sc., B.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D., P.G.D.G.C., **Assistant Professor (HOD)**

> Marangattu (H), Kuravilangad. Ph: 04822-230484, Mob: 9497664194 e-mail: deepthi.john@devamatha.ac.in

2. Ms. Sandra George M. Sc., B. Ed., Assistant Professor

Pullattu (H), Thalanad P. O., Ph: 04822-280320, Mob: 9447897128 e-mail: sandra.george@devamatha.ac.in, sandrageorgedmc@gmail.com

3. Ms. Vidya Jose M. Sc., Assistant Professor

Mukkath (H), Kuravilangad, Ph: 04822-230958, Mob: 9447513868 e-mail: vidya.jose@devamatha.ac.in, vidyajos@gmail.com

4. Dr. Tony Thomas M. Sc., Ph. D., Assistant Professor

Kunnathu (H), Kattachira P. O., Kottayam District, Mob: 8086817284 e-mail:tony.thomas@devamatha.ac.in

DEPARTMENT OF BOTANY E-mail: botanydept@devamatha.ac.in Programme Offered: B. Sc.

Started in 1964, with a Pre-degree batch, the Botany department soon scored great heights by commencing the U.G. programme in 1982 and P.G. in 2004. The department promotes a culture of academics and research amongst its students. The department conducts the Add-on Course 'Certificate Course in Plant Tissue Culture'.

1. Dr. Varghese M. C. M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., Assistant Professor (HOD)

Maniyamparayil (H), Kolenchery P. O., Ernakulam-682311 Mob: 9142302060, 8075929031

e-mail: varghese.mc@devamatha.ac.in, varghesemcklcy@gmail.com

- 2. Dr. Smitha Sebastian M.Sc., B. Ed., Ph.D., Assistant Professor Pazhayampillil (H), Kuravilangad P. O., Kottayam, Mob. 9495686620 e-mail: smitha.sebastian@devamatha.ac.in, smithasshinto@gmail.com
- 3. Ms. Varsha Maria Babu M.Sc., Assistant Professor

Patani (H), Kuravilangad P. O., Kottayam, Mob.: 9496238403 e-mail: varsha.babu@devamatha.ac.in, varshabotany@gmail.com

DEPARTMENT OF ZOOLOGY

E-mail: zoologydept@devamatha.ac.in

Programme Offered: B. Sc.

The Department of Zoology established in 1964, became a U.G. department in 1968 with the introduction of B.Sc. Zoology. Thereafter an Add-on course 'Biopesticide Technology' was introduced in the year 2004. Add-on-course 'Sericulture' was sanctioned by UGC in 2014. The Department has well-equipped laboratories, an

organized museum. The students are taken to Institutes of Eminence in related disciplines and field trips, excursions for practical learning outside the confines of the classroom.

1. Dr. Priya Joseph M.Sc., B.Ed., Ph.D., Associate Professor (HOD)

Thekkinkad (H), Kuravilangad, Kottayam- 686633.

Ph: 04822-230393, Mob: 9446889751

e-mail: priya.joseph@devamatha.ac.in, drpriyajoe@gmail.com

2. Dr. Arunima Sebastian M.Sc., B.Ed., Ph.D., Associate Professor

Muthukulathil (H), Neezhoor P.O., Kottayam-686612.

Mob: 9447553286

e-mail:arunima.sebastian@devamatha.ac.in, arumutseb@gmail.com

3. Dr. Sunil Jose K. M.Sc., B.Ed., Ph.D., Associate Professor

35/1833, Kanniparambil (H), South Janatha Road, Palarivattom, Kochi-25

Mob: 9447828347, e-mail: sunil.jose@devamatha.ac.in, sunil32@gmail.com

4. Mr. Justin Jose M. Sc., Assistant Professor

Sasthamchirayil (H), Thrikkodithanam, Changanachery

Ph: 04812445027, Mob:9746349839

e-mail: justin.jose@devamatha.ac.in, justin jose@live.com

DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMICS

E-mail: economicsdept@devamatha.ac.in

Programmes Offered: B. A. Economics & M. A. Econometrics

Founded in 1968 as a strategic academic centre under Deva Matha College Kuravilangad, the Department of Economics has a glorious history of 56 years of excellence. The department has got a new P. G. aided programme 'M. A. Econometrics' during the academic year 2020-21.

1. Dr. Elsamma Joseph M. A., B. Ed., M. Phil, Ph. D., H.D.C. Assistant Professor (HOD)

Kalampuliyal (H), Kuravilangad, Kottayam-686633, Ph: 04822-232056, Mob: 9447143659 e-mail: elsamma.joseph@devamatha.ac.in, elsasanthosh@gmail.com

2. Ms. Jinu Joseph M. A., MEd., Assistant Professor

Puthettu (H), Arunapuram P. O., Pala - 686574, Mob: 9496732741 e-mail: jinu.joseph@devamatha.ac.in, jinujoseph2010@gmail.com

3. Mr. Amal Philip M. A., Guest Lecturer

Pullickal (H), Edappady P. O., Bharananganam- 686578, Mob: 8078407396 e-mail: amal.philip@devamatha.ac.in, amalphilip678@gmail.com

4. Ms. Jijimol J., M. A., B. Ed., Guest Lecturer

George Mandiram (H), Eravipuram P. O., Kollam - 691011, Mob: 9895537229 e-mail: jijimol.j@devamatha.ac.in, jijimoljoy13@gmail.com

5. Ms. Adhila M. A., B. Ed., Guest Lecturer

Thadathil (H), Erattupetta P. O., Kottayam- 686121, Mob: 9207005938 e-mail: adhila@devamatha.ac.in, adhilasuneer@gmail.com

6. Ms. Angelin Mary George M. A., Guest Lecturer

Vettickathadathil (H), Kappumthala P. O., Kottayam - 686613, Mob: 9539291344 e-mail: angelinmary.george@devamatha.ac.in, angelinmarygeorge@gmail.com

DEPARTMENT OF POLITICS

E-mail: politicsdept@devamatha.ac.in

The Department of Political Science was introduced in 1964. Sri. N.C. Kuriakose M. A. served as Professor and Head from 1964-1995. The department coordinates its activities also through Electoral Literacy Club by giving training and skill development programmes with the assistance of the Election Commission of Kerala. The department has various research projects to its credit.

1. Mr. Smithosh M. M., M.A., B. Ed., Guest Lecturer

Mundiyaniyil (H), Vakery P. O., Wayanad - 673592, Mob: 9048181746 e-mail: smithosh@devamatha.ac.in, smithoshvakery@gmail.com

DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE

E-mail: commercedept@devamatha.ac.in

Programmes Offered: B. Com. (Honours) Finance & Taxation and Logistics Management & M. Com. Finance & Taxation

The PG Department of Commerce was established in the year 1968 by starting the Pre-Degree IVth group and B.Com. Degree programme. M.Com programme was started in 1981. Sharp minds are at work in the department, where students learn the latest trends in business, commerce and entrepreneurship. The department is to provide quality education in Commerce and equipping students with the skills necessary to face the challenges and requirements in the business world.

1. Dr. Anish Thomas M. Com., Associate Professor (HOD)

Thonikuzhiyil ((H), Pala P.O.-686575, Mob: 9447827869 e-mail: anish.thomas@devamatha.ac.in, anishtt@gmail.com

2. Dr. Anu P. Mathew M. Com., M. Phil., Ph.D., M.B.A., Assistant Professor Kochukizhakkel (H), Kalathoor P.O., Kottayam, Mob: 9961933889 e-mail: anu.mathew@devamatha.ac.in, priya30m@gmail.com

- 3. Ms. Soumya Sebastian M. Com., B. Ed., M. B. A., Assistant Professor Arampulickal (H), Kunnonni P.O., Poonjar South, Kottayam Ph: 04822-284234, Mob: 9497821869 e-mail: soumya.sebastian@devamatha.ac.in, jsoumya83@gmail.com
- 4. Dr. Renny A. George M.Com., B.Ed., M. Phil., Ph.D., M.B.A., P.G.D.C.A., Assistant Professor Assariparampil (H), Kozha P. O., Kuravilangad, Kottayam-686633 Mob: 9447132848, e-mail:renny.george@devamatha.ac.in, rennyggg@gmail.com
- 5. Fr. Dinoy Mathew Kavalammackal M.Com., Assistant Professor & Vice-Principal Kavalammackal (H), Teekoy P. O., Mangalagiri, Kottayam- 686580 Mob: 9496540452, e-mail:frdinoy.kavalammackal@devamatha.ac.in, jesusmat33@gmail.com
- 6. Ms. Sherin Cyriac M. Com., M. Phil., M. B. A., Assistant Professor Kalathilettu (H), Kalathoor P.O., Kuravilangad, Kottayam-686633, Mob. 9447719697 e-mail: sherin.cyriac@devamatha.ac.in, sherincyriacdmck@gmail.com
- 7. Mr. Jithin Joy M. Com., PGDBM, Assistant Professor Kochumalayil (H), Kuravilangad P.O., Kottayam - 686 633, Mob: 9605518624 e-mail: jithin.joy@devamatha.ac.in, jithinj1001@gmail.com

DEPARTMENT OF PHYSICAL EDUCATION E-mail: physicaleducationdept@devamatha.ac.in

Open Course Offered at the Under Graduate Level: Physical Health & Life Skills Education

The Department of Physical Education was established in 1965. Deva Matha College Physical Education Department successfully cherishes its primary goal and works to fulfill it as the profile testifies. The aim of this department is to educate students to attain their goals through well-developed physical activity and health practices.

- 1. Ms. Praseedha Mathew M.P.Ed., PGDYA, Associate Professor (HOD) Vayalikunnel (H), Elackad P.O., Kuravilangad., Kottayam-686587 Mob: 9446121301, 7907392448, e-mail:praseedha.mathew@devamatha.ac.in, prasy18@gmail.com
- 2. Capt. Dr. Sathees Thomas M.P.E.S., Ph.D., PGDSM (Management), PGDYA (Yoga), PGDCA, Assistant Professor Mekkalathu (H), Elackad P.O., Kottayam-686587, Mob.: 9447474210 e-mail: sathees.thomas@devamatha.ac.in, satheesthomas@gmail.com

SELF - FINANCING DEPARTMENTS

DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE (SF)

E-mail: commercedept.sf@devamatha.ac.in

Programmes Offered: B. Com. (Finance & Taxation)

B. Com. (Co-operation)

The Department of commerce (Self -Financing) was started in the year 2013 with B. Com (finance and taxation and travel and tourism). Later the travel and tourism stream was replaced by co operation stream in 2016. The Department extends its activities of digital literacy in accounting fields in cordination with Kerala State RUTRONIX.

- 1. Mr. George Mathew M. Com., Associate Professor&Principal (Rtd.) (HOD)

 Karimpanal (H), Kanjirathanam P. O., Mob. 9447149428,

 e-mail:george.mathew@devamatha.ac.in, georgekarimpanal1@gmail.com
- 2. Ms. Prema Prathap M. Com., B.Ed., Assistant Professor

 Arackaparambil (H), Kozha P. O., Mob. 9446750144

 e-mail:prema.prathap@devamatha.ac.in, premapmathew@gmail.com
- 3. Mr. A. N. Satheesan M. Com., J.D.C., Assistant Professor

 Putheth (H), Padinjarekara P. O., Vaikom, Mob: 9495876018

 e-mail:satheesan.an@devamatha.ac.in, ansatheesan@yahoo.com
- 4. Mr. Vince Sebastian M.Com., D.C.F.A., Assistant Professor Pattarumadathil (H), Kuravilangad P. O., Mob. 9497320020 e-mail:vince.sebastian@devamatha.ac.in, vinceseban@gmail.com
- 5. Ms. Angel D. Chani M. Com., Assistant Professor

 Chanithrayil (H), Udayanapuram P. O., Vaikom, Mob. 9847095289

 e-mail:angel.chani@devamatha.ac.in, angeldchani2014@gmail.com
- 6. Ms. Nirosha Joseph M. Com., Assistant Professor

 Kalloor(H), Kozhikombu, Marangattupally P. O., Kottayam, Mob: 9562113012

 e-mail:nirosha.joseph@devamatha.ac.in, joseph.nirosha861@gmail.com
- 7. Ms. Neethu Sebastian M. Com., B.Ed., Assistant Professor
 Olickal (H), Marangattupilly P. O., Kottayam, Mob: 7907026375
 e-mail:neethu.sebastian@devamatha.ac.in, neethukulathara@gmail.com
- 8. Dr. V. K. Krishnakaimal M. A., M. Phil., Ph. D.
 Associate Professor (Rtd.) and Research Guide; Adjunct Faculty
 Sreevalsam (H), Karapuzha, Kottayam West P. O., Mob: 9495164183
 e-mail:krishnakaimalsankaravaram@gmail.com

9. Dr. Rocily N. Joseph M.A., B.Ed., Ph.D.

Associate Professor (Rtd.), Adjunct Faculty

Thumpelettu (H), Marangattupilly P.O., Mob. 9447808242,

e-mail: drrocilynjoseph@gmail.com

10. Mr. Arunkrishna M. A. English, M. A. History, B.Ed., Assistant Professor Sreevardhanam (H), S. H. Mount P. O., Kottavam - 686006, Mob.: 9747493122 e-mail: arun.krishna@devamatha.ac.in, arunkrshn51@gmail.com

DEPARTMENT OF CHEMISTRY (SF)

E-mail: chemistrydept.sf@devamatha.ac.in Programme Offered: M. Sc.

The aim of the Department of Chemistry is to build a rich intellectual potential embedded with interdisciplinary knowledge, human values and professional ethics among the youth, so that they contribute to society and create a niche for a successful carrier.

1. Ms. Neenumol K. K. M.Sc., B.Ed., Assistant Professor (HOD)

Karikkanal (H), Manjoor P. O., Kottayam, Mob. 8943898043 e-mail:neenumol.kk@devamatha.ac.in, neenuavk@gmail.com

- 2. Mr. T. K. Thomas *M.Sc.*, Associate Professor (Rtd.); Thekkedath (H), Kuravilangad P. O., Mob. 9447571963 e-mail:thomas.tk@devamatha.ac.in, thomasthekkedath253@gmail.com
- 3. Mr. George Francis M. Sc., Associate Professor (Rtd.); Adjunct Faculty Perumannil (H), Thodanal P. O., Mob: 9495735414 e-mail:george.francis@devamatha.ac.in
- 4. Mr. Roopesh Michael M. Sc., Assistant Professor Konickal (H), Vavala P. O, Mob.: 9895564213 e-mail:roopesh.michael@devamatha.ac.in,roopeshmichael@gmail.com
- 5. Ms. Riya Tresa M.Sc., Assistant Professor

Kanivelil Assanparambil (H), Kulayattikkara P. O., Kanjiramattom, Mob. 9497480374 e-mail:riya.tresa@devamatha.ac.in, tresariya27@gmail.com

DEPARTMENT OF BOTANY (SF)

E-mail: dmcbotanysf@gmail.com Programme Offered: M. Sc.

The PG Department of Botany started functioning in the year 2004. Since its establishment, the Department has taken strenuous efforts in nurturing

and empowering students in achieving their academic goals and has rendered all support towards their social commitment.

1. Ms. Sujamol Abraham M. Sc., B. Ed., Assistant Professor (HOD)

Puthupparambil (H), Vadavathoor P. O., Kottayam - 686 010 Mob: 9497476550, 8129509428 e-mail:sujamol.abraham@devamatha.ac.in, sujamol222@gmail.com

- 2. Dr. C.T. Chandralekha M.Sc., Ph.D., M.B.A., Assistant Professor Chandrathil (H), Eara P. O., Neelamperoor, Alappuzha-686 534, Mob: 9447601576 e-mail:chandralekha.ct@devamatha.ac.in, chandralekhact@gmail.com
- 3. Ms. Sreekutty Sreedharan M. Sc., B. Ed., Assistant Professor

 Thoranathil (H), Thalayolaparambu P. O., Kottayam-686 605, Mob. 9605120396

 e-mail:sreekutty.sreedharan@devamatha.ac.in, sreekuttysreedharan3@gmail.com
- 4. Mr. Krishnanand H., M.Sc., M. Ed., Assistant Professor

 Krishnas (H), Lakkattoor P. O., Kottayam-686502, Mob: 9961199646

 e-mail:krishnanand.h@devamatha.ac.in, krishnanandh26@gmail.com

DEPARTMENT OF ZOOLOGY (SF)

E-mail: zoologydept.sf@devamatha.ac.in Programme Offered: M. Sc.

The PG Department Zoology started functioning in the year 2015. The department of Zoology strives to inculcate the highest values of life, science education, respect for nature and make students responsible towards the society.

- 1. **Ms. Ambily K. Chandran M.Sc., B. Ed., Assistant Professor (HOD)**Kochuthazhethu (H),Kaipuzha P. O., Kottayam 686602, Mob. 9605529807

 e-mail: ambily.chandran@devamatha.ac.in, ambilykchandran09@gmail.com
- 2. Ms. Sandhra Meria Babu *M.Sc.*, *B. Ed.*, Assistant Professor

 Thoppilkandathil (H), Mallikassery P. O., Vilakkumadom 686577, Mob: 9388895305

 e-mail: sandhra.meriababu@devamatha.ac.in, sandhrameriababu@gmail.com
- 3. Ms. Ashna Mohan *M.Sc.*, *B. Ed.*, Assistant Professor

 Parayankuzhiyil (H), Kanakkary P. O., Kottayam 686632, Mob: 9544184655

 e-mail: ashna.mohan@devamatha.ac.in, ashnamohan79@gmail.com

ADMINISTRATIVE WING (Aided)

 $E\text{-mail: office} @devamatha.ac.in, \ devamathaoffice @gmail.com$

Administrative Office

- 1. Mr. Sibi Abraham Isac B. Sc., PGDCA, Senior Superintendent Mattupillil (H), Kozha P.O., Kuravilangad. Ph: 04822-296010, Mob: 9447212917 e-mail:sibi.isac@devamatha.ac.in. sibiaisac@gmail.com
- 2. Mr. Deepak C. George, B. A., DCA, Head Accountant Chennelil (H), Kozha P.O., Kuravilangad. Ph: 04822-231322, Mob: 9496321015 e-mail:deepak.george@devamatha.ac.in
- 3. Ms. Smitha Joseph, B. Com., DCA, Senior Clerk
 Assariparambil (H), Kuravilangad P.O., Mob: 9744047760
 e-mail:smitha.joseph@devamatha.ac.in, smithaassariparambil@gmail.com
- 4. Mr. Siby Mathew K., L. D. Store Keeper Kuzhimattathil (H), Vakkad, Ph: 9497663189 e-mail:siby.mathew@devamatha.ac.in, sibimathewkuzhimattathil@gmail.com
- 5. Mr. Siby Joseph, Clerk

 Vandanamthadathil (H), Kuravilangad P.O., Ph: 04822-232296, Mob: 9497323405

 e-mail:siby.joseph@devamatha.ac.in, sibyvandanamthadathil@gmail.com
- 6. Mr. Jaison John, Clerk

 Mattupillil (H), Kozha P.O., Ph: 04822-233095, Mob: 9496222874

 e-mail:jaison.john@devamatha.ac.in
- 7. Mr. P. J. Shaji, Clerk

 Parappurath (H), Kuravilangad P.O., Mob: 9495849784

 e-mail:pj.shaji@devamatha.ac.in
- 8. Sr. Cincy Kurian, B. A., B. Ed., Clerk
 Madonna Hostel, Kuravilangad P. O., Mob: 9496377808
 e-mail:srcincy.kurian@devamatha.ac.in
- 9. Mr. Prince Jose, M. Sc., PGDCA, Technical Assistant Kudukkamthadathil (H), Elackad P. O., Mob. 9496324127 e-mail:prince.jose@devamatha.ac.in, princedmck@gmail.com
- 10. Ms. Remya Rajappan, L. D. Computer Assistant Thadathil (H), Kurianad P. O., Kuravilangad, Mob: 9947919771 e-mail:remya.rajappan@devamatha.ac.in

Library Staff

- 11. Ms. Aswathy T. P., *MLISc* (on contract)

 Thekkedathu (H), Pakalomattom P. O., Mob: 8281014356

 e-mail:aswathy.tp@devamatha.ac.in, aswathytp87@gmail.com
- 12. Ms. Thushara Nair

 Madavana (H), Kanakkary P. O., Mob: 9400640345

 e-mail:thushara.nair@devamatha.ac.in, thusharanair21@gmail.com

Laboratory Staff

13. Mr. Sijomon George

Idayath (H), Kurianad P.O., Ph: 04822-233083, Mob: 9496413924 e-mail:sijomon.george@devamatha.ac.in

14. Mr. Philip Baby, ITI, Mechanic

Andassery (H), Elackad P.O., Mob: 9995205388

e-mail:philip.baby@devamatha.ac.in, philipandassery1992@gmail.com

15. Mr. Tanson Cyriac, B. A., DCA, ADAVE

Pynappillil (H), Kuravilangad P. O., Mob: 9037112348

e-mail:tanson.cyriac@devamatha.ac.in, tansoncyriac@gmail.com

16. Mr. Saijo Scaria, M. Com., COPA, PDCFA

Chittamvelil (H), Kuravilangad P. O., Mob: 8157935014

e-mail:saijo.scaria@devamatha.ac.in, saijoscaria711@gmail.com

17. Mr. Prince Sebastian, M. Sc., DCA

Pattarumadathil (H), Kuravilangad P. O., Mob: 9495363001

e-mail:prince.sebastian@devamatha.ac.in, princeseb100@gmail.com

Guest Staff

18. Ms. Lathika P. K.

Punchayil (H), Njeezhoor P. O., Mob. 9847158375

 $e\hbox{-}mail: lathika.pk@devamatha.ac.in, dmclathika@gmail.com$

19. Ms. Jyothi V. Mani

Vazhappallil (H), Vempally P. O., Mob: 9446422689

e-mail:jyothi.mani@devamatha.ac.in, jyothivmani@gmail.com

20. Ms. Mercy Joseph

Kudukkamthadathil(H), Elackad P. O., Mob. 9656924373

e-mail:mercy.joseph@devamatha.ac.in

21. Ms. Suja Issac

Koottarappallil~(H),~Pakalomattom~P.~O.,~Mob:~9495403590

e-mail:suja.issac@devamatha.ac.in

22. Ms. Maria V. O.

Vattapparackal (H), Kadanad P. O., Mob. 8606348137

e-mail:maria.vo@devamatha.ac.in

23. Ms. Bindhu Jolly

Mylakuzhiyil (H), Kuravilangad P. O., Mob: 9526486025

e-mail:bindhu.jolly@devamatha.ac.in

24. Ms. Lissy Sunny

Nirappil (H), Kuravilangad P. O., Mob. 9544549169

e-mail:lissy.sunny@devamatha.ac.in

25. Ms. Santha Vijayan

Palanilkumthadathil (H), Vakkad P. O., Mob. 9605366133

e-mail:santha.vijayan@devamatha.ac.in

ADMINISTRATIVE WING (Self Financing)

Administrative Office

1. Mr. Francisco Baby

Puthenkandathil (H), Pakalomattom P. O., Kuravilangad Mob: 9496796204, e-mail:francisco.baby@devamatha.ac.in, franciscobaby98@gmail.com,

2. Mr. Albert John

Thekkilakkattil(H), Valavoor P. O., Mob:9400958275 e-mail:albert.john@devamatha.ac.in, albertjohn09@gmail.com

Laboratory Staff

3. Ms. Sheeba Thomas (M. Sc. Chemistry Laboratory)

Padinjarettu (H), Kuravilangad P. O., Mob: 9645872057, 9745080881 e-mail:sheeba.thomas@devamatha.ac.in

4. Ms. Lovely V. P. (M. Sc. Botany Laboratory)

Assariparambil (H), Kuravilangad P. O., Mob. 7902363983 e-mail:lovely.vp@devamatha.ac.in

5. Ms. Reena Augustine (M. Sc. Zoology Laboratory)

Vellaplackil (H), Elackad P. O., Mob: 9605571136, email:reena.augustine@devamatha.ac.in

Guest Staff

6. Ms. Beena Joseph

Kochupurackal (H), Kozha P. O., Mob: 9447068466, e-mail:beena.joseph@devamatha.ac.in

EMPLOYEE'S CO - OPERATIVE SOCIETY, REG. No. K 384

Ms. Soumya Sebastian, Assistant Professor, Department of Commerce Secretary-in-charge, *Ph. Mob. 9497821869*

Mr. Robin Thomas, Attender

Chittamvelil (H), Kuravilangad P. O., Kottayam, Ph: Mob: 9947704319, robinchittamvelil@gmail.com

CO - OPERATIVE STORE REG. No. K 549

Ms. Priya V. Joy

Koyickal (H), Pakalomattom P. O., Kuravilangad, Mob. 8086454123, e-mail:priyavjoy77@gmail.com

PARENT TEACHER ASSOCIATION (PTA)

Ever since the inception of the College, we have a vibrant Parent Teacher Association, committed and in every way, ensuring the general well-being of the student community. It is this association that procures the necessary funds to finance the various development activities of the College. Various attractive scholarships and awards were established by the P.T.A. to provide incentives to students in studies and extracurricular activities. The administration of the Association is vested in an executive body elected from among the members. The following are the names of the members of the present executive:

Executive members:

1.	Dr. Saji Augustine (HOD) Associate Professor	:	9947347969
2.	Ms. Vidya Jose (Assistant Professor)	:	9447513868
3.	Prof. George Mathew (HOD) Commerce SF	:	9447149428
4.	P. Santhamma Joseph	:	8590950380
5.	Mr. Biju Joseph	:	9447896205
6.	Mr. Bijumon P. C.	:	9495849737
7.	Mr. George Mathew P.	:	9388871579
8.	Mr. Satheesh Chandran	:	8129668452
9.	Mr. Mathew C. E.	:	9656702923

Alumni Association

The Alumni Association of the college aims at the inculcation of intimate fellowship and promotion of frequent interaction among the former students of the college. Teaching departments also constitute alumni forums.

Faculty in Charge

Dr. Renny A. George
Dr. Cigi Chacko
Ms. Jyothy Thomas

- Department of Commerce
Department of Malayalam
Department of Mathematics

Office Bearers:-

Mr. P. M. Mathew (Ex-M.L.A) - President

Mr. M. K. Sebastian

Ms. Jancy George

Mr. Benny Kocherry

Mr. Johny Mathew Aruthottiyil

Mr. Tom Jose K.

- Working President

Vice President

General Secretary

Joint Secretary

INTERNAL QUALITY ASSURANCE CELL (IQAC)

Internal Quality Assurance Cell, (IQAC) infact, is conceived as a mechanism to build and ensure a quality culture at the institutional level. Every Higher Education Institution (HEI) should have an internal quality assurance system, with appropriate structure and processes, and with enough flexibility to meet the diverse needs of the stakeholders. The IQAC shall channelise and systematize the efforts and measures of an institution towards academic excellence. It should become a driving force for ushering in quality by working out intervention strategies to remove deficiencies and enhance quality.

Dr. Sunil C. Mathew Chairperson, Head of the Institution

Dr. Syju Thomas Co-ordinator of the IQAC

Department of Zoology Dr. Priya Joseph

Dr. Anu P. Mathew Department of Commerce

Mr. Alphin Chacko Department of English

Mr. Reneesh Thomas Department of English

Mr. Jeswin Cyriac Department of Malayalam

Mr. Jose Mathew Department of Mathematics

Dr. Ashitha Tom Department of Mathematics

Rev. Fr. Dinoy Mathew Representative from the Management

Senior Superintendent Mr Sibi Abraham Isac

Nominee from Local Society Mr. Jayasankar Prasad

Mr. Vivek V. Nair Nominee from students

Mr. Robby Chandy Nominee from Alumni

Rev. Fr. Benny Mundanatt Nominee from Employers

Mr. Siby Sebastian Nominee from Industralists

Nominee from Stakeholders - Parents Mr. Suresh Babu M. S.

STAFF GUIDES FOR THE YEAR 2024 - 2025

DEPARTMENT OF ENGLISH

I DC · Ms Nisha K Thomas

II DC : Mr. Alphin Chacko III DC: Dr. Sr. Fancy Paul

IPG · Mr. Subin Varghese

II PG : Ms. Jency Mary George

DEPARTMENT OF MALAYALAM

I DC · Dr Amal V Thankachan

II DC Mr. Jeswin Cyriac III DC: Dr. Cigi Chacko

I PG : Dr. Mini Sebastian

Dr. Ancy Sebastian DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMICS

I DC · Ms. Jinu Joseph

II PG ·

II DC : Mr. Amal Philip

III DC: Dr. Elsamma Joseph

IPG · Ms. Adhila II PG · Ms. Jijimol J.

DEPARTMENTOFMATHEMATICS

I DC · Mr Jose Mathew

II DC : Ms. Jyothy Thomas

III DC: Ms. Anju C. Augustine I PG · Dr. Ashitha Tom

II PG : Ms. Megha George

DEPARTMENT OF PHYSICS

I DC : Dr. Svju Thomas

II DC · Dr. Tina Sebastian

III DC: Dr. Saii Augustine

DEPARTMENT OF CHEMISTRY

I DC : Dr. Tony Thomas

II DC : Dr. Deepthi John III DC : Ms. Vidva Jose

DEPARTMENT OF BOTANY

I DC : Dr. Varghese M. C.

II DC : Dr. Smitha Sebastian

III DC : Ms. Varsha Maria Babu

DEPARTMENT OF ZOOLOGY

LDC Dr Arunima Sebastian

II DC · Mr Justin Jose III DC · Dr Sunil Jose K

DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE

I DC : Mr. Jithin Joy

II DC : Ms. Soumya Sebastian

III DC : Ms. Sherin Cyriac

IPG : Dr. Renny A. George

Dr Anish Thomas II PG

DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE UG:

SELF-FINANCING

B. COM. CO-OPERATION

I DC : Ms. Prema Prathap

II DC · Mr Vince Sebastian

III DC · Mr A N Satheesan

B. COM.TAXATION

I DC : Ms. Prema Prathap

II DC : Ms. Nirosha Joseph

III DC : Ms. Angel D. Chani

DEPARTMENT OF CHEMISTRY

PG: SELF-FINANCING

IPG : Mr. Roopesh Michael

IIPG: Ms. Riya Tresa

DEPARTMENT OF BOTANY

PG: SELF-FINANCING

IPG Ms. Sujamol Abraham

Ms. Sreekutty Sreedharan IIPG

DEPARTMENT OF ZOOLOGY

PG: SELF-FINANCING

IPG Ms. Ashna Mohan

II PG Ms. Ambily K. Chandran

Academic Calendar 2024 - 2025

The tentative academic calendar for the year 2024-25 prepared by the Academic Monitoring Committee of the college is given below. Changes may occur according to further orders from the Government and the University.

Date of reopening of the college after mid-summer vacation: 03/06/2024

Academic Calendar for Undergraduate Programmes.

Sl. No.	Particulars	Date of Commencement	Date of Closing	
	Semester I (S1 - 2024 - '25 Admission)	01.07.2024	05.11.2024	
	S1 First in-semester examinations	27.08.2024	30.08.2024	
1	S1 PTA	10.09.2024		
	S1 Model examinations	21.10.2024	26.10.2024	
	University examinations (Tentative date)	18.11.2024	29.11.2024	
	Semester III (S3 - 2023 - '24 Admission)	03.06.2024	30.10.2024	
	S3 First in-semester examinations	27.08.2024	30.08.2024	
2	S3 PTA	11.0	9.2024	
	S3 Second in-semester examinations	21.10.2024	23.10.2024	
	University examinations (Tentative date)	12.11.2024	27.11.2024	
	Semester V (S5 - 2022 - '23 Admission)	03.06.2024	30.10.2024	
	S5 First in-semester examinations	27.08.2024	30.08.2024	
3	S5 PTA	12.09.2024		
	S5 Second in-semester examinations	21.10.2024	23.10.2024	
	University examinations (Tentative date)	11.11.2024	22.11.2024	
	Semester II (S2 - 2024 - '25Admission)	02.12.2024	31.03.2025	
4	S2 First in-semester examinations	20.01,2025 22.01,202		
4	S2 PTA	31.01.2025		
	S2 Second in-semester examinations	24.03.2025	26.03.2025	
	Semester IV (S4 - 2023 - '24 Admission)	01.11.2024	28.03.2025	
5	S4 First in-semester examinations	06.01.2025	08.01.2025	
	S4 PTA	17.01.2025		

	S4 Second in-semester examinations	24.03.2025	26.03.2025
	Semester VI (2022 - '23 Admission)	01.11.2024	28.03.2025
_	S6 First in - semester examinations	06.01.2025	08.01.2025
0	S6 PTA	17.0	1.2025
	S6 Second in-semester examinations	24.03.2025	26.03.2025

II. Academic Calendar for Postgraduate Programmes.

Sl. No.	Particulars		Date of Commenceme	nt Date of Closing	
	Semester I (S1 - 2024 - '2025A	Admission)	08.07.2024	15.11.2024	
1	S1 First in-semester examinations		27.08.2024	30.08.2024	
1	S1 PTA		11.09.2024		
	S1 Model examinations		11.11.2024	15.11.20224	
	Semester III (S3 - 2023 - '24 A	Admission)	03.06.2024	30.10.2024	
2	S3 First in-semester examination	ons	27.08.2024	30.08.20224	
	S3 PTA		12.09.2024		
	S3 Second in-semester examin	ations	21.10.2024	25.10.2024	
	Semester II (S2 - 2024 - '25 A	dmission)	18.11.2024	31.03.2025	
3	S2 First in-semester examination	ons	20.01.2025	22.01.2025	
3	S2 PTA		30.01.2025		
	S2 Second in-semester examin	ations	24.03.2025	26.03.2025	
	Semester IV (S4 - 2023 - '24 A	Admission)	01.11.2024	28.03.2025	
	S4 First in-semester examination	ons	06.01.2025	08.01.2025	
4	S4 PTA		15.01.2025		
	S4 Second in-semester examin	ations	24.03.2025	26.03.2025	
1.	1. Onam Holidays * 13.		092024	22092024	
2.	2. Christmas Holidays 20.		122024 29122024		

Periodical evaluation on completion of syllabus as per the academic calendar will be done by the Principal. Assignments/seminars should be allotted within 15 days after the commencement of each semester and evaluation of the same should be done before the end of first in-semester examinations.

RULES FOR GENERAL DISCIPLINE

- Students of Deva Matha College Kuravilangad are expected to reach the college sufficiently early for the classes. On reaching the college they should go to the classrooms or library and engage themselves in some academic work. They should not wander about the college or talk in loud voice to disturb others.
- 2. Classes will be held from 9:30 a.m. to 12:30 p.m. and 1:15 p.m. to 3:15 p.m. for aided programs, and from 8:30 a.m. to 1:30 p.m. for self-financing programs. The time from 3:15 p.m. to 4:30 p.m. will be designated as tutorial hours.
- 3. Students are expected to behave in an exemplary manner within the college and outside.
- 4. Every day, classes begin with a prayer song. Students are requested to come to attention when the song begins and keep standing so till it ends. Students are expected to reach the class rooms before the prayer song commences. Students outside the class rooms too are expected to join the prayer song.
- 5. Students are expected to stand up when the teacher enters the classroom and remain standing till the teacher takes his/her seat or till they are allowed to sit down by the teacher.
- Greet the teacher appropriately when he/she comes to the class. Say "Good Morning" or "Good After-noon" depending on whether it is fore-noon or after-noon. Say "Thank you, sir/madam" when the teacher leaves the class room. Greet teachers appropriately when you meet him/her outside the class room also.
- No student shall enter or leave the class room when the session is on without the permission of the teacher.
- Howling or shouting is not allowed within the college campus.
- 9. Students are expected to spend their free hours in the library or in the readingroom. They should not loiter along the corridor or crowd along the verandah.
- 10. Do not disfigure the walls, doors, windows, desks, tables and other items of furniture with graffiti, engravings etc.
- 11. Unauthorized crowding or assembly or procession inside the campus is strictly prohibited.
- 12. Politically based students' organisations or outfits are not allowed within the campus. Students are strictly prohibited from organising, attending or participating in any political activity within the campus.

- 13. The College being a temple of learning and a zone of knowledge, no student shall resort to any form of strike/ agitation / gherao or shouting slogans within the campus.
- 14. The Principal have the power to declare holiday for the college in case of emergencies.
- 15. In the matter of discipline, the decision of the Principal shall be final.
- 16. Students shall wear their ID tag within the campus, failing which a fine of Rs. 50/will be imposed.
- 17. All students shall dress modestly and properly. Students are required to come in uniform except on Wednesday. Students not in proper dress-code/uniform will not be allowed to enter into the college campus.
- 18. Students are not supposed to wear T-shirts with indecent printing/writing on them and those without collar also.
- 19. Students are not allowed to enter other class rooms without prior permission of authorities.
- 20. Students absenting themselves from the class without proper leave application for more than 10 days shall be removed from the rolls. Re-admission of such students is the discretion of the Principal.
- 21. No student is allowed to remain in the campus after 4.30 p.m. without the permission of the Principal.
- 22. Students are not allowed to bring their vehicles beyond the parking area near the college gate as per the order of the Honourable High Court of Kerala.
- 23. Consumption of drugs, alcohol, tobacco etc. is prohibited in the campus. Action will be initiated against those who indulge in such practices.
- 24. Any case of criminal activity or violation of law and order in the college campus will be reported to the police.
- 25. Any student persistently insubordinate, repeatedly or wil-fully mischievous, guilty of fraud or malpractice in exams shall be removed from the rolls. The removal shall be either temporary or permanent depending on the gravity of the offence.
- 26. As per Government directions, mobile phone will not be permitted within the college campus for students. Students are therefore requested not to bring mobile phones to the college campus. Students and their bags will be searched randomly for mobile phones, in case of suspicion. The mobile phones thus collected from students will be confiscated. It can be recovered only by the parents of the students concerned on giving a fine of Rs.500 each and a written guarantee that this will not be repeated.

ATTENDANCE AND LEAVE OF ABSENCE

Attendance will be marked at the beginning of each hour by the teacher engaging the class. Attendance will not be granted to students who report after 9.30 am in the first hour.

If a student is absent for one hour it will be treated as absence for half a day, and if his absence is for two hours or more, it will be treated as absence for one full day. A student requiring leave for only a particular period may be granted such leave by the teacher concerned. Application for leave for more than one period must be submitted to the Principal in the prescribed form by 10.00 am When absence is due to some unforeseen cause the application must be submitted as early as possible, and in no case, later than the first day of the student's return to the college.

Absence without prior request for leave from any examination or practical work will be reported by the teachers concerned to the Principal. Leave of absence from a term - examination should be obtained from the Principal. A student absenting himself for a period exceeding five working days whether with leave or without leave should, on his return to the college should report to the Principal. A student absenting himself without leave for more than ten consecutive days will have his/her name removed from the rolls, and he/she may be readmitted on payment of College dues, if any. Every application for leave shall be countersigned by the students guardian and recommended by the staff guide or the Head of the Department.

The minimum attendance prescribed by the University is 75% of the working days in the semester. Exemption from shortage of attendance (subject to a maximum of 10 days) can be granted by the Syndicate on recommendation by the Principal, provided leave has been applied for and granted for such absence on satisfactory grounds. Such condonation will be granted for such absence on satisfactory grounds, but only twice during a programme. Duty leave for Physical Education activities will be granted only to athletes representing the college or universities in various matches, tournaments, and/or sports events. A student deputed to participate in matches, tournaments and sports events should submit his leave application duly recommended by the Director of Physical Education for necessary action, not later than one week after the event. The maximum period for which duty leave can be granted to a student for sports and athletics is limited to 10% of the total number of working days.

IDENTITY CARD

An Identity card along with a tag will be issued to the student at the time of admission. It is the responsibility of the student to see that the card is duly attested by the Principal. The student should wear this card while in the campus and produce the same on demand for inspection by any member on the staff. If a student is found not wearing

the identity tag, he/she shall be fined an amount of Rs. 50/-. If the card is lost, a duplicate can be obtained on payment of Rs. 100/-. The Identity card will be required on many occasions such as, voting at the Students' Council Elections, claiming Hall Tickets, Mark Lists, Certificates, Scholarships, Stipends and the like.

THE LIBRARY

General Rules:

- 1. All the students and members of the staff are entitled to use the library for reference and borrowing books.
- 2. The Library is open from 8.30 am. to 4.30 pm. on all working days.
- 3. Students entering the library/reading room should be in possession of their identity cards, which will be checked at the lending and reference sections.
- 4. No personal articles, like books, umbrellas, folders etc. shall be taken by anyone in to the library/reading room. All such articles Shall be kept at the entrance at places assigned for the purpose before entering the library.
- 5. Strict silence should be observed in and around the library.
- 6. Each UG student will be issued three borrower's tickets and PG students five tickets against each of which a book may be borrowed from the library. The Ticket is not transferable and fine of Rs.10/- will be charged for the loss of a borrower's ticket.
- 7. Books and periodicals must be carefully examined at the time of issue. The borrower shall be held responsible for any damage detected later.
- 8. Members are not allowed to sub lend the books of the library.
- 9. All marking, underlining etc. in any book, manuscript or map belonging to the library is absolutely forbidden. If a book is lost, or if it is damaged by a member, he/she shall pay the cost of the book. If any one volume of a set is spoiled or damaged the whole set is to be replaced.
- 10. It shall be the duty of the Librarian and his staff to examine the books returned by the borrowers and to take immediate action on all cases of mutilation or damage.
- 11. The loan period of books is a 14 days, but any book may be recalled at any time by the Librarian, even if the period of loan has not expired. When a book is returned after the due date, the borrower will pay a fine of Re 1. per book a day.
- 12. Books of the reference section and periodicals will not be lent out. However they may be consulted within the library after making necessary entries and signing in the Reference Register.
- 13. III DC and II PG students have to return library books and cards on the dates prescribed by the Principal.

- 14. Before applying for any certificate from the College, members have to get clearance/no dues certificate from the library.
- 15. Membership card may be suspended or Caution Deposit withheld if anybody acts against the rules and discipline of the library.

For Staff: Members of the staff are allowed to take upto 10 books at a time. Subject books may be returned at the end of the academic year and other books, within 15 days.

STAFF GUIDE

As envisaged by the U.G.C., a teacher will be appointed as staff guide for each class. He/She will meet the students individually or in groups. The staff guide will keep in touch with the student's progress in studies and other activities in general. Each class of students is bound to consult its staff guide before organizing any group activity and must abide by his directives always. It is through the staff guide that a student has to submit his/her leave application to the Principal. Any problem in the class, common or individual, shall be brought to the attention of the staff guide for necessary remedial measures.

MENTOR

A well structured 'Three Tier Mentoring System' is following in Deva Matha College Kuravilangad. At the base level, one faculty is allotted as mentor to a group of students (mentees). The endeavours of each student are guided by a mentor assigned by the college. The responsibilities of mentors often go beyond academic activities and encourage students on various aspects of his or her life. Each class is assigned a mentor who shall be available and accessible for one on one interaction with the students. The mentor will also, based on the assessment of the student, provide counseling and advice.

ADMISSION RULES

The admissions to UG and PG Programmes are governed by the rules and regulations prescribed by the Mahatma Gandhi University and the Government. Mahatma Gandhi University has introduced Single Window Admission Scheme under a Centralized Allotment Process (CAP). All students seeking admission to the college irrespective of the category/reservation, has to also register online through in CAP compulsorily.

A committee headed by the Principal and including Teaching and Non Teaching Faculty spearheads the college level admission process in tune with the instructions from the University. An admission help desk is available in the college office to assist the students in the procedure.

Admission under General Merit category, Cultural Quota, Sports Quota, Persons with Disabilities (PwD) Quota, Community Quota and SC/ST Reservation Category are through CAP only. Admissions under CAP will be based on the Allotment List provided by the University.

The candidates seeking admission through Management Quota will have to apply online through the Admission Portal in the college website within the dates prescribed by

the University in the Admission Schedule. The college also provides option to complete the admission procedure in online mode.

FEE RULES

- a. Tuition fee for an year will be collected in one time at the beginning of each academic year from all students. (See Fee Chart)
- b. Fine for belated payment of tuition fees- within 7 working days from due date: Rs 5/- After 10 days Rs. 10/- If the fees and fines of an installment are not paid before the last opportunity given for payment of that installment the name of the student will be removed from the rolls of the College with effect from the date following the expiry of this period and if the student is re-admitted, he/she will get the benefit of attendance only from the date of re-admission. The last opportunity for payment of an installment of fees is defined as the last working day previous to the due date of the succeeding installment.
- c. The names of defaulters of an installment will be published on the notice board immediately after the expiry of the last opportunity fixed for payment of the installments.
- d. Students who are admitted for a term, so that they may make up shortage of attendance for the programme which they were undergoing, should pay one third of the tuition fee for the year together with full special fee and Caution Deposit at the time of admission. Only such of those former students of the respective colleges should be admitted as term students.
- e. In the case of casual students (undergoing one year's course) all fees including special fees and Caution Deposit due for the whole year will be collected at the time of admission.
- f. Every student is liable to pay the prescribed fee for the whole semester if his/her name is on the rolls of the college for any part of the year, provided that if a student studying in Arts and Science and Sanskrit Colleges for the Degree or Post Graduate programmes after obtaining transfer certificate from the institution is admitted to the same programme of study in any other similar colleges, he/she should not be called upon again to pay the fee already paid for the term in the colleges which issued T. C. But special fee and Caution Deposit will have to be paid again at the new college. He shall produce the fee receipt at the college where he joins afresh.
- g. In the case of students admitted later than the commencement of the academic year, the fee for the preceding months, if any, will be collected at the time of admission.
- h. If in a particular term, a student who stands admitted in a college but did not attend any of the classes, requests permission to discontinue his/her studies in that college and takes T.C. on that accord, the refund of fee may be ordered in his/her case. The claim for refund in such cases should be preferred by the student with the Principal

by submitting an application within two months from the date of leaving the college as revealed from the entries in the transfer certificate issued to the applicant.

- i. Students belonging to the Scheduled Castes, Scheduled Tribes, Other Backward Communities and OEC securing admission to the college will be eligible for the admission. These students will be given full fee concession on presentation of necessary community and income certificates from the Tahsildar concerned.
- j. All scheduled castes, scheduled tribes, OEC, OBC and KPCR students should submit printout of application from Akshaya Centre after the commencement of the classes in the college.
- k. Backward community students, who discontinue their studies before concessions being sanctioned, will be required to pay all fees before their transfer certificates are issued.
- 1. Late Fee at the rate of Rs.50 (Rupees Fifty only) will be collected from the students who obtain T.C. after one year of the completion of their course.

FEE CHART

The following chart gives the details relating to the fees payable by a student during an academic year.

Sl. No.	Name of the Fee	I DC	II DC	III DC	I PG	II PG	Research Scholars
1.	Tuition fees	Rs.1160	Rs.1160	Rs.1160	Rs.2085	Rs.2085	Rs.1160
	Special fees Mathematics	Rs. 985	Rs. 875	Rs. 715	Rs. 895	Rs. 715	Rs. 300
2.	Physics	Rs. 1275	Rs. 1165	Rs. 1010	-	-	
	Chemistry	Rs. 1275	Rs. 1165	Rs. 1010	-	-	
	Botany	Rs. 1450	Rs. 1340	Rs. 1010	-	-	
	Zoology	Rs. 1450	Rs. 1340	Rs. 1010	-	-	
	Arts & Commerce	Rs. 805	Rs. 695	Rs. 715	Rs. 895	Rs.715	
	Caution Deposit KPCR/OBC	Rs. 400	-	-	Rs. 700	-	
3.	University Fees		Rs. 388	Rs. 388	-	Rs. 388	Rs. 65
4.	Caution Deposit	Rs. 400	-	-	Rs. 700	-	

UNIVERSITY EXAMINATION FEES AND OTHER FEES

Details	Rate (Rs.)		
Examination Fees			
a) Under Graduate Programmes (B. A. / B. Sc. / B.	Com.)		
First Appearance	. 70/- per course		
Practicals	. 70/- per practical		
Final Semester Marklist	. 190/-		
Provisional Certificate	. 165/-		
Project/Dissertation	. 100/-		
Viva Voce	. 60/-		
Application Fee	. 45/-		
C. V. Camp Fees	. 50/- per course (Max. 270)		
Subsequent Appearance			
Improvement	. 95/- per course		
Supplementary/Improvement	. 70/- per course		
Practicals	. 190/- per practicals		
Improvement registration fee	. 70 /-		
C. V. Camp Fees	. 50/- per course (Max. 270)		
Post Graduate Programmes (M. A. / M. Sc. / M. C	om.)		
First appearance	. 135/- per course		
Supplimentary/Improvement	. 190/- per course		
Practical	. 190/- per practical		
Project/Dissertation evaluation			
Viva Voce	. 135/-		
Final Semester Marklist fees	. 135/- per semester		
C. V. Camp Fee			
Application Fee	. 45/-		
a. First appearance	. 60/- per course (Max. 330)		
b. Supplimentary/improvement candidates	. 60/- per course (Max. 330)		
Provisional Certificate	. 165/-		
N R:- The term 'course' implies 'naner'			

INSTRUCTIONS TO CANDIDATES APPEARING FOR EXAMINATIONS

- 1. The candidate should ascertain that the hall ticket has been issued under the seal and signature of the institution in which the candidate is pursuing study.
- 2. The candidate should also verify that the hall ticket pertains to the programme of study, and that the hall ticket bears the Permanent Register Number (PRN). Candidates should present their hall tickets to the invigilator for inspection on each day of the examination, including practical examinations and viva voce. Candidates without hall ticket will not be permitted into the examination halls.
- 3. The PRN is the unique identification number of a student. It contains 12 characters. Eg. 220012345678.
- 4. All candidates coming to attend the examination shall wear the ID tags issued from the college and be in the Uniform (other than on Wednesdays).
- 5. The candidate should write the name of the programme and his/her serial number in the answer book in the space provided for writing them. The number should also be written in words in the space provided. The space for writing the semester details in the answer book should be filled in exactly as printed on the hall ticket. Please refer to the sample sheet of the answer book displayed on the notice board of the college. Any doubts regarding this instruction should be invariably cleared with the college authorities before entering the examination hall.
- 6. The bar code printed on the answer book should not be tampered with. Stray marks on the bar code may result in improper decoding of your answer book after valuation.
- 7. The candidate should also write the course code, name of course and question paper code as it appears in the question paper on each day of examination on the answer book in the space provided.
- 8. Candidates should take their seats in the examination hall at least 15 minutes before the commencement of examination. Candidates presenting themselves more than thirty (30) minutes after the appointed time will not be admitted to the examination hall. Candidates who are undoubtedly suffering from infectious diseases of any kind will not be admitted.
- 9. Candidates should not write anything on their hall tickets or question papers other than that instructed (at 4 and 6) above. They are also prohibited from writing their name, PRN or anything else which would give any clue to their identity on any other part of the answer book. The answer books of candidates who violate this instruction will be invalidated.

- 10. Candidates will not be allowed to leave the examination hall during the first 30 minutes after the commencement of examination.
- 11. Candidate who does not behave properly towards the Chief / Assistant Superintendents / Invigilators of the Examinations or is found to have had recourse to malpractice of any kind is liable to be sent out of the examination hall forthwith and will also have his examinations invalidated.
- 12. Candidates are prohibited from bringing into the Examination Hall any type of electronic gadgets other than calculators permitted for certain specific examinations. Use of cell phone in the examination hall is strictly prohibited. Candidates are also warned against bringing any kind of printed matter from outside which would be considered malpractice in the examination hall. Such candidates are liable to be sent out of the examination hall forthwith.
- 13. The candidate should hand over the answer book to the invigilator on completion of the examination. Candidates are not allowed to leave the examination hall without handing over the answer book to the invigilator.
- 14. Violation of these instructions may involve cancellation of the examination and rustication for a period decided by the University.

RULES REGARDING REFUND OF CAUTION DEPOSIT

Claims for refund of Caution Deposit should be made immediately after the closing date of the college and before the opening date of the next academic year. Immediately after the expiry of the above period the name of the student who failed to claim the caution deposit will be published in the Kerala Government Gazette and if he/she is not claiming the refund of caution deposit within a period of two calendar months from the date of publication of the notification by the Principal in the Gazette, the whole amount due to the student will be permanently forfeited and the same will be remitted to the Government revenue.

N.B:- The student should keep in safe custody the receipt issued for remittance of Caution Deposit. The Caution Deposit amount will be refunded only if the Caution Deposit receipt is produced along with the application for refund of Caution Deposit.

PUBLICATIONS FROM THE COLLEGE

Deva Matha College, Kuravilangad publishes News Letter and College Magazine. The Principal's decision will be final in publication of articles in these publications. Newsletters and magazines provide a forum for students and faculty to express their views and insights on subject-related and general topics. They are also an important means of cataloguing and publicizing college activities and achievements.

RAGGING IN THE CAMPUS IN ANY FORM IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED AND IS PUNISHABLE BY LAW

THE KERALA PROHIBITION OF RAGGING ACT, 1998 (ACT 10 OF 1998)

An act to prohibit ragging in educational institutions in the State of Kerala.

Preamble – Whereas it is expedient to prohibit ragging in educational institutions in the State of Kerala.

Be it enacted in the Forty-ninth Year of the Republic of India as follows-

- (1) Short title, extent and commencement
 - (a) This Act may be called the Kerala Prohibition of Ragging Act, 1988.
 - (b) It extends to the whole of the state of Kerala.
 - (c) It shall to be deemed to have come in to force on the 23rd day of October, 1997
- (2) Definition In this Act, unless the context otherwise required-
 - (a) Head of the educational institution means the Principal or the Headmaster or the person responsible for the management of that educational institution.
 - (b) Ragging means doing of any act, by disorderedly conduct, to a student of an educational institution, which causes or is likely to cause physical or psychological harm or raising apprehension or fear or shame or embarrassment to that student and includes.
 - (i) teasing, abusing or playing practical jokes on, or causing hurt to such student

or

- (ii) asking a student to do any act or perform something which such student will not in the ordinary course, willingly, do.
- (3) Prohibition of ragging-Ragging within or without any educational institution is prohibited.
- (4) Penalty for ragging-Whoever commits, participates in, abets or propagates ragging within, or without, any educational institution shall, on conviction, be punished with imprisonment for a term which may extend to two years and shall also be liable to a fine which may extend to ten thousand rupees.
- (5) Dismissal of student-Any student convicted of an offence under Section 4 shall be dismissed from the educational institution and such student shall not be admitted in any other educational institution for a period of three years from the date of order of such dismissal.

- (6) Suspension of student- (a) Whenever any student or, as the case may be, the parents or guardian, or a teacher of an educational institution complaints, in writing, of ragging to the head of the educational institution, the head of that educational institution shall, without prejudice to the foregoing provisions, within seven days of the receipt of the complaint, enquire into the matter mentioned in the complaint and, if, prima facie, it is found true, suspend the student who is accused of the offence and shall, immediately forward the complaint to the police station having jurisdiction over the area in which the educational institution is situated, for further action.
 - (b) Where, on enquiry by the head of the educational institution, it is proved that there is no substance prima facie in the complaint received under sub section (1), he shall intimate the fact, in writing, to the complainant.
- (7) Deemed abatement If the head of the educational institution fails or neglects to take action in the manner specified in section 6 when a complaint of ragging is made, such person shall be deemed to have abetted the offence of ragging and shall, on conviction, be punished as provided for in Section 4
- (8) Power to make rules,- (i) The Government may, by notification in the Gazette, make rules for carrying out all or any of the purposes of this Act.
 - (ii) Every rule made under this act shall be laid, as soon as may be after it is made, before the Legislative assembly, while it is in session for a total period of fourteen days which may be comprised in one session or in two successive sessions, and if before the expiry of the session in which it is so laid, or the session immediately following, the Legislative Assembly makes any modification in the rule or decides that the rule should not be made, the rule shall, thereafter, have affect only in such modified form or be of no effect, as the case may be so, however, that any such modification or annulment shall be without prejudice to the validity of anything previously done under that rule.
- (9) Repeal and Saving- (i) The Kerala prohibition of Ragging Ordinance, 1998 (2 of 1998), is hereby repealed.
 - (ii) Notwithstanding such repeal, anything done or deemed to have been done or any action taken or deemed to have been taken under the said Ordinance shall be deemed to have been done or taken under this Act.

SUMMARY OF UGC REGULATIONS ON CURBING THE MENACE OF RAGGING IN HIGHER EDUCATIONAL **INSTITUTIONS, 2009**

- 1. PREAMBLE: In view of the directions of the Hon'ble Supreme Court dated 8.05.2009 and in consideration of the determination of the Central Government and the University Grants Commission to prohibit, prevent and eliminate the scourge of ragging.
- OBJECTIVE: To eliminate ragging in all its forms from universities, deemed 2. universities and other higher educational institutions in the country by prohibiting it under these Regulations, preventing its occurrence and punishing those who indulge in ragging as provided for in these Regulations and the appropriate law in force.
- WHAT CONSTITUTES RAGGING: Ragging constitutes one or more of any of the following acts:
 - Any conduct by any student or students whether by words spoken or written or by an act which has the effect of teasing, treating or handling with rudeness a fresher or any other student.
 - Indulging in rowdy or indisciplined activities by any student or students which b) causes or is likely to cause annoyance, hardship, physical or psychological harm or to raise fear or apprehension there of in any fresher or any other student.
 - Asking any student to do any act which such student will not in the ordinary course do and which has the effect of causing or generating a sense of shame, or torment or embarrassment so as to adversely affect the physique or psyche of such fresher or any other student.
 - Any act by a senior student that prevents, disrupts or disturbs the regular d) academic activity of any other student or a fresher.
 - e) Exploiting the services of a fresher or any other student for completing the academic tasks assigned to an individual or a group of students.
 - Any act of financial extortion or forceful expenditure burden put on a fresher f) or any other student by students.
 - Any act of physical abuse including all variants of it: sexual abuse, homosexual assaults, stripping, forcing obscene and lewd acts, gestures, causing bodily harm or any other danger to health or person.

- h) Any act or abuse by spoken words, emails, post, public insults which would also include deriving perverted pleasure, vicarious or sadistic thrill from actively or passively participating in the discomfiture to fresher or any other student.
- Any act that affects the mental health and self-confidence of a fresher or any other student with or without an intent to derive a sadistic pleasure or showing off power, authority or superiority by a student over any fresher or any other student.
- 4. MEASURES FOR PROHIBITION OF RAGGING: There are a number of such measures at institution level, University Level, District level etc. Some of them that are important for students to know are as follows:
 - No institution shall permit or condone any reported incident of ragging in any form; and all institutions shall take all necessary and required measures, including but not limited to the provisions of these Regulations, to achieve the objective of eliminating ragging, within the institution or outside.
 - All institutions shall take action in accordance with these Regulations against those found guilty of ragging and/or abetting ragging, actively or passively, or being part of a conspiracy to promote ragging.
 - Every public declaration of intent by any institution, in any electronic, audiovisual or print or any other media, for admission of students to any course of study shall expressly provide that ragging is totally prohibited in the institution, and anyone found guilty of ragging and/or abetting ragging, whether actively or passively, or being a part of a conspiracy to promote ragging, is liable to be punished in accordance with these Regulations as well as under the provisions of any penal law for the time being in force.
 - The telephone numbers of the Anti-Ragging Helpline and all the important functionaries in the institution, including but not limited to the Head of the institution, faculty members, members of the Anti Ragging Committees and Anti-Ragging Squads, District and Sub Divisional authorities, Wardens of hostels, and other functionaries or authorities where relevant, shall be published in the brochure of admission/instruction booklet or the prospectus.
 - The application for admission, enrolment or registration must be accompanied by an Anti Ragging affidavit signed by a student in a prescribed format and another Anti Ragging Affidavit signed by a Parent/Guardian. (Both these Affidavits can be downloaded from the Web)
 - Any distress message received at the Anti-Ragging Helpline shall be simultaneously relayed to the Head of the Institution, the Warden of the Hostels,

the Nodal Officer of the affiliating University, if the incident reported has taken place in an institution affiliated to a University, the concerned District authorities and if so required, the District Magistrate, and the Superintendent of Police, and shall also be web enabled so as to be in the public domain simultaneously for the media and citizens to access it.

- On receipt of the recommendation of the Anti Ragging Squad or on receipt of any information concerning any reported incident of ragging, the Head of institution shall immediately determine if a case under the penal laws is made out and if so, either on his own or through a member of the Anti-Ragging Committee authorised by him in this behalf, proceed to file a First Information Report (FIR), within twenty four hours of receipt of such information or recommendation, with the police and local authorities, under the appropriate penal provisions.
- The Commission shall maintain an appropriate data base to be created out of affidavits, affirmed by each student and his/her parents/guardians and stored electronically by the institution, either on its or through an agency to be designated by it; and such database shall also function as a record of ragging complaints received, and the status of the action taken thereon.
- The Commission shall include a specific condition in the Utilization Certificate. in respect of any financial assistance or grants-in-aid to any institution under any of the general or special schemes of the Commission, that the institution has complied with the anti-ragging measures.
- Any incident of ragging in an institution shall adversely affect its accreditation, ranking or grading by NAAC or by any other authorised accreditation agencies while assessing the institution for accreditation, ranking or grading purposes.
- The Commission may accord priority in financial grants-in-aid to those institutions, otherwise eligible to receive grants under section 12B of the Act, which report a blemishless record in terms of there being no reported incident of ragging.
- ADIMINISTRATIVE ACTION IN THE EVENT OF RAGGING: The institution shall punish a student found guilty of ragging after following the procedure and in the manner prescribed here in under:
 - The Anti-Ragging Committee of the institution shall take an appropriate decision, in regard to punishment or otherwise, depending on the facts of each incident of ragging and nature and gravity of the incident of ragging established in the recommendations of the Anti-Ragging Squad.
 - The Anti-Ragging Committee may, depending on the nature and gravity of the guilt established by the Anti-Ragging Squad, award, to those found guilty, one or more of the following punishments, namely;

- a) Suspension from attending classes and academic privileges.
- b) Withholding/withdrawing scholarship/fellowship and other benefits.
- c) Debarring from appearing in any test/examination or other evaluation process.
- d) Withholding results.
- e) Debarring from representing the institution in any regional, national or international meet, tournament, youth festival, etc.
- f) Suspension/expulsion from the hostel.
- g) Cancellation of admission.
- h) Rustication from the institution for period ranging from one to four semesters.
- i) Expulsion from the institution and consequent debarring from admission to any other institution for a specified period.
- Provided that where the persons committing or abetting the act of ragging are not identified, the institution shall resort to collective punishment
- An appeal against the order of punishment by the Anti-Ragging Committee shall lie, (i) in case of an order of an institution, affiliated to or constituent part, of a University, to the Vice-Chancellor of the University; (ii) in case of an order of a University, to its Chancellor. (iii) in case of an institution of national importance created by an Act of Parliament, to the Chairman or Chancellor of the institution, as the case may be.
- Where in the opinion of the appointing authority, a lapse is attributable to any member of the faulty or staff of the institution, in the matter of reporting or taking prompt action to prevent an incident of ragging or who display an apathetic or insensitive attitude towards complaints of ragging, or who fail to take timely steps, whether required under these Regulations or otherwise, to prevent an incident or incidents of ragging, then such authority shall initiate departmental disciplinary action, in accordance with the prescribed procedure of the institution, against such member of the faulty or staff. Provided that where such lapse is attributable to the Head of the institution, the authority designated to appoint such Head shall take such departmental disciplinary action; and such action shall be without prejudice to any action that may be taken under the penal laws for abetment of ragging for failure to take timely steps in the prevention of ragging or punishing any student found guilty of ragging.

MAHATMA GANDHI UNIVERSITY STUDENTS' CODE OF CONDUCT RULES - 2005

Mahatma Gandhi University Students' Code of Conduct Rules-2005 introduced vide UO. No. 162/2004/2/Elen. dated 16 February 20005 has laid down rules for maintaining discipline in all colleges affiliated to the university, which will be binding on all students of the college. The university order prohibits political activity inside the campus. Political activity is defined as "any act, activity or conduct by any student in a college by which political ideologies of any political parties recognized by the Election Commission are preached, professed, imparted or disseminated by speeches, visible representation or other means of communication whatsoever".

Prohibition on political activity inside the campus means the following:-

- No student of a college shall get himself involved in any political activity by himself or abet the said activity to be carried on by fellow students inside the campus in any manner whatsoever and any such activity is hereby banned inside the campus.
- Taking part in any political activity by organizing students or gathering inside the (b) college campus for the purpose of doing any activity as defined in Rule 4 (6) shall constitute serious indiscipline. Every member of such a gathering shall be individually liable and responsible for the gross indiscipline in this regard and the Principal has the power to take disciplinary action against students who indulge in the aforesaid activities.
- It shall constitute gross indiscipline to call for an appeal to strike based on policies (c) and ideologies that may be preached by the political parties or their sister organizations or student wings. The participants in the strike as aforesaid shall be dealt with by the disciplinary authority and they will be punished as per the rules stated above.
- No student of a college shall stage or indulge in any activity like dharna, gherao, (d) obstructing entry to and from any class room, office, hall or other places inside the campus and such activities shall be treated as misconduct.
- No student shall shout slogans inside the classrooms, office or any other place inside the campus and obstruct or cause disturbance to the everyday functioning of the institution.

EMPLOYABILITY ENHANCEMENT CENTRE

This centre aims at imparting crucial job skills to the students through various certificate programmes, enabling them to acquire an additional qualification along with their Degree certificates. Students can pursue these certificate programmes which will offer knowledge and training in specialised skills befitting for employment.

1. Add-on Courses in Association with Youth Employability Skill Training Co-operative Educational Society Ltd under National Youth Programme (NYP)

Deva Matha College Kuravilangad offers following five add-on courses under National Youth Programme. Central Government approved certificate will be issued on successful completion of the course as per the norms of Youth Employability Skill Training Co-operative Educational Society Ltd. The courses offered are:

- 1. Certificate Course in Data Entry and Microsoft office (8 months)
- 2. Diploma in Agricultural Production Management Farming, Tissue Culture & Cultivation (6 months)
- 3. Certificate Course in Tally (2 months)
- 4. Certificate Course in Communicative English Training Programme (3 months)
- 5. Certificate Course in Malayalam DTP & Copy Editing (3 months)
- 6. Certificate Course in basics of Analytical Chemistry (4 months)
- 7. Certificate Course in Environmental Quality Monitoring and Impace Assessment (3 months)
- 8. Certificate Course in Hindi Translation and Documentation (3 months)
- 9. Certificate Course in Python (3 months)
- 10. Certificate Course in LaTeX for Scientific Documentation (3 months)
- Certificate Course in MS Office Essential and Python Fundamentals (3 months)
 Coordinators: Dr. Elsamma Joseph (Department of Economics)
 Dr. Tony Thomas (Department of Chemistry)

2. MOOC Course on Organic Farming in Collaboration with Mahatma Gandhi University, Kottayam

All students pursuing their first year UG programmes have to enrol in the Massive Open Online Course (MOOC) on Organic Farming as an added credit course. It is structured in accordance with the regulation of UGC for online courses. The course is inclusive of 14 modules and 2 projects.

Coordinator: Dr. Arunima Sebastian (Department of Zoology)

3. Add-on Certificate Courses in collaboration with Centre for Development of Imaging Technology (C-DIT)under Government of Kerala (recognised by Kerala Public Service Commission).

The courses offered by C-DIT are:

- Diploma in Computer Application DCA (6 months)
- 2. Diploma in Computerised Financial Management DCFM(6 months)
- 3. Certificate in Computerised Accounting CCA (3 months)
- 4. Certificate in Indian and Foreign Accounting CIFA (3 months).

Coordinator: Dr. Renny A. George (Department of Commerce)

4. Multi-Disciplinary Short term Add-on Courses

In addition to the above the college offers several Multi-Disciplinary Add-on courses for the UG & PG students. The short-term programmes of 30-hour duration are offered by various departments. On successful completion the students are awarded certificate of merit by the college.

Coordinators: Dr. Brincy Mathew (Department of Malayalam)

Ms. Sandra Lis Sebastian (Department of English)

CO-CURRICULAR AND EXTRA CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES /ASSOCIATIONS

The following are various committees, associations and clubs functioning in the college in the areas of curricular, co-curricular, and extra-curricular activities.

COMMITTEES, CELLS & FORUMS

1. Anti-Ragging Committee

Prof. Dr. Sunil C. Mathew - Principal Rev. Fr. Dinoy Mathew - Vice Principal

Mr. Benny Joseph Kocheril - Local Media Person

Ms. Joice Alex - Kuravilangad Grama Panchayath

Member

Sub -Inspector of Police - Janamaithry Police Station,

Kuravilangad

Director - ADARRT -NGO, Pala
Dr. Priya Joseph - Department of Zoology
Dr. Saji Augustine - Department of Physics
Ms. Treesa P. John - Parent Representative
Mr. Siby Joseph - Non Teaching Staff

Ms. Safallya D. - II DC English

Ms. Ann Maria Thomas - III DC (B. Com. Finance & Taxation - SF)

Mr. Subin Saju - II M. Com.

2. Anti-Ragging Squad

Capt. Dr. Sathees Thomas - Department of Physical Education

Dr. Arunima Sebastian

Department of Zoology

Dr. Ciby Kurian

Department of Malayalam

Mr. George Mathew

Department of Commerce (SF)

Mr. Philip Baby - Non Teaching Staff

Ms. Beena Joseph - Non Teaching Staff (Guest)

3. ASAP Cell

The ASAP Cell is intended as a platform where students can gather and have meaningful discussions and attend webinars including that on global trends in jobs and skill sets. Placement grooming sessions, mock interviews, aptitude tests, free online training programmes etc. will also be conducted for the students as part of this Cell.

Mr. Alphin Chacko (Co-ordinator) - Department of English
Dr. Anu P. Mathew - Department of Commerce
Mr. Justin Jose - Department of Zoology

4. Career and Placement Cell

The function of campus placement cell is to arrange for career fests and organize campus recruitment drives for different industrial units. Both manufacturing and service industries visit our campus every year for recruitment of eligible students. The cell is committed to provide proper and prompt career guidance and arranges campus selection interviews of corporates.

Dr. Anu P. Mathew (Placement Officer)

ew (Placement Officer) - Department of CommerceDepartment of Zoology

Ms. Nirosha Joseph

Mr. Justin Jose

- Department of Commerce (SF)

5. Cell for Differently Abled Students

The Cell for Differently Abled Students, Deva Matha College, Kuravilangad is reconstituted as under with a focus to empower the students with disabilities by looking after their special needs and welfare. The Cell aims to promote equal opportunity, protection of rights, and accessibility to higher education. The Cell tries to implement, monitor, and evaluate continuously the Reservation Policies of the State/Central Governments in consonance with the UGC regulations.

Dr. Mini Sebastian (Co-ordinator)

Dr. Tony Thomas (Member)

Sr. Dr. Fancy Paul (Member)

Ms. Sherin Cyriac (Member)

Department of Malayalam

- Department of Chemistry

- Department of English

- Department of Commerce

6. Deva Matha Competitive Edge

This Cell aims to prepare the students for different competitive examinations such as UPSC/PSC/SSC/Bank exams etc. and motivate students for prospective careers in Government and Corporate Sector.

Dr. Saritha K. Jose (Co-ordinator)

- Department of Chemistry

7. Deva Matha Sports Academy

This is an academy functioning as an extension centre of the Department of Physical Education. Students in the nearby schools are selected to undergo training in various sports and games activities in the college stadium free of cost. 'Catch them Young' is the motto of the Deva Matha Sports Academy. Tournaments and competitions are regularly conducted under its auspices.

Executive Committee

Capt. Dr. Sathees Thomas

Ms. Praseedha Mathew

8. Discipline Committee

Rev. Fr. Dinoy Mathew

Dr. Lishamol Tomy

- Department of Physical Education
- Department of Physical Education
- Vice Principal
- Department of Statistics

Dr. Saji Augustine - Department of Physics

Capt. Dr. Sathees Thomas - Department of Physical Education

Dr. Ciby Kurian - Department of Malayalam

9. EK Bharat Shreshtha Bharat (EBSB)

To promote engagement amongst the people of states and union territories in the country in order to enhance mutual understanding and bonding between people of diverse cultures, thereby securing stronger unity and integrity of India. The program envisions to portray the unity amongst cultural diversity of the paired states and union territories, as per the guidelines of Ministry of Human Resources and Development.

Mr. Jeswin Cyriac (Co-ordinator) - Department of Malayalam

Ms. Anju B. (Co-ordinator) - Department of Hindi

10. Ethics Committee

An Ethics Committee with the instructions of the Principal shall be formed in order to carry out query when academic dishonesty is reported against an individual/group. Appropriate disciplinary action may be instigated, if found guilty, against such individual/group.

Rev. Fr. Dinoy Mathew - Vice Principal

Dr. Tina Sebastian

Dr. Jobin Jose

Department of Physics

Department of Malayalam

Dr. Jaison P. Jacob

Department of English

Mr. George Mathew - Department of Commerce (SF)
Ms. Ambily K. Chandran - Department of Zoology (SF)

11. Exam Grievance Redressal Cell

The college has a well structured and dynamic Internal Examination Grievance Cell, linking students with the faculty in the continuous evaluation process.

Prof. Dr. Sunil C. Mathew - Principal

Dr. Priya Joseph - Department of Zoology
Sr. Dr. Sindhu Sebastian - Department of Malayalam
Ms. Jyothy Thomas - Department of Mathematics
Dr. Renny A. George - Department of Commerce

12. Folklore Club

Folklore Club intends to create awareness in students about folk culture in general and the folklore of Kerala in particular. The club proposes to help the students understand folk traditions, to look for folk elements and their influence in determining our cultural memory and preserve folk cultural forms from falling into abeyance.

Dr. Jaison P. Jacob - President, Department of English
Dr. Jobin Jose - Secretary, Department of Malayalam

13. Forum for Democracy and Social Justice (FDSJ)

The Forum for Democracy & Social Justice is dedicated to cultivating a generation of youth who passionately uphold the democratic values of our nation, contributing to its effective nation-building. In close collaboration with the autonomous body, the Institute for Parliamentary Affairs, our forum takes proactive measures to empower young individuals through a range of engaging activities. These include organizing enlightening seminars, Model Parliament competitions, interactive student meets, and hosting inspiring Student Leaders' Conclaves.

Prof. Dr. Sunil C. Mathew Principal

Mr. Alphin Chacko Teacher Co-ordinator

Mr. Sibi Abraham Isac Non-Teaching Representative

Ms. Mini Mathai President, Kuravilangad Grama Panchayath Ms. Joice Alex Member, Kuravilangad Grama Panchayath

Ms Tresa P John PTA Representative

Student Co-ordinator, III B. A. Malayalam Mr. Vivek V. Nair Student Representative, II B. Com. Finance & Taxation Ms. Anju Krishnan

14. Gender Justice Forum

Gender Justice Forum of Deva Matha College Kuravilangad is constituted as under to create awareness among students about gender equality and the vices such as dowry and abuse of women both physically and mentally.

Dr. Tina Sebastian (Chairperson) Department of Physics

Dr. Ciby Kurian (Faculty Member) Department of Malayalam (HOD)

Ms. Anju B. (Faculty Member) Department of Hindi

Senior Clerk Ms. Smitha Joseph

Mr. Jaison John Clerk

Ms. Ansu Marigit Michael (Student Nominee) -III B. Com. (Computer Applications)

Ms. Aiswarys Sunil (Student Nominee) III B. Sc. Chemistry Mr. Vivek V. Nair (Student Nominee) III B. A. Malayalam

15. Infrastructure and Planning Committee

The institution plans in advance the infrastructure and academic facilities. The infrastructure and planning committee receives the infrastructure requirements from academic council members, cells and committees at the end of the academic year.

Rev. Fr. Joseph Manianchira Bursar (Member)

Rev. Fr. Dinoy Mathew Vice Principal (Member) Dr. Saji Augustine Department of Physics Mr. Reneesh Thomas Department of English Department of Commerce Mr. Jithin Joy

16. Institution's Innovation Council (IIC)

Ministry of Education (MoE), Govt. of India has established 'MoE's Innovation Cell (MIC)' to systematically foster the culture of Innovation among all Higher Education Institutions (HEIs). The primary mandate of MIC is to encourage, inspire and nurture young students by supporting them to work with new ideas and transform them into prototypes while they are informative years. MIC has envisioned encouraging creation of 'Institution's Innovation Council (IICs) across selected HEIs. A network of IICs are established to promote innovation and entrepreneurship in the Institution through multitudinous modes leading to an during IIC Calendar year 2020-21 in the month of August.

Ms. Varsha Maria Babu (President)

Ms. Soumya Sebastian (Convener)

Dr. Tony Thomas

- Department of Botany

Department of Commerce

Department of Chemistry

(Innovation Activity Co-ordinator & AIRAA Co-ordinator)

Dr. Syju Thomas - Department of Physics

(Start up activity Co-ordinator)

Dr. Anu P. Mathew - Department of Commerce

(Internship Co-ordinator)

Dr. Saji Augustine - Department of Physics

(IPR activity Co-ordinator)

Mr. Jithin Joy - Department of Commerce

(Social Media Co-ordinator)

Dr. Tina Sebastian - Department of Physics

(NIRF Co-ordinator)

Members:-

Rev. Fr. Dinoy Mathew Department of Commerce Dr. Anish Thomas Department of Commerce Dr. Sunil Jose K. Department of Zoology Department of Economics Dr. Elsamma Joseph Dr. Varghese M. C. Department of Botany Mr. Justin Jose Department of Zoology Dr. LishamolTomy Department of Statistics Dr. Saritha K. Jose Department of Physics Mr. Reneesh Thomas Department of English

Mr. Rohan Resh - Student Representation Innovation Co-ordinator

Ms Anamika Sunil - Member

Ms. Afiya Naushad - Start up Co-ordinator

Ms. Sona Reji - Member

Mr. Anathukrishna S. - Internship Co-ordinator

Ms. Josna Joy Member

Ms. Arsha Siby IPR Co-ordinator

Mr. Adithyasankar L. Member

Mr Thomas Abraham Social Media Co-ordinator

Ms. Bhavya Suresh Member

17. Internal Complaints Committee (ICC)

In accordance with the mandate to ensure a safe and respectful environment, Deva Matha College Kuravilangad has instituted an Internal Complaints Committee (ICC), a dedicated body composed of diverse and qualified members, entrusted with the responsibility of addressing and redressing complaints related to sexual harassment within the college community.

Dr. Priva Joseph (Presiding Officer) Department of Zoology (HOD)

Dr. Saji Augustine (Faculty Member) Department of Physics Department of Chemistry Ms. Vidya Jose (Faculty Member)

Mr. Deepak C. George **Head Accountant** Ms. Smitha Joseph Senior Clerk

Ms. Rincymol Mathew (Assistant Professor, School of

> Behavioural Science. M. G. University)

Ms. Anupriya Jojo (Student Nominee) -II M. A. Malayalam Mr. Ubidha S. (Student Nominee) III B.Sc. Mathematics

Research Scholar in English Ms. Reshma Jose (Student Nominee) -

18. Jeevani - Centre for Students' Wellbeing

This is a resource centre with a professionally qualified counsellor. The counselling centre provides expert counselling on personal and academic matters to the students. Another speciality is that the counsellor also attends to the career problems of the students.

Ms. Nisha K. Thomas Department of English Department of English Sr. Dr. Fancy Paul Department of Hindi Ms. Anju B. Clinical Psychologist Sr. Dr. Dona SCV (Counsellor)

19. Library Committee

The Committee addresses over all development issues of the college library. Addition of books and journals are made in the library on the basis of the recommendation of the committee.

Rev. Fr. Dinoy Mathew Vice Principal (Co-ordinator)

Rev. Fr. Joseph Manianchira Bursar

Dr. Anish Thomas

Dr. Jobin Jose

Dr. Renny A. George

Department of Commerce
Department of Malayalam
Department of Commerce
(Librarian In-Charge)

Mr. Justin Jose - Department of Zoology
Dr. Tony Thomas - Department of Chemistry
Ms. Aswathy T. P. - Library Staff on contract

20. National Cadet Corps (NCC)

There is an actively functioning army wing of the N.C.C. in the campus. The N.C.C. aims at developing character, comradeship, ideal of service and capacity for leadership in young men and stimulating their interest in the defence of the country. "UNITY and DISCIPLINE" is the motto of this Youth Organisation. NCC offers its cadets, the opportunity to associate with the cadets from the entire country.

Capt. Dr. Sathees Thomas (NCC Officer) - Department of Physical Education

21. National Service Scheme (NSS)

The college has a committed N.S.S. wing. It is a voluntary organization for the students and teachers to involve in rural development programmes and to participate in the socio - economic life of the community. The participants get a chance to develop a sense of integrity through corporate living and co-operative action.

Mr. Reneesh Thomas (Programme Officer) - Department of English
Ms. Vidya Jose (Programme Officer) - Department of Chemistry

22. Public Relations & Media Cell

The Public Relations & Media Cell of Deva Matha College, Kuravilangad is constituted as under, to create and maintain a legacy of the Institution in the eyes of the general public and outer world.

Rev. Fr. Dinoy Mathew (Advisor) - Vice Principal

Dr. Jobin Jose (Convenor)

Mr. Reneesh Thomas

Mr. Tanson Cyriac

Mr. Vivek V. Nair (Student Reporter)

- Department of Malayalam

Department of English

Office Assistant

III B. A. Malayalam

23. Research Advisory Committee

Deva Matha College, Kuravilangad is constituted as under, to review the research progress of the scholars and it also gives an overall direction for research activity in the institute.

Prof. Dr. Sunil C. Mathew
Dr. Ciby Kurian (Secretary)
Dr. Jobin Jose
Dr. Brincy Mathew
- Head of the Research Centre
Research Guide in Malayalam
Research Guide in Malayalam
- Research Guide in Malayalam

Dr. Jaison P. Jacob Research Guide in English

Sr. Dr. Fancy Paul (Research Co-ordinator) -Research Guide in English

Dr. Jose K Manuel M G University Kottayam (External Expert)

Dr. Sibv James Principal in Charge, St. Thomas College, Palai

(External Expert)

Sr. Dr. Sindhu Sebastian Research Guide in Malayalam

24. Retired Teachers' Forum

There is a forum for the retired teachers to meet occasionally and discuss matters of interest. It serves as a link between them and the institution. The college recognizes the role they played in its upliftment and is committed to pursue the noble ideals of the past generation teachers.

Office Bearers:-

Prof. P. J. Cyriac President (Former HOD,

Department of Commerce)

Dr. T. T. Devasia Secretary (Former Faculty Member,

Department of Commerce)

25. SC/ST and OBC Cells

The SC/ST and OBC Cells have been instituted to ascertain there is no caste-based discrimination and ensure equal opportunities for all students. The Cell caters to the needs of the SC/ST and OBC students and updates them on the available scholarship programs of the UGC and State Government. The grievances of SC/ST students are resolved by the committee

Dr. Amal V. Thankachan Department of Malayalam

Mr. Saijo Scaria Administrative Section (Scholarship) Mr. Siby Joseph Administrative Section (Admission)

26. Scholar Support Programme (SSP)

It is an initiative of the Higher Education Council to extend personalized additional support to students in chosen subjects of the curriculum. Tutorials, study materials, additional lecturers, question banks etc. help students to understand the subjects in an easy manner.

Dr. Cigi Chacko (Co-ordinator) Department of Malayalam Ms. Jinu Joseph Department of Economics

27. Social Entreprenurship, Swachhta & Rural Engagement Cell Sanitation and **Hygiene (SESREC)**

Ms. Praseedha Mathew (Co-ordinator) Department of Physical Education

Department of Commerce Ms. Jithin Joy (Sanitation & Hygiene Community)

Ms. Sherin Cyriac (Waste Management Campus)

Mr. Jeswin Cyriac (Waste Management Community)

Ms. Sandra George (Water Management Campus)

Ms. Vidya Jose (Water Management Community)

Dr. Saji Augustine (Energy Management Campus)

Dr. Saritha K. Jose (Energy Management Community)

Dr. Smitha Sebastian (Greenery Campus)

Ms. Varsha Maria Babu (Community)

- Department of Commerce

- Department of Malayalam

- Department of Chemistry

- Department of Chemistry

- Department of Physics

Department of PhysicsDepartment of Physics

- Department of Botany

Department of Botany

28. Student Grievance Redressal Committee (SGRC)

The Student Grievance Redressal Committee is constituted comprising the following members as under to provide opportunities for redressal of grievances of the students. It aims to look into the complaints lodged by any student and redress it as per requirement. Students can reach out to SGRC with their grievances, if any, regarding academic matters related to their study, health services, library and other services in the campus through an online grievance form.

Dr. Saji Augustine (Chairperson) - Department of Physics
Dr. Elsamma Joseph - Department of Economics
Dr. Anish Thomas - Department of Commerce

Ms. Praseedha Mathew - Department of Physical Education

Dr. Sunil Jose K.

Mr. Vivek V. Nair

Department of Zoology

Student Representative

29. Student Welfare Committee

The Student Welfare Committee (SWC) acts as an intermediary between the Department of Student Services (DSS) of the affiliating university and the college. The aim of this committee is to ensure the welfare of all students in the college and foster an active and inclusive campus culture. It provides support to the students in all aspects of welfare, including medical care, insurance, accommodation, travel and financial assistance.

Sr. Dr. Fancy Paul (DSS Programme Co-ordinator) - Department of English
Dr. Mini Sebastian - Department of Malayalam

30. Teachers' Grievance Redressal Cell

Its purpose is to redress the complaints and grievances of members of faculty. Whenever an aggrieved faculty approaches the cell, it takes prompt measures to study the problem in -depth and take remedial measures.

Dr. Priya Joseph - Department of Zoology
Rev. Fr. Dinoy Mathew - Department of Commerce
Mr. George Mathew - Department of Commerce (SF)

31. THANMA & Deva Matha Job Portal

This portal facilitates the entrepreneurial ventures of students by helping them earn while they learn. It aims to bring together enterprising ventures on a common platform and help those who are interested in part-time employment. Via this newly developed website and mobile application of the college, students can showcase their start-up initiatives and make their products/services accessible to a wide audience. In addition, the project aims to provide guidance and support to aspiring student entrepreneurs who are interested in working part-time alongside their studies.

Dr. Jobin Jose Department of Malayalam Dr. Sviu Thomas Department of Physics Dr. Tony Thomas Department of Chemistry Mr. Alphin Chacko Department of English Mr. Jithin Joy Department of Commerce Mr. Vince Sebastian Department of Commerce (SF)

32. Unnat Bharat Abhivan

Unnat Bharat Abhiyan is inspired by the vision of positive transformation in rural development processes by leveraging knowledge institutions to help build the architecture of an inclusive India. The institution with an intense social responsibility aims to provide various skill sets training to the rural people and boosts them to enhance their economic and social status

Ms. Praseedha Mathew Department of Physical Education

Ms. Nisha K. Thomas Department of English Mr. Jeswin Cyriac Department of Malayalam Ms. Anju B. Department of Hindi

33. Walk With a Scholar (WWS)

It is an initiative of the Kerala State Higher Education Council to build a mentor-ward system in under graduate programmes in Arts, Science and Commerce. The scheme is open for a group of students from the under graduate programmes and provides students with guidance and orientation to prepare them either for employment or to select areas for higher studies. While, faculty members from the college will be the internal mentors for the programme, external mentors will be from industry and other professions.

Dr. Elsamma Joseph (Co-ordinator) - Department of Economics

34. Women's Forum

This is an exclusive forum for the girl students in the campus to meet occasionally and discuss the matters of their common interest and share it with the lady teachers. Seminars,

study classes, debates and workshops are conducted in the areas of women empowerment, rights of women in the Indian society, gender equality etc. under the auspices of the forum.

Dr. Arunima Sebastian (Convenor) - Department of Zoology
Sr. Dr. Fancy Paul (Member) - Department of English
Ms. Anju B. (Member) - Department of Hindi

35. Young Innovators Programme (YIP)

Ms. Sherin Cyriac (Member)

Young Innovators Programme (YIP) is a programme organized by Kerala Development and Innovation Strategy Council (K-DISC), Government of Kerala. YIP aims to promote innovation among students across Kerala. Our institute is selected for YIP 2019-2022 with the institution ID 15619. Students of our institute is eligible to take part in the Maestro Challenge conducted by K-DISC. Selected candidates in YIP can avail expert guidance, scholarships and grants to accomplish their idea or innovation into a reality. YIP Facilitators:-

Dr. Tony Thomas - Department of Chemistry
Ms. Varsha Maria Babu - Department of Botany
Dr. Syju Thomas - Department of Physics
Ms. Aiswarya Sunil - Student Ambassador

Dr. Jojo K. Joseph - Retired Institution Ambassador

STAFF HOLDING SIGNIFICANT OFFICES IN THE COLLEGE

Academic Monitoring Committee - Dr. Varghese M. C., Dr. Saji Augustine
 Academic Collaboration - Dr. Anu P. Mathew, Ms. Jinu Joseph
 Admission - Dr. Tina Sebastian, Rev. Fr. Dinoy Mathew,

Ms. Praseedha Mathew, Dr. Tony Thomas,
Mr. Alphin Chacko, Mr. Subin Varghese,
Dr. Renny A. George, Ms. Sherin Cyriac

Dr. Renny A. George, Ms. Sherin Cyriac, Mr. Jose Mathew, Mr. Sibi Abraham Isac

Department of Commerce

4. AISHE - Dr. Tina Sebastian, Mr. Jose Mathew

 Anti Human Trafficking Club - Mr. Jithin Joy (AHTC)

6. Anti -Narcotic Club - Ms. Praseedha Mathew, Dr. Amal V. Thankachan

7. Arts Club - Dr. Ciby Kurian (Director),

Dr. Arunima Sebastian, Dr. Cigi Chacko, Mr. Subin Varghese, Ms. Jinu Joseph

8. Botanical Garden - Dr. Varghese M.C., Dr. Smitha Sebastian

9. 10.	Bhoomithrasena Club Campus Management System	-	Mr. Reneesh Thomas, Ms. Vidya Jose Dr. Syju Thomas, Mr. Jose Mathew,
- • •			Mr. Tanson Cyriac
11.	College Calendar	-	Sr. Dr. Fancy Paul, Mr. Tanson Cyriac
12.	College Magazine	-	Dr. Ciby Kurian, Dr. Jobin Jose,
			Sr. Dr. Fancy Paul, Ms. Anju B.
13.	College Website	-	Mr. Justin Jose, Dr. Tina Sebastian,
			Mr. Jithin Joy, Mr. Tanson Cyriac,
			Mr. Francisco Baby
14.	CSM	-	Dr. Cigi Chacko, Ms. Jency Mary George,
1.5	CODE IN LIE		Dr. Renny A. George, Dr. Ashitha Tom
	CSR Fund Mobilising	-	Dr. Anu P. Mathew, Dr. Ancy Sebastian
16.	'Deva Matha Voice' - Newsletter	-	Dr. Deepthi John, Dr. Deepa Thomas,
17	of Deva Matha College DSS Co-ordinator		Mr. Alphin Chacko Sr. Dr. Fancy Paul
	Electoral Literacy Club	_	Mr. Alphin Chacko, Ms. Vidya Jose
	Entrepreneurship Development	_	Ms. Soumya Sebastian, Mr. Jose Mathew
1).	Club		1vis. Bournya Beoastian, 1vii. 30se iviatnew
20.	Examinations	_	Dr. Priya Joseph, Dr. Renny A. George,
			Sr. Dr. Sindhu Sebastian
21.	Extension Activities	-	Dr. Ancy Sebastian, Ms. Jinu Joseph
22.	Feedback from Stakeholders	-	Dr. Tina Sebastian, Dr. Sunil Jose K.,
			Mr. Justin Jose
23.	General Co-ordinators of Programmes	-	Dr. Jobin Jose, Ms. Jyothy Thomas
24.	General Time Table	-	Ms. Jyothy Thomas, Dr. Tony Thomas
	Green Protocol Committee	-	Dr. Varghese M. C., Dr. Ancy Sebastian
26.	Health & First Aid	-	Ms. Praseedha Mathew,
			Capt. Dr. Sathees Thomas
27.	IEDC Nodal Officers	-	Dr. Elsamma Joseph, Dr. Syju Thomas,
20	T / 1 A 12		Ms. Soumya Sebastian
	Internal Auditors	-	Dr. Renny A George, Rev. Fr. Dinoy Mathew
29.	Internal Evaluation	-	Ms. Jyothy Thomas, Dr. Deepa Thomas, Mr. Alphin Chacko, Sr. Dr. Sindhu Sebastian
30	Jesus Youth		Fr. Dinoy Mathew, Ms. Jency Mary George,
50.	Jesus Toutii	-	Sr. Dr. Fancy Paul, Dr. Ashitha Tom
31	Literary & Readers Forum	_	Dr. Mini Sebastian, Dr. Deepa Thomas
	Love your Neighbour Programme	e / 1	
٠	==::	_	Mr. Reneesh Thomas, Ms. Vidya Jose
			, , ,

33.	Mentoring	_	Dr. Lishamol Tomy, Ms. Jinu Joseph
	MGU - UGP Nodal Officer	_	Dr. Tina Sebastian
35.	Moodle	_	Dr. Syju Thomas, Mr. Jose Mathew
36.	MoUs	-	Dr. Anish Thomas, Dr. Varghese M. C., Dr. Ancy Sebastian
37.	Music Club	-	Ms. Varsha Maria Babu, Dr. Mini Sebastian, Mr. Subin Varghese, Dr. Saritha K. Jose
38.	Nature Club	-	Dr. Sunil Jose K., Ms. Varsha Maria Babu, Mr. Justin Jose
20	Nodel Officer MEDICED		
	Nodal Officer MEDISEP	-	Dr. Renny A. George
40.	NIRF, KIRF	-	Ms. Anju C. Augustine, Mr. Jithin Joy,
41	OCC D 1		Ms. Jinu Joseph
	Office Procedures	-	Rev. Fr. Dinoy Mathew
	Open Course	-	Ms. Jyothy Thomas, Mr. Alphin Chacko
	Oratory Club	-	Mr. Jaison Davis
44.	Parent Meet & Report	-	Dr. Lishamol Tomy, Mr. George Mathew,
4.5	D (1 (C) 1 (2		Ms. Anju B.
45.	Postgraduate Students' Association	-	Ms. Nisha K. Thomas, Mr. Roopesh Michael
46.	Proficiency Prizes	-	Dr. Renny A. George, Mr. Jose Mathew
47.	Quiz Club	-	Dr. Saji Augustine, Ms. Sherin Cyriac,
			Mr. Alphin Chacko, Mr. Jeswin Cyriac
48.	Remedial Coaching	-	Ms. Jency Mary George, Dr. Ancy Sebastian
49.	Scholarship	-	Mr. Jose Mathew, Mr. Saijo Scaria
	Skill Hub	-	Dr. Lishamol Tomy, Dr. Syju Thomas,
			Sr. Dr. Fancy Paul
51.	College Union	-	Dr. Renny A. George, Dr. Priya Joseph
	Standard Club	_	
53.	Students Insurance	_	Dr. Ciby Kurian, Ms. Anju C. Augustine,
			Mr. Saijo Scaria
54.	Student Satisfaction Survey	-	Ms. Anju C. Augustine, Mr. Jithin Joy
	SWAYAM	_	Dr. Deepa Thomas, Dr. Ashitha Tom
56.	Tourism Club	_	Dr. Jobin Jose, Mr. Alphin Chacko
	UGC Affairs	_	Dr. Saji Augustine, Dr. Varghese M. C.
	Value Education Co-ordinator	_	Sr. Dr. Fancy Paul
	Yoga Club	-	Capt. Dr. Sathees Thomas,
	-		Ms. Praseedha Mathew
60.	<u>മലയാളഭാഷാപുരോഗതി</u>	-	Dr. Mini Sebastian, Mr. Jeswin Cyriac

	Truth will make you free June 2024							
June 2024								
1	Sat	*						
2	Sun	*						
3	Mon	*						
4	Tue	*						
5	Wed	* World Environment Day Celebration—-Nature Walk-Nature sensitisation programme - Department of Chemistry						
		* Powerpoint presentation by students - P. G. Department of Zoology (SF)						
		* Celebrating world environment day - Department of Zoology						
		* World Environment Day - Poster Designing competition - Department of Botany						
		* Teachers as Resource persons for environment day programmes -						
		Department of Botany						
		* Observing World Environment Day - NSS						
		* World environment day related programme- Nature Walk-Nature sensitisation programme - SESREC						
6	Thu	* Intradepartmental poster design competition in connection with 'World Environment Day' - Department of Physics						
		* NSS Unit Advisory committee meeting - NSS						
7	Fri	*						
8	Sat	* Second Saturday						
9	Sun	*						
10	Mon	* Slide show - World ocean day - P. G. Department of Botany						
11	Tue	* Translation of a Book in HP - EBSB						
12	Wed	*						
13	Thu	*						
14	Fri	* Hope And Healing: Awareness Programme - Women's Forum						
15	Sat	* Completion of audit for the previous financial year and submission of report to the University - NSS						
70		Deva Matha College, Kuravilangad A College for Knowledge						

			June 2024
		*	Resuming the wall of love Programme - NSS
16	Sun	*	
17	Mon	*	Bakrid
18	Tue	*	Seminar-Classwise P. G. Department of Malayalam
19	Wed	*	Reading Daycelebration - BookReviewCompetition - P. G. Department
			of Malayalam
20	Thu	*	Study the art forms in HP - EBSB
21	Fri	*	International Day of Yoga Celebration - Department of Physical Education
22	Sat	*	Key handing ceremony of the third Snehaveedu Project - NSS
23	Sun	*	
24	Mon	*	NETCoaching - P. G. Department of Malayalam
		*	Pledge (Say Yes To Life, No To Drugs) - NCC
25	Tue	*	Commencing the phase II of the campus fruits garden Project - NSS
26	Wed	*	Orientation Programme - Oratory Club
		*	Anti-narcotic day
27	Thu	*	International Day against and Drug Abuse and Illicit Trafficking-Debate
			- P. G. Department of Chemistry (SF)
		*	Study the proverbs in HP - EBSB
28	Fri	*	Conduct monthly mathematics quiz competition on last Friday of each
			month for students of the department - P. G. Department of Mathematics
29	Sat	*	Awareness Seminar on Anti-Narcotic Laws - NSS
30	Sun	*	

			Truth will make you free
			July 2024
1	Mon	*	Induction programme for first year degree students - Department of
			Chemistry
		*	Induction Program for First Year Students - Department of Physics
		*	Induction programme for first year degree students -Department of
			Commerce (SF)
		*	Completion and handing over of the Snehaveedu -3 to the beneficiary - NSS
		*	Seminar and saplings distribution in connection with Van Mahotsav (Forest Festival) - NSS
		*	Flash Mob (Anti Drug Awareness) - NCC
2	Tue	*	
3	Wed	*	St. Thomas Day
		*	Executive Meeting - Anti - Narcotic Club
4	Thu	*	
5	Fri	*	Daycelebration in connection with the memories of Vaikom
			Muhammad Basheer–Drawing competition – Sulthante Kathalokam
			- P. G. Department of Malayalam
6	Sat	*	
7	Sun	*	
8	Mon	*	International co operative day celebration - Department of Commerce (SF)
9	Tue	*	Induction & Orientation for I B.Com students - P. G. Department of
			Commerce
		*	AASAD Cellformation - Anti - Narcotic Club
10	Wed	*	SignaMoUwith Bhoomika - P. G. Department of Malayalam
		*	Organic farming - Composting - Department of Botany
		*	Enrolment campaign - NSS
11		*	Anti Drug Awareness - NCC
11	Thu	*	Poster Designing Competition – World Population Day - P. G. Department of Economics

World population day – Debate - P. G. Department of Chemistry (SF)

	Truth will make you free				
		July 2024			
		* Weekly Speech Training - Oratory Club			
		* Talk on ecological consequences of over population - World Population			
		Day - P. G. Department of Botany (SF)			
12	Fri	* Meeting of SREDHA-NERKOOTAM Cluband Selection of			
		coordinators - Anti - Narcotic Club			
		* Embrace Natural Wellness: Discover Ayurveda's Healing Touch			
		- Women's Forum			
13	Sat	* Second Saturday			
14	Sun	*			
15	Mon	* Workshop on skill development - Career & Placement Cell			
		* Distribution of study materials to school students in the adopted village			
		- NSS			
16	Tue	* Muharram			
		* Orientation to the first-year students to fall in line with the new modes			
		of teaching and learning - P. G. Department of English			
		* Leadership training programme for the NSS volunteers - NSS			
17	Wed				
18	Thu	* Alumni Lecture Series I - P. G. Department of Commerce			
19	Fri	* Chemistry Association Inauguration			
		* Entrepreneurship Awareness Programme - ED Club			
		* Student Lecture Series: First lecture - Department of Physics			
		* NETCoaching - P. G. Department of Malayalam			
		 * Admission and career guidance for marginalized youth in the adopted villages - NSS 			
20	Sat	* Industrial visit for 3 rd year UG students - Department of Commerce			
		(SF)			
21	Sun	*			
22	Mon	* Mentoring - P. G. Department of Malayalam			
	1 0 6				
	A Colle	ge for Knowledge Deva Matha College, Kuravilangad 73			

Truth	will	make	vou	free
I I WITT	10000	munc	you.	$I \cup U$

			July 2024
		*	Mango Day - Department of Botany
		*	Completion of Snehaveedu -4 for the current academic year - NSS
23	Tue	*	Training and selection of teams for different events - Department of
			Physical Education
24	Wed	*	Invited Talk - Emerging trends in cyber literature in connection with
			the inauguration of the English Association - P. G. Department of English
25	Thu	*	Visit to the home for destitute and distribution of living aids to the
			inmates of Mariyasaniyam. As part of the ARDARAM Project.
26	Fri	*	Induction(Bridge) – I BA Economics - P. G. Department of Economics
		*	Dr. APJ Abdul Kalam – Intra Departmental Demonstration Competition
			- Department of Physics
		*	Kargil Vijay Diwas- poster presentation - P. G. Department of
			Chemistry (SF)
		*	Inaugural Conference - SC/ST and OBC Cells
		*	Cleaning Drive - General cleaning of the college premises - SESREC
27	Sat	*	
28	Sun	*	St. Alphonsa Day
		*	World Nature conservation day - Debate - P. G. Department of Zoology
			(SF)
29	Mon	*	Association Inauguration - P. G. Department of Economics
		*	International Tiger day - Webinar on wild life photography
			- P. G. Department of Economics
		*	Orientation II B.Com - P. G. Department of Commerce
30	Tue	*	Awareness class for students - Anti - Narcotic Club
31	Wed	*	Premchand Day Observation - Department of Hindi
(74			Deva Matha College, Kuravilangaa A College for Knowledge

	Truth will make you free				
			August 2024		
1	Thu	*	World Wide Web Day – Talk on internet culture - P. G. Department of		
			Chemistry (SF)		
		*	Orientation session on Internships - Career & Placement Cell		
		*	Health survey of whole students of the college - Department of Physical Education		
2	Fri	*	Tissue Culture - Department of Botany		
		*	Workshop on Digital Marketing - P. G. Department of Commerce		
3	Sat	*	Karkadaka Vavu		
4	Sun	*			
5	Mon	*	Conduct Add-on-course on Python (for UG students) and Latex (for PG students) on Saturdays - P. G. Department of Mathematics		
6	Tue	*	Nursery Management - Department of Botany		
7	Wed	*			
8	Thu	*	Library visit - P. G. Department of Botany (SF)		
9	Fri	*	Bridge Course on Communicative English - P. G. Department of Malayalam		
		*	Flash Mob - Anti - Narcotic Club		
10	Sat	*	Second Saturday		
		*	Casus Belli - 2024South India Level Management Fest - P. G. Department of Commerce		
		*	Training for unhealthy students as follow up action of survey - Department of Physical Education		
11	Sun	*			
12	Mon	*	Seminar on Biodiversity - Department of Zoology Conduct Mathematics classes for school students by UG students (August to December, 2024) - P. G. Department of Mathematics) Stay Safe, Stay Strong: Self Defence Training - Women's Forum		
13	Tue	*	Sang Sane, Sang Salong. Sen Detende Huming Women ST Orum		
14	Wed	*	Just a minute Competition - Oratory Club		
15	Thu	*	Independence Day		
		*	Poster designing competition -Independence day P. G. Department of Botany (SF)		
	A Colle	ege f	Tor Knowledge Deva Matha College, Kuravilangad 75		

Truth	COLUMN TO SERVICE SERV	100 ml- 0	44.0 44	Lugar
		muke	_ 1//////	IIVV

			August 2024
		*	Webinar on the Topic 'Freedom Fighters from Kerala' - EBSB
		*	Organizing Independence Day celebration in the adopted school of the
			NSS Unit
16	Fri	*	Farm visit - Department of Chemistry
		*	Quiz Competition – Independence Day - P. G. Department of Economics
		*	Alumni lecture series 1st Talk - Department of Physics
		*	Chemistry - Quiz competition - P. G. Department of Chemistry (SF) InvitedTalk – Scholarships - SC/ST and OBC Cells - EBSB
17	Sat	*	Inauguration Ceremony and Orientation Program - IEDC
18	Sun	*	Orientation programme for the first year NSS volunteers (18-20)
19	Mon	*	Invitedtalk - P. G. Department of Malayalam
		*	Enrolling students for add-on courses under NYP
20	Tue	*	Sree Narayana Guru Jayanthi
		*	Voter Registration Campaign - (20-24) (after first year degree classes
			begin) - Electoral Club
		*	Add on Course - Department of Physical Education
21	Wed	*	Field Visit - Department of Physics
22	Thu	*	Comings Classician B.C. Department of Malayalam
23	Fri	*	Seminar – Classwise - P. G. Department of Malayalam Mahatma Ayyankali – Film Screening - SC/ST and OBC Cells
		*	Leadership training camp for Anti-Narcotic, SREDHA, NERKOOTAM
			Club coordinators - Anti - Narcotic Club
24	Sat	*	
25	Sun	*	Association day inauguration - Department of Commerce (SF)
26	Mon	*	Social outreach programme - Department of Zoology
		*	Legal Awareness Seminar - NSS
27	Tue	*	Internship (II PG) - P. G. Department of Economics
		*	PTAmeeting - P. G. Department of Malayalam
28	Wed	*	Ayyankali Jayanthi
29	Thu	*	NETCoaching - P. G. Department of Malayalam
30	Fri	*	Observance of Days of National/International Importance Webinar
		*	on Industrial Development - ED Club National Small Industry Day Seminar in association with ED Club
		•	- P. G. Department of Commerce
31	Sat		1. G. Department of Commerce
76			Deva Matha College, Kuravilangad A College for Knowledge
		2006	Deva Maina Coneges Authoritangua 71 Conege for Mitoricage

	September 2024					
1	Sun	*				
2	Mon	*	Two week academic programme in association with Mathematics Training and Talent Search (MTTS) Programme - P. G. Department of Mathematics			
3	Tue	*				
4	Wed	*	Teacher's Day Celebration-Power point Presentation Competition - Oratory Club			
		*	Mushroom cultivation - Department of Botany			
5	Thu	*	Invited Talk & Tribute to Retired Teachers – Teachers Day - P. G. Department of Economics			
		*	Teachers Day Celebration - P. G. Department of Chemistry (SF)			
6	Fri	*	Unlock Your Creativity: Tailoring Training - Women's Forum			
7	Sat	*	Hindi Day Observation - EBSB			
8	Sun	*				
9	Mon	*	Physics Association Inauguration			
		*	ConductRemedialclasses forslow learners - P. G. Department of Malayalam			
10	Tue	*				
11	Wed	*	Lecture on Literature and AI - P. G. Department of English			
12	Thu	*	Onam Fair - ED Club			
			Bridge Course on Electronics - Department of Physics			
		*	Onam celebration - P. G. Department of Botany (SF)			
		*	MonthlyMeeting - SC/ST and OBC Cells			
		*	Orientation for Internship Internships – Onam, Christmas & Summer vacation – 2 weeks - P. G. Department of Commerce			
		*	Linking Voter ID with AADHAAR Card (12-20) - Electoral Club			
13	Fri	*	Seven Day Special camp (13-20) - NSS			
14	Sat	*	First Onam, Second Saturday			
		*	Hindi Day Celebration - Department of Hindi			
15	Sun	*	Thiru Onam			
16	Mon	*	Third Onam, Milad-i-Sherif			
		*	Invited Talk – Ozone Day - P. G. Department of Economics			

Truth	COLUMN TO SERVICE SERV	100 ml- 0	44.0 44	Lugar
		muke	_ 1//////	IIVV

September 2024

			September 2024
		*	Powerpoint presentation by students - P. G. Department of Zoology (SF)
		*	Invited Talk - International Day for the Preservation of the Ozone Layer
			- P. G. Department of Botany (SF)
		*	International ozone day celebration - Plan to conduct a seminar -
			SESREC
17	Tue	*	Fourth Onam
18	Wed	*	World Ozone Day - Seminar - P. G. Department of Chemistry (SF)
19	Thu	*	Research Institute visit of 3rd year students - Department of
			Zoology
		*	OneWeek National Webinar on Research Methodology
			- P. G. Department of Malayalam
20	Fri	*	Peer teaching and Cross teaching - P. G. Department of Malayalam
21	Sat	*	Sree Narayana Guru Samadhi
		*	Commencement of Add-on course on 'Python' - Department of Physics
		*	Startup Boot camp (21-22) - IEDC
22	Sun	*	
23	Mon	*	World Rivers Day - Field visit to a river - P. G. Department of
			Botany (SF)
24	Tue	*	Observance of Ozone Day - Department of Chemistry
		*	Aquaculture workshop - Department of Zoology
		*	Observance of NSS Day - NSS
25	Wed	*	PTAmeeting - P. G. Department of Malayalam
26	Thu	*	Workshop on Research Methodology - P. G. Department of Commerce
27	Fri	*	One day seminar on personality development - Department of
			Commerce (SF)
		*	Invited Talk- Industry Professionals on Career Opportunities
28	Cat	*	- Career & Placement Cell
28	Sat Sun	*	
30	Mon	*	NETCoophing D. G. Danartmant of Malayalam
30	IVIOII	*	NETCoaching P. G. Department of Malayalam Completion and handing over of Snehaveedu - 5 - NSS
			Completion and handing over of Shenaveedu -3 - 1835
(78			Deva Matha College, Karavilangad A College for Knowledge

		Truth will make you free
		October 2024
1	Tue	* World wild life week -Video screening (1-7) - P. G. Department of
		Zoology (SF)
		* World Vegetarian day - Department of Botany
		* Completion and handing over of Snehaveedu -6 - NSS
		* Intramural competitions- Basketball - Department of Physical
		Education
2	Wed	* Gandhi Jayanthi
		* Cleaning of the campus and other public places - NSS
		* War Memorial Cleaning - NCC
		* Anti-Narcotic Debate - Anti - Narcotic Club
3	Thu	* Department Cleaning P. G. Department of Chemistry (SF)
		* Department Cleaning - P. G. Department of Botany (SF)
		* Dissertation Presentation Competition - P. G. Department of Commerce
4	Fri	* Monthly Meeting - History of Reservation in India/Indian
		Reservation System/OBC Bill/127 Amendment - You Tube Video Show
		- SC/ST and OBC Cells
		* Entrepreneurial Talk Series Monthly, starting from October to
		December - IEDC
		* Awareness class to parents in association with Vimukthi mission -
		Anti - Narcotic Club
5	Sat	* Old Age Home Visit -On the Occasion of International Day for
		Elderly(October 1) - P. G. Department of Economics
		* Hospital Cleaning - NCC
		* Anti-Narcotic Essay/Poem/Postermaking competitions - Anti - Narcotic
		Club
		* Women Empowerment Programme - Unnat Bharat Abhiyan
6	Sun	* Rally - NCC
		* Flash Mob - NCC
	a coff	to for Veronic from the Country of t
	4 Colle	ge for Knowledge Deva Matha College, Kuravilangad 79

	Truth will make you free				
	October 2024				
7	Mon	* Conduct Remedial classes for slow learners - P. G. Department of			
		Malayalam			
8	Tue	*			
9	Wed	*			
10	Thu	* Student Lecture Series: Second lecture - Department of Physics			
		* Workshop on Teaching Career Path - Career & Placement Cell			
		* Awareness Programme on Postal Day - P. G. Department of Commerce			
		* One -day seminar on Indian federalism - NSS			
11	Fri	* Girls Food Fest – International Girl Child Day - P. G. Department of			
		Economics			
		* Work shop on research methodology - Department of Commerce			
		(SF)			
		* Seminar–Classwise - P. G. Department of Malayalam			
		* To organise the International Day of Girl Child in the campus in			
		association with the women's forum of the college - NSS			
12	Sat	* Mahanavami, Second Saturday			
		* Industrial Visit - PG - P. G. Department of Commerce			
		* Submission of documentaries prepared by the volunteers on local history,			
		traditional means of livelihood and Welfare Schemes for Marginalized			
		Sections of society. (Mandatory assignment of the year) - NSS			
13	Sun	* Vijayadasami			
14	Mon	*			
15	Tue	* Career Guidance Seminar - Department of Physics			
		* Completion and handing over of Snehaveedu-7 - NSS			
		* Intramural competitions- Volleyball - Department of Physical Education			
		* Nakshatravanam- Knowing <i>Nakshatravanam</i> programme - SESREC			
16	Wed	* World Food Day - Fruit fest P. G. Department of Botany (SF)			
		* Introduce Audio library with the participation of students for the visually			
		impaired - P. G. Department of Malayalam			
(80)		Deva Matha College, Kuravilangad A College for Knowledge			

October 2024

			October 2024
		*	Food Fest – observance of World Food Day - P. G. Department of
			Commerce
		*	Feast Your Senses: Unleash The Flavors of the Food Fest - Women's
			Forum
17	Thu	*	
18	Fri	*	
19	Sat	*	
20	Sun	*	
21	Mon	*	Peer teaching and Cross teaching - P. G. Department of Malayalam
22	Tue	*	
23	Wed	*	Mole Day Celebration - Research Methodology Seminar - Department
			of Chemistry
24	Thu	*	Bridge Course on Communicative English - P. G. Department of
			Malayalam
25	Fri	*	International mole day- Quiz competition - P. G. Department of
			Chemistry (SF)
		*	De Addiction center visit in coordination by AASAD cell
			- Anti - Narcotic Club
		*	Create a Video to Familiarise the Famous Writers and their works
			- EBSB
26	Sat	*	Leadership Training in association with ORMA International - Oratory
			Club
27	Sun	*	
28	Mon	*	
29 30	Tue Wed	*	Mentoring - P. G. Department of Malayalam
31	Thu	*	
31	Tilu		Deepavali
I	l l	I	

Twith	will	maka	11011	funa
Truth	wiii	mune	vou	rree

November 2024

			November 2024
1	Fri	*	Awareness of YIP and Registration of students
		*	Broad cast of Kerala Chief Ministers Anti-Narcotic message and booklet distribution - Anti - Narcotic Club
2	Sat	*	Elocution competition in connection with Malayala Bhashacharanam - Oratory Club
3	Sun	*	
4	Mon	*	Intramural competitions- Cricket - Department of Physical Education
		*	Millet day celebration- Exhibition and sale of millet based products - SESREC
5	Tue	*	
6	Wed	*	
7	Thu	*	National cancer awareness day - Seminar by students - P. G. Department of Zoology (SF)
		*	Finishing School – III B.Com - P. G. Department of Commerce
		*	Your Wellness Matters: Expert Care at Medical Camp - Women's Forum
8	Fri	*	Finishing School Programme- Resume Writing& Interview Skills Training - Career & Placement Cell
9	Sat	*	Second Saturday
		*	Idea Contest 2024 (9-10) - IEDC
10	Sun	*	()
11	Mon	*	Debate – based on National Education Day - P. G. Department of Chemistry (SF)
		*	Intramural competitions- Football - Department of Physical Education
		*	Cleaning Drive - General cleaning of the college premises - SESREC
		*	Observe world toilet day - SESREC
12	Tue	*	Alumni Interaction - Department of Chemistry
		*	Conduct Remedial classes for slow learners - P. G. Department of Malayalam
13	Wed	*	Algae, fungi, Bryophytes, Pteridophytes, Gymnosperms, Angiosperms collection trip - P. G. Department of Botany (SF)
14	Thu	*	Talk on world diabetes day - NSS
15	Fri	*	Alumni lecture series Second Talk - Department of Physics
16	Sat	*	·r 5
17	Sun	*	
(00	180-6		
82		3	Deva Matha College, Kuravilangad A College for Knowledge

400				
1 111111	1 10111	make	12011	troo
	ι ι ι ι ι ι ι	III WINC	V U U	$II \cup U$

			November 2024
18	Mon	*	
19	Tue	*	AlumniLectureSeries - P. G. Department of Malayalam
		*	Women Entrepreneurship Day Seminar/Interaction in association with
			ED club - P. G. Department of Commerce
20	Wed	*	World Women's Entrepreneurship Day- Experience sharing - ED Club
		*	Science exhibition in association with VSSC - Department of Physics
		*	Inter school quiz competition - Department of Commerce (SF)
		*	Invited talk - P. G. Department of English
21	Thu	*	
22	Fri	*	Seminar–Classwise - P. G. Department of Malayalam
		*	Constitution Day - Motivational Talk - Sreedhanya Suresh IAS - SC/ST and OBC Cells
		*	Create a video to introduce the 'Festivals of Kerala' - EBSB
		*	Anti-Narcotic skit presentation/flash mobs in various schools
			- Anti - Narcotic Club
23	Sat	*	
24	Sun	*	
25	Mon	*	NETCoaching - P. G. Department of Malayalam
		*	Skill Development Program - P. G. Department of Commerce
		*	Poster design competition and a seminar on gender equity to observe the international day on violence against women - NSS
26	Tue	*	Collash Making Competition – Constitution Day - P. G. Department of Economics
		*	Constitution Day Observance – Quiz on Constitution & Election
		•	Procedure - Electoral Club
		*	The Annual Kuzhivellil George Thomas Memorial Lecture is planned and scheduled - P. G. Department of English
		*	Traffic & Drug Awareness Class For School Students - NCC
		*	Conduct external lecture - P. G. Department of Mathematics
27	Wed	*	Bridge CourseonCommunicative English - P. G. Department of
			Malayalam
28	Thu	*	
29	Fri	*	
30	Sat	*	
	1 0-16	/	Cor Vnoguladas Dans Mathe Calles Vannilland 1 83

		Truth will make you free				
	December 2024					
1	Sun	* International Human Rights Day observation in association with				
2	Mon	 KSHRC - NSS Mime – National Pollution Control Day - P. G. Department of Economics 				
		* AIDS day – Blood donation - P. G. Department of Chemistry (SF)				
		* National prevention pollution day - Awareness class on the importance of biodegradable products - P. G. Department of Zoology (SF)				
		* National Pollution Prevention Day - Department of Botany				
		* Conduct puzzle solving and powerpoint presentation competition programs to promote mathematicsamong students - P. G. Department of Mathematics				
3	Tue	* Documentary Presentation – International Day of Persons with Disabilities - P. G. Department of Economics				
		* Clean Home Challenge - SESREC				
4	Wed	*				
5	Thu	* Study tour (5-11) - Department of Commerce (SF)				
		 * Soil day - Slide show and short film - P. G. Department of Botany (SF) * Observance of World Aids Day - NSS 				
		* World soil day - SESREC				
		* Sweet Success: Transform Your Baking Skills Today - Women's Forum				
6	Fri	* Industrial visit - Department of Chemistry				
		* Mentoring - P. G. Department of Malayalam * Ambadlar Smriti Day, Oviz Compatition, SC/ST and OBC Calls				
7	Sat	 * Ambedkar Smriti Day - Quiz Competition - SC/ST and OBC Cells * Farm Visit - On the Occasion of World Soil Day (5th December) 				
'	Sat	- P. G. Department of Economics				
		* Field visit - Department of Physics				
		* Create a video to introduce traditional cuisines of Kerala - EBSB				
8	Sun	*				
9	Mon	* AlumniLectureSeries - P. G. Department of Malayalam				
		* Innovative Waste Management Solutions Competition - SESREC				
10	Tue	* Elocution Competition –Human Rights Day - P. G. Department of Economics				
84		Deva Matha College, Kuravilangad A College for Knowledge				

٦	Truth	-vii:111	100 ml = 0	11.011	Lugar
1			make	- 1// / // /	IVVV

December 2024

			December 2024
		*	Human Rights Day Celebrations-Essay Competition - Oratory Club Human Rights Day - Panel Discussion/Debate/Essay Writing - P. G. Department of Commerce Anti-Narcotic seminar in collaboration with excise department - Anti - Narcotic Club
11	Wed	*	Conduct International Webinar (11-12) - P. G. Department of Mathematics
12	Thu	*	Annual Athletic meet (12-13) - Department of Physical Education
13	Fri	*	Student Lecture Series: Third lecture - Department of Physics Conduct a seminar on Gender Equality to the parents - P. G. Department of Malayalam
14	Sat	*	Second Saturday
		*	Talk on Agri-based Business Opportunities - IEDC
15	Sun	*	
16	Mon	*	Alumni lecture - Department of Zoology
		*	Finishing School - M.Com students - P. G. Department of Commerce
		*	Intramural competitions- Shuttle Badminton - Department of Physical
			Education
17	Tue	*	NETCoaching - P. G. Department of Malayalam
18	Wed	*	
19	Thu	*	
20	Fri	*	Marketing of Cakes - ED Club
		*	Christmas Celebration - P. G. Department of Chemistry (SF)
		*	Christmas Celebration - P. G. Department of Botany (SF)
21	Sat	*	
22	Sun	*	
23	Mon	*	
24	Tue	*	
25	Wed	*	Christmas
26	Thu	*	
27	Fri	*	
28	Sat	*	
29	Sun	*	
30	Mon	*	
31	Tue	*	

January 2025 1 Wed * Study the Regional songs in HP - EBSB			Truth will make you free					
* Executive Meeting-valuation of activities of the academic year - Anti - Narcotic Club * Mannam Jayanthi 3 Fri * Alumni Lecture Series II - P. G. Department of Commerce * Conduct an Alumni Lecture in the topic "Career opportunities for Maths students" P. G. Department of Mathematics 4 Sat * 5 Sun * National Birds Day - Bird Survey - P. G. Department of Zoology (SF) * National Birds Day - Visit to Kumarakom bird sanctuary - P. G. Department of Botany (SF) 6 Mon * Day celebrations in connection with the memories of Sugathakumari - P. G. Department of Malayalam * Intramural competitions- Chess - Department of Physical Education * Eco friendly agricultural practices - SESREC * Mathematics Talent Search Examination for Plus two students - P. G. Department of Mathematics 7 Tue * Content Creation Competition on Electoral Literacy - Electoral Club 8 Wed * 9 Thu * Awareness seminar on 'Energy Management' - Department of Physics * Conduct Intercollegiate MATH FEST - P. G. Department of Mathematics * Bringing Health Closer: Free Check-ups and Consultations: Medical Camp - Women's Forum 10 Fri * Seminar-on Oratory skills - Oratory Club * World Hindi day - Department of Hindi * Monthly Meeting - SC/ST and OBC Cells * Youth Empowerment Workshop - Career & Placement Cell 11 Sat * Second Saturday 12 Sun * Youth Day - P. G. Department of Commerce * Observation of National Youth Day - NSS		January 2025						
- Anti - Narcotic Club Mannam Jayanthi Fri * Alumni Lecture Series II - P. G. Department of Commerce	1	Wed	* Study the Regional songs in HP - EBSB					
Thu			-					
Fri * Alumni Lecture Series II - P. G. Department of Commerce		TI						
* Conduct an Alumni Lecture in the topic "Career opportunities for Maths students" P. G. Department of Mathematics * Sat * 5 Sun * National Birds Day - Bird Survey - P. G. Department of Zoology (SF) * National Birds Day - Visit to Kumarakom bird sanctuary - P. G. Department of Botany (SF) 6 Mon * Day celebrations in connection with the memories of Sugathakumari - P. G. Department of Malayalam * Intramural competitions- Chess - Department of Physical Education * Eco friendly agricultural practices - SESREC * Mathematics Talent Search Examination for Plus two students - P. G. Department of Mathematics 7 Tue * Content Creation Competition on Electoral Literacy - Electoral Club 8 Wed * 9 Thu * Awareness seminar on 'Energy Management' - Department of Physics * Conduct Intercollegiate MATH FEST - P. G. Department of Mathematics * Bringing Health Closer: Free Check-ups and Consultations: Medical Camp - Women's Forum 10 Fri * Seminar-on Oratory skills - Oratory Club * World Hindi day - Department of Hindi * Monthly Meeting - SC/ST and OBC Cells * Youth Empowerment Workshop - Career & Placement Cell 11 Sat * Second Saturday * Youth Day - P. G. Department of Commerce * Observation of National Youth Day - NSS	II		Mannam Sayantm					
Maths students" P. G. Department of Mathematics Sum * National Birds Day - Bird Survey - P. G. Department of Zoology (SF) * National Birds Day - Visit to Kumarakom bird sanctuary - P. G. Department of Botany (SF) 6 Mon * Day celebrations in connection with the memories of Sugathakumari - P. G. Department of Malayalam * Intramural competitions - Chess - Department of Physical Education * Eco friendly agricultural practices - SESREC * Mathematics Talent Search Examination for Plus two students - P. G. Department of Mathematics 7 Tue * Content Creation Competition on Electoral Literacy - Electoral Club 8 Wed * 9 Thu * Awareness seminar on 'Energy Management' - Department of Physics * Conduct Intercollegiate MATH FEST - P. G. Department of Mathematics * Bringing Health Closer: Free Check-ups and Consultations: Medical Camp - Women's Forum 10 Fri * Seminar-on Oratory skills - Oratory Club * World Hindi day - Department of Hindi * Monthly Meeting - SC/ST and OBC Cells * Youth Empowerment Workshop - Career & Placement Cell 11 Sat * Second Saturday 12 Sun * Youth Day - P. G. Department of Commerce * Observation of National Youth Day - NSS	3	rn						
4 Sat * 5 Sun * National Birds Day- Bird Survey - P. G. Department of Zoology (SF) * National Birds Day - Visit to Kumarakom bird sanctuary - P. G. Department of Botany (SF) 6 Mon * Day celebrations in connection with the memories of Sugathakumari - P. G. Department of Malayalam * Intramural competitions- Chess - Department of Physical Education * Eco friendly agricultural practices - SESREC * Mathematics Talent Search Examination for Plus two students - P. G. Department of Mathematics 7 Tue * Content Creation Competition on Electoral Literacy - Electoral Club 8 Wed * 9 Thu * Awareness seminar on 'Energy Management' - Department of Physics * Conduct Intercollegiate MATH FEST - P. G. Department of Mathematics * Bringing Health Closer: Free Check-ups and Consultations: Medical Camp - Women's Forum 10 Fri * Seminar-on Oratory skills - Oratory Club * World Hindi day - Department of Hindi * Monthly Meeting - SC/ST and OBC Cells * Youth Empowerment Workshop - Career & Placement Cell 11 Sat * Second Saturday 12 Sun * Youth Day - P. G. Department of Commerce * Observation of National Youth Day - NSS								
 Sun * National Birds Day - Bird Survey - P. G. Department of Zoology (SF) National Birds Day - Visit to Kumarakom bird sanctuary - P. G. Department of Botany (SF) Mon * Day celebrations in connection with the memories of Sugathakumari - P. G. Department of Malayalam Intramural competitions- Chess - Department of Physical Education Eco friendly agricultural practices - SESREC Mathematics Talent Search Examination for Plus two students - P. G. Department of Mathematics Tue * Content Creation Competition on Electoral Literacy - Electoral Club Wed * Thu * Awareness seminar on 'Energy Management' - Department of Physics Conduct Intercollegiate MATH FEST - P. G. Department of Mathematics * Bringing Health Closer: Free Check-ups and Consultations: Medical Camp - Women's Forum Fri * Seminar-on Oratory skills - Oratory Club * World Hindi day - Department of Hindi * Monthly Meeting - SC/ST and OBC Cells * Youth Empowerment Workshop - Career & Placement Cell Sat * Second Saturday Youth Day - P. G. Department of Commerce Observation of National Youth Day - NSS 	4	Cot	•					
* National Birds Day - Visit to Kumarakom bird sanctuary - P. G. Department of Botany (SF) * Day celebrations in connection with the memories of Sugathakumari - P. G. Department of Malayalam * Intramural competitions- Chess - Department of Physical Education * Eco friendly agricultural practices - SESREC * Mathematics Talent Search Examination for Plus two students - P. G. Department of Mathematics 7 Tue * Content Creation Competition on Electoral Literacy - Electoral Club 8 Wed 9 Thu * Awareness seminar on 'Energy Management' - Department of Physics * Conduct Intercollegiate MATH FEST - P. G. Department of Mathematics * Bringing Health Closer: Free Check-ups and Consultations: Medical Camp - Women's Forum 10 Fri * Seminar-on Oratory skills - Oratory Club * World Hindi day - Department of Hindi * Monthly Meeting - SC/ST and OBC Cells * Youth Empowerment Workshop - Career & Placement Cell 11 Sat * Second Saturday 12 Sun * Youth Day - P. G. Department of Commerce * Observation of National Youth Day - NSS								
- P. G. Department of Botany (SF) * Day celebrations in connection with the memories of Sugathakumari - P. G. Department of Malayalam * Intramural competitions- Chess - Department of Physical Education * Eco friendly agricultural practices - SESREC * Mathematics Talent Search Examination for Plus two students - P. G. Department of Mathematics 7 Tue * Content Creation Competition on Electoral Literacy - Electoral Club * Wed * Awareness seminar on 'Energy Management' - Department of Physics * Conduct Intercollegiate MATH FEST - P. G. Department of Mathematics * Bringing Health Closer: Free Check-ups and Consultations: Medical Camp - Women's Forum 10 Fri * Seminar-on Oratory skills - Oratory Club * World Hindi day - Department of Hindi * Monthly Meeting - SC/ST and OBC Cells * Youth Empowerment Workshop - Career & Placement Cell 11 Sat 12 Sun * Youth Day - P. G. Department of Commerce * Observation of National Youth Day - NSS	3	Sun						
6 Mon * Day celebrations in connection with the memories of Sugathakumari - P. G. Department of Malayalam * Intramural competitions- Chess - Department of Physical Education * Eco friendly agricultural practices - SESREC * Mathematics Talent Search Examination for Plus two students - P. G. Department of Mathematics 7 Tue * Content Creation Competition on Electoral Literacy - Electoral Club 8 Wed * 9 Thu * Awareness seminar on 'Energy Management' - Department of Physics * Conduct Intercollegiate MATH FEST - P. G. Department of Mathematics * Bringing Health Closer: Free Check-ups and Consultations: Medical Camp - Women's Forum 10 Fri * Seminar-on Oratory skills - Oratory Club * World Hindi day - Department of Hindi * Monthly Meeting - SC/ST and OBC Cells * Youth Empowerment Workshop - Career & Placement Cell 11 Sat * Second Saturday 12 Sun * Youth Day - P. G. Department of Commerce * Observation of National Youth Day - NSS								
- P. G. Department of Malayalam * Intramural competitions- Chess - Department of Physical Education * Eco friendly agricultural practices - SESREC * Mathematics Talent Search Examination for Plus two students - P. G. Department of Mathematics 7 Tue * Content Creation Competition on Electoral Literacy - Electoral Club 8 Wed 9 Thu * Awareness seminar on 'Energy Management' - Department of Physics * Conduct Intercollegiate MATH FEST - P. G. Department of Mathematics * Bringing Health Closer: Free Check-ups and Consultations: Medical Camp - Women's Forum 10 Fri * Seminar-on Oratory skills - Oratory Club * World Hindi day - Department of Hindi * Monthly Meeting - SC/ST and OBC Cells * Youth Empowerment Workshop - Career & Placement Cell 11 Sat * Second Saturday 12 Sun * Youth Day - P. G. Department of Commerce * Observation of National Youth Day - NSS	6	Mon						
* Intramural competitions- Chess - Department of Physical Education * Eco friendly agricultural practices - SESREC * Mathematics Talent Search Examination for Plus two students - P. G. Department of Mathematics 7 Tue * Content Creation Competition on Electoral Literacy - Electoral Club 8 Wed 9 Thu * Awareness seminar on 'Energy Management' - Department of Physics * Conduct Intercollegiate MATH FEST - P. G. Department of Mathematics * Bringing Health Closer: Free Check-ups and Consultations: Medical Camp - Women's Forum 10 Fri * Seminar-on Oratory skills - Oratory Club * World Hindi day - Department of Hindi * Monthly Meeting - SC/ST and OBC Cells * Youth Empowerment Workshop - Career & Placement Cell 11 Sat * Second Saturday 12 Sun * Youth Day - P. G. Department of Commerce * Observation of National Youth Day - NSS		IVIOII	•					
* Eco friendly agricultural practices - SESREC * Mathematics Talent Search Examination for Plus two students - P. G. Department of Mathematics 7 Tue * Content Creation Competition on Electoral Literacy - Electoral Club 8 Wed * 9 Thu * Awareness seminar on 'Energy Management' - Department of Physics * Conduct Intercollegiate MATH FEST - P. G. Department of Mathematics * Bringing Health Closer: Free Check-ups and Consultations: Medical Camp - Women's Forum 10 Fri * Seminar-on Oratory skills - Oratory Club * World Hindi day - Department of Hindi * Monthly Meeting - SC/ST and OBC Cells * Youth Empowerment Workshop - Career & Placement Cell 11 Sat * Second Saturday 12 Sun * Youth Day - P. G. Department of Commerce * Observation of National Youth Day - NSS			*					
* Mathematics Talent Search Examination for Plus two students - P. G. Department of Mathematics 7 Tue			* *					
- P. G. Department of Mathematics Tue			, ,					
7 Tue								
8 Wed 9 Thu * Awareness seminar on 'Energy Management' - Department of Physics * Conduct Intercollegiate MATH FEST - P. G. Department of Mathematics * Bringing Health Closer: Free Check-ups and Consultations: Medical Camp - Women's Forum 10 Fri * Seminar-on Oratory skills - Oratory Club * World Hindi day - Department of Hindi * Monthly Meeting - SC/ST and OBC Cells * Youth Empowerment Workshop - Career & Placement Cell 11 Sat * Second Saturday 12 Sun * Youth Day - P. G. Department of Commerce * Observation of National Youth Day - NSS	7	Tue	•					
* Conduct Intercollegiate MATH FEST - P. G. Department of Mathematics * Bringing Health Closer: Free Check-ups and Consultations: Medical Camp - Women's Forum 10 Fri * Seminar-on Oratory skills - Oratory Club * World Hindi day - Department of Hindi * Monthly Meeting - SC/ST and OBC Cells * Youth Empowerment Workshop - Career & Placement Cell 11 Sat * Second Saturday 12 Sun * Youth Day - P. G. Department of Commerce * Observation of National Youth Day - NSS	8	Wed						
Mathematics * Bringing Health Closer: Free Check-ups and Consultations: Medical Camp - Women's Forum 10 Fri * Seminar-on Oratory skills - Oratory Club * World Hindi day - Department of Hindi * Monthly Meeting - SC/ST and OBC Cells * Youth Empowerment Workshop - Career & Placement Cell 11 Sat * Second Saturday 12 Sun * Youth Day - P. G. Department of Commerce * Observation of National Youth Day - NSS	9	Thu	* Awareness seminar on 'Energy Management' - Department of Physics					
* Bringing Health Closer: Free Check-ups and Consultations: Medical Camp - Women's Forum * Seminar-on Oratory skills - Oratory Club * World Hindi day - Department of Hindi * Monthly Meeting - SC/ST and OBC Cells * Youth Empowerment Workshop - Career & Placement Cell * Second Saturday 12 Sun * Youth Day - P. G. Department of Commerce * Observation of National Youth Day - NSS								
Medical Camp - Women's Forum * Seminar-on Oratory skills - Oratory Club * World Hindi day - Department of Hindi * Monthly Meeting - SC/ST and OBC Cells * Youth Empowerment Workshop - Career & Placement Cell 11 Sat * Second Saturday 12 Sun * Youth Day - P. G. Department of Commerce * Observation of National Youth Day - NSS			100 100 100 100					
10 Fri * Seminar-on Oratory skills - Oratory Club * World Hindi day - Department of Hindi * Monthly Meeting - SC/ST and OBC Cells * Youth Empowerment Workshop - Career & Placement Cell * Second Saturday 12 Sun * Youth Day - P. G. Department of Commerce * Observation of National Youth Day - NSS								
* World Hindi day - Department of Hindi * Monthly Meeting - SC/ST and OBC Cells * Youth Empowerment Workshop - Career & Placement Cell 11 Sat * Second Saturday 12 Sun * Youth Day - P. G. Department of Commerce * Observation of National Youth Day - NSS	10	Fri	•					
* Monthly Meeting - SC/ST and OBC Cells * Youth Empowerment Workshop - Career & Placement Cell 11 Sat * Second Saturday 12 Sun * Youth Day - P. G. Department of Commerce * Observation of National Youth Day - NSS			•					
11 Sat * Second Saturday 12 Sun * Youth Day - P. G. Department of Commerce * Observation of National Youth Day - NSS			*					
12 Sun * Youth Day - P. G. Department of Commerce * Observation of National Youth Day - NSS								
12 Sun * Youth Day - P. G. Department of Commerce * Observation of National Youth Day - NSS	11	Sat	* Second Saturday					
	12	Sun	* Youth Day - P. G. Department of Commerce					
			* Observation of National Youth Day - NSS					
Deva Matha College, Kuravilangad A College for Knowledge	(86		Deva Matha College, Kuravilangad A College for Knowledge					

٦	Truth	-vii:111	100 ml = 0	11.011	Lugar
1			make	- 1// / // /	IVVV

			January 2025
13	Mon	*	National Youth Day - P. G. Department of Chemistry (SF)
		*	Conduct Remedial classes for slow learners - P. G. Department of
			Malayalam
		*	Idea submission for registered students - YIP
14	Tue	*	Democracy at the Grassroots- Meeting the Grama Panchayath
			members at Gramasabha (during Gramasabha sessions)
			- Electoral Club
15	Wed	*	
16	Thu	*	
17	Fri	*	AlumniLectureSeries - P. G. Department of Malayalam
		*	Terrarium - Department of Botany
18	Sat	*	Industrial Visit - ED Club
		*	Incubation Centre Visit at Amal Jyothi Engineering College, Kanjirappalli
10	G		- IEDC
19	Sun	*	The state of the s
20	Mon	*	Intramural competitions- Carroms - Department of Physical Education
21 22	Tue Wed	*	
23	Thu	*	
23	Fri	*	Essay Writing Competition – International Day of Education
24	1711		- P. G. Department of Economics
		*	NET Coaching - P. G. Department of Malayalam
25	Sat	*	Chemiquiz - Department of Chemistry
		*	Alumni interaction - Department of Commerce (SF)
26	Sun	*	Republic Day
		*	Republic Day celebration activities at the adopted school - NSS
27	Mon	*	
28	Tue	*	
29	Wed	*	
30	Thu	*	Essay writing competition - P. G. Department of Chemistry (SF)
31	Fri	*	

			Truth will make you free
			February 2025
1	Sat	*	
2	Sun	*	World Wetlands Day - Visit to a wetland - P. G. Department of Botany (SF)
		*	Essay writing competition to celebrate the world mother language Day - NSS
3	Mon	*	General Waste and E-Waste Collection Drive - SESREC
		*	World wetlands day - SESREC
		*	Conduct Add-on-course on Python (for UG students) and Latex (for
			PG students) on Saturdays - P. G. Department of Mathematics
4	Tue	*	Bonsai preparation - Department of Botany
5	Wed	*	Cleaning the water bodies in the locality - NSS
6	Thu	*	Field study for 3rd year students (6-7) - Department of Zoology
		*	Career orientation programme - Department of Commerce (SF)
7	Fri	*	Visit to Dairy Processing Unit - Department of Chemistry
		*	Monthly Meeting - SC/ST and OBC Cells
		*	Alumni Lecture Series III - P. G. Department of Commerce
		*	Empower Your Future: Master Digital Literacy Today - Women's
			Forum
8	Sat	*	Second Saturday
9	Sun	*	
10	Mon	*	
11	Tue	*	A seminar is being held on the occasion of Women's Safety Day
			- P. G. Department of Malayalam
12	Wed	*	Association Day - Department of Physics
13	Thu	*	Group Discussion - Oratory Club
		*	Nature camp in colloboration with forest department (13-15)
			- Department of Zoology
		*	Intercollegiate literary quiz - P. G. Department of English
14	Fri	*	Cleaning Drive - General cleaning of the college premises - SESREC
	1		

Deva Matha College, Kuravilangad A College for Knowledge

			Truth will make you free			
	February 2025					
15	Sat	*	Recruitment Drive - Career & Placement Cell			
		*	Training on Computer Skills and Digital Literacy to Kodumashree / Ayalkoottam members - P. G. Department of Commerce			
16	Sun	*	1. S. 2 opulation 02 commune			
17	Mon	*	Industrial Visit–On the Occasion of National Productivity Day (12 th February) - P. G. Department of Economics			
		*	PTA meeting - P. G. Department of Malayalam			
18	Tue	*				
19	Wed	*				
20	Thu	*				
21	Fri	*	Conducting seminar on World Mother Language Day - P. G. Department of Malayalam			
		*	Create a Video to Familiarise the Famous Writers in Kerala - EBSB			
22	Sat	*	Talk on Financial Literacy and Investment - IEDC			
23	Sun	*				
24	Mon	*				
25	Tue	*	Add on Course-Hindi Translation @ Documentation - Department of Hindi			
26	Wed	*	Sivarathri			
		*	NET Coaching - P. G. Department of Malayalam			
27	Thu	*	Economics Exhibition - P. G. Department of Economics			
		*	Intra College Science Quiz Competition - Department of Physics			
		*	Stage a play as part of observing the English Day - P. G. Department of English			
28	Fri	*	Entrepreneurship Summit - ED Club			
		*	Science day celebration, Department Magazine Release - Department of Physics			
		*	Science day - PPT presentation competition - P. G. Department of Chemistry (SF)			
		*	National Science Day - Review article writing competition - P. G. Department of Botany (SF)			

T_{1}	uth	will	make	12011	froo
	ulli	WULL	munc	y U U	

			March 2025	
1	Sat	*	NETCoaching - P. G. Department of Malayalam	
2	Sun	*		
3	Mon	*	World Wildlife Day - P. G. Department of Botany (SF)	
		*	Panel Discussion on Union Budget - P. G. Department of Commerce	
4	Tue	*		
5	Wed	*		
6	Thu	*	Panel Discussion on State Budget - P. G. Department of Commerce	
7	Fri	*	Conducting amotivational talk on International Women's Day - P. G. Department of Malayalam	
		*	Annual Day - SC/ST and OBC Cells	
		*	Women's Day Celebration: Shine Bright: Celebrating Women And Their	
			Achievements - Women's Forum	
8	Sat	*	Second Saturday	
		*	Invited Talk & Tribute to Mothers – International Women's Day	
			- P. G. Department of Economics	
		*	Debating Session - Oratory Club	
		*	Interaction Session with Women in various Careers - Career & Placement Cell	
		*	Commerce Day - P. G. Department of Commerce	
		*	Translation of a Book in HP - EBSB	
9	Sun	*		
10	Mon	*	NSS Valedictory function	
11	Tue	*		
12	Wed	*		
13	Thu	*		
14	Fri	*	Celebrate Pi day on department with seminar and competitions	
			- P. G. Department of Mathematics	
15	Sat	*		
16	Sun	*		
90			Deva Matha College, Kuravilangad A College for Knowledge	

			March 2025
17	Mon	*	Add-on course exams - NYP
18	Tue	*	
19	Wed	*	
20	Thu	*	
21	Fri	*	Chemistry Association valedictory function - Department of Chemistry
		*	Forest day – poster presentation - P. G. Department of Chemistry (SF)
		*	Agreen review competition is being organized on the occasion of World
			Forest Day - P. G. Department of Malayalam
		*	Observe world Water day - SESREC
22	Sat	*	Commerce SF Association valedictory function - P. G. Department of
			Commerce (SF)
		*	Invited Talk - World Water Day - P. G. Department of Botany (SF)
23	Sun	*	
24	Mon	*	
25	Tue	*	
26	Wed	*	Economics Day
27	Thu	*	
28	Fri	*	
29	Sat		
30	Sun		
31	Mon	*	Ramadan

	Truth will make you free					
	April 2025					
1	Tue	*	Summer coaching camp (April & May) - Department of Physical			
			Education			
2	Wed	*				
3	Thu	*				
4	Fri	*				
5	Sat	*				
6	Sun	*				
7	Mon	*				
8	Tue	*				
9	Wed	*				
10	Thu	*				
11	Fri	*				
12	Sat	*	Second Saturday Ambedkar Jayanthi, Vishu Maundy Thursday Good Friday			
13	Sun	*	3			
14	Mon	*	Ambedkar Jayanthi, Vishu			
15	Tue	*				
16	Wed	*	Ĕ			
17	Thu	*	Maundy Thursday			
18	Fri	*	Good Friday			
19	Sat	*				
20	Sun	*	Easter			
21	Mon	*				
22	Tue	*	Invited Talk - World Earth Day - P. G. Department of Botany (SF)			
23	Wed	*				
24	Thu	*				
25	Fri	*				
26	Sat					
27	Sun					
28	Mon					
29	Tue					
30	Wed					
(60	807					
92			Deva Matha College, Kuravilangad A College for Knowledge			

	May 2025					
1	Thu	*	May Day			
2	Fri	*	Mathematics Training camp for Plustwo passout students - P. G. Department of Mathematics			
3	Sat	*				
4	Sun	*				
5	Mon	*				
6	Tue	*				
7	Wed	*				
8	Thu	*				
9	Fri	*				
10	Sat	*	Second Saturday			
11	Sun	*	Summer Vacation			
12	Mon	*	Ta			
13	Tue	*	ac			
14	Wed	*				
15	Thu	*				
16	Fri	*	B			
17	Sat	*	E			
18	Sun	*	5			
19	Mon	*	\mathcal{O}			
20	Tue	*				
21	Wed	*				
22	Thu	*				
23	Fri	*				
24	Sat	*				
25	Sun	*				
26	Mon	*				
26	Tue	*				
28	Wed	*				
29	Thu	*				
30	Fri					
31	Sat	*	for Veroguladae			

	Truth will make you free						
	SCHOLARSHIPS, ENDOWMENTS AND MEDALS						
Sl. No.	Name of Scholarship	Awarded by	Eligibility				
1.	Rt. Rev. Dr. Sebastian Vayalil Episcopal Silver Jubilee Memorial Scholarship i) B. A. ii) B.Sc. iii) B.Com.	The College	Highest marks in Science & Arts Highest marks in Part III of B. A. Degree Examination. Highest marks in Part III of B.Sc. Degree Examination. Highest marks in B.Com. Degree Examination.				
2.	Rev. Fr. Joseph T. Thannippara Scholarship i) B. A./ B.Sc. ii) B.Com.	Do	Highest marks for Part I English at the B. A./B.Sc. Highest marks for Part I English at the B.Com. Degree Examination.				
3.	Rev. Fr. S. S. Chempakassery Gold Medal	Fr. S. S. Chempakassery	Highest marks for Part II Malayalalm at the B. A./B.Sc. Examination.				
4.	Nidhiri Ittyavirah Memorial Scholarship	N. A. John	Highest marks for Part I English at the B. A./B.Sc., B.Com. Degree Exam.				
5.	Scholarship instituted by the Chemistry Department	Staff & Students in Chem. for the year 1979-'80	Student who is admited in the IDC Chemistry with highest marks for Chemistry in the qualifying examination. This scholarship will be renewed till the completion of the course.				
6.	Rajasekharan Nair Memorial Scholarship	Family	Student who secured Second highest mark for Part III of B.Com. Degree Examination.				
7.	K.J. Zacharia & George John Memorial Scholarship	The College	Third highest marks for Part III of B.Com. Degree Examination.				
8.	Rev. Fr. Zacharias Kattackal Memorial Scholarship	Family	Issued to a poor student, who will be recommended by the Kattackal family.				
94	Deva Matha College, Kuravilangad A College for Knowledge						

	Truth will make you free				
9.	Rev. Fr. Narikuzhy Memorial Scholarship	Family	Issued to a poor student, who will be recommended by the St. Sebastian's Church, Kalikavu.		
10.	Elizabeth Uthup Memorial Scholarship	Family	Second highest mark in Malayalam for II B. A./B.Sc./B.Com.		
11.	E.S. Joseph Memorial Scholarship	B.Com. Students 1976-79	Highest marks for M.Com. Final Examination.		
12.	Sri. P.J. Joseph Kainady Scholarship	Family	Highest marks for Main & Sub. for B. A. Degree Examination.		
13.	Nidhiri Mani Kathanar Memorial Scholarship	Family	Highest marks for Main & Sub. for B.Sc. Degree Examination.		
14.	Dr. P.J. Thomas Memorial Scholarship	Family	A sum of Rs. 100/- will be paid annually to an intelligent but poor student of the Kuravilangad parish.		
15.	Department of Botany	Botany Association	To the student who secures highest marks for B.Sc. Botany Examination.		
16.	Rev. Fr. E.J. Thomas Scholarship	Physics Department	To the student who secures highest marks for B.Sc. Physics.		
17.	Prof. Alexis Thomas Scholarship	Former Students	To the student who secures highest marks for English under Part III of B. A. Degree Examination.		
18.	Sri. Babu Chazhikat Memorial Trophy & Cash Award	Family	To the best two debaters		
19.	Prof. T. M. Devasia Scholarship	Commerce Association	Highest marks in Odd Semester Internal Exams of all Commerce Classes.		
20.	Prof. T. C. Kuriakose Scholarship	Commerce Association	Highest mark for Cost accounting in the B. Com. Class & Quantitative techniques in the M. Com. Class.		

Truth will make you free				
21.	Prof. N. M. Mathew Scholarship	Commerce Association	Highest marks for Business Law	
22.	Boby Paul Memorial Scholarship	Family	An ideal and financially weak student	
23.	Fr. Pazhampilly Memorial Award	Dr. Joseph V. Kurian	The student who secure highest mark in B. Sc. Chemistry	
24.	79 Batch Economics Award	79 Batch B. A. Eco. Students	B. A. Economics topper student	
25.	Prof. (Maj) Isac Thomas Scholarship	Prof. (Maj) Isac Thomas	Best Cadet	
26.	Sri. Thomas Sebastian Vazhayil Memorial Scholarship	B.Com. Students 1997-2000	The Best U G Commerce Student	
27.	Prof. Ciciliamma Joseph Memorial Endowment	Teaching Staff & Prof. Ciciliamma's family	Individual champion in the College annual sports meet	
28.	Dr. Babu Joseph Memorial Endowment	Teaching Staff & Dr. Babu Joseph's spouse	Highest marks in Part II Malayalam. University Examinations in the B. A./ B.Sc./B.Com. Degree Classes	
29.	Prof. Thomas Sebastian Vazhayil Memorial Endowment	Teaching staff	Highest marks for Research Methodology in M.Com.	
30.	Prof. Thomas Sebastian Vazhayil Memorial Endowment	B.Com Students 1999-2002 & Prof. P.D.Pathrose	M.Com. student Economically weak and academically peak	
31.	Prof. V. F. George Scholarship	Commerce Association	I B.Com. student with the highest mark in the Qualifying Examination	

	Truth will make you free				
32.	Prof. George Mathew Scholarship Subjects of the I B.Com.	Commerce Association	Student securing the highest mark in Part III University Examinations		
33.	Prof. M.C. Thomas Scholarship B.A. English Literature	Prof. M.C. Thomas	Student securing the highest mark in Part III		
34.	Prof. Abraham John Memorial Scholarship	Prof. Abraham John	Student securing the highest mark in Part III Paper I, B.A. English Literature		
35.	Prof. P. D. Pathrose Endowment	Commerce Alumni Association	Student securing the highest mark in Part III subjects of II B.Com.University Exams		
36.	Ajesh P.B. & Arun Kumar P.K. Memorial Scholarship	B.Com. Students 1999-02 M.Com. Students 2002-02 & Prof. P.D. Pathrose	The I B.Com. & I M.Com. SC/ST students with the highest mark in the qualifying exam.		
37.	Prof. P.D. Pathrose Endowment	Commerce Alumni Association	Student who secures the highest mark for Auditing in the Uty. Exam		
38.	Prof. P.J. Cyriac Endowment	B.Com Students 2006-09	Outstanding performance in co-curricular, leadership and management activities		
39.	Prof. Mary Jacob Endowment	Family	Highest Marks for B. Com. Second Language: Hindi in the University Examination		
40.	E.S. Joseph Memorial	B.Com Students 1976-79	M.Com. student topper in Final Exam		
41.	Prof. V. A. Paul Endowment	Department of Commerce	Best I M. Com. Student based on Academic performance in Semester I		

	Truth will make you free				
42.	Dr. Marykutty Thomas Thuruthikkara Endowment	Dr. M. A. Marykutty	An ideal student of III B. A. Malayalam & academically peak		
43.	Smt. K. M. Mercykutty Endowment	Smt. K. M. Mercykutty	Most outstanding student of II M. A. English		
44.	Dr. M. S. Michael	Dr. M. S. Michael	Most outstanding student of III B. A. English		
45.	Sri. Thomas Sebastian Kodukappallil Endowment	Ms. Ancy Sebastian	Highest Mark for II PG Malayalam University Exams		
46.	Dr. T. T. Michael	Dr. T. T. Michael	An ideal student of III B. A. Economics belonging to OEC (DCMS) or SC/ST		
47.	Thellyil Endowment Scholarship	Prof. T. J. John	Academically brilliant students in Zoology having poor socio-economic background.		
48.	Sri. Kuzhivelil George Thomas Endowment	Teaching & Non Teaching Staff of the college	Toppers in English Common Course.		
49.	E. M. Joseph Endowment	Instituted by the family	Top scorer in the Core Chemistry paper in the first four semesters.		
50.	Sri. Mathew K. George & Sri. Sebastian Joseph Endowment	Sri. Mathew K. George & Sri. Sebastian Joseph	Academically brilliant student having poor socio-economic background.		
51.	Dr. Rocily N. Joseph Endowment	Dr. Rocily N. Joseph	Top scorer in the Common Hindi paper in the first & second semester.		
52.	Dr. Siby Joseph Memorial Scholarship	Sri. P. M. Mathew	An academically brilliant and economically backward Chemistry student.		

	Truth	will make you	free
53.	Ms. Therisamma Mathew Memorial Scholarship	Sri. P. M. Mathew	An academically brilliant and financially weak Economics student.
54.	Sri. K. J. Devasia Kannamthara Memorial Scholarship	Sri. Johny Sebastian, Kannamthara	Academically brilliant student having poor socio-economic background.
55.	Dr. T. T.Devasia	Family	The most Promising B.Com. Student
56.	Dr. Tomy Jose C	Family	The most Enterprising B.Com Student
57.	Prof. Thresiamma John Endowment	Family	The Vanitharatnam B. Com final year batch
58.	Prof. Baby Mathew Endowment	Family	The Best PG Commerce Student
59.	Prof. George Thomas Kuzhivelil Memorial Scholarship (2019 onwards)	Commerce Association 2018-19	Highest mark in English for 4 Semesters
60.	Dr. Rocily N Joseph Scholarship	Family	Highest marks for B.Com Part II: Hindi
61.	Mr. Paul & Robin Paul Memorial Scholarship (2021 onwards)	Family	The most Promising Single parent student from final year B. A. English
62.	Teaching Faculty in English (2021 onwards)	Department of English	Top scorer in Final year B. A. English Language and Literature whose parents depend solely on agriculture for their livelihood.
63.	Mr. Sebastian K. George Karot Memorial Scholarship	Family	M. A. Malayalam - Second position in University Examination
64.	Mr. V. J. Joseph Valiaparambil Memorial Scholarship	Famiy	B. A. Malayalam - Second position in University Examination
65.	Merit Scholarship in Statistics	Alumni Statisticians from 2012-15 degree batch	Highest Mark in Statistics for the Complementary Course of B. Sc. Mathematics Programme

FORMER MEMBERS OF THE TEACHING STAFF

DEPARTMENT OF ENGLISH

Sl, No,	Name	Period of Service	Contact Number
1.	Late Prof. Alexis Thomas	1964-1987	
2.	Late Fr. Prof. Antony Varikkany (Died	on 25-12-1999)1967-198	35
3.	Late Fr. Prof. George T. Vadakkel(D	ied on 12-12-2018) 1970-19	799446240940
4.	Prof. P. C. Joseph	1967-1991	9447123066
5.	Prof. V. K. Varkey	1968-1992	9495538256
6.	Late Prof. P. J. Lazar (Died on 28-12-2018	8)1966-1993	04822-231653
7.	Late Prof. Abraham John (Died on 23-11	-2002)1966-1994	0481-2595464
8.	Late Prof. P. J. Joseph (Died on 30-09-200)2)1969-1994	04822-230357
9.	Late Prof. A. J. Varghese (Died on 11-09-	2019)1965-1996	04782-522237
10.	Prof. K. M. Abraham	1968-1997	9447035913
11.	Late Prof. Issac Thomas (Principal) (D	ied on 29-08-2010)1968-1998	04822-212797
12.	Prof. K. M. Chacko	1967-1999	9847714088
13.	Prof. Shaji Mathew	1995-2000	04822-225498
14.	Prof. P. A. Jose	1969-2001	9746275874
15.	Prof. M. C. Thomas	1969-2003	8547530943
16.	Rev. Dr. P. J. Augustine Palackaparam	bil (Principal)2001-2007	9447473575
17.	Prof. A. M. Cicilykutty	1981-2008	9020320802
18.	Rev. Dr. Joseph J. Puthumana	1987-2008	9446200152
19.	Dr. T. T. Thomas	1981-2009	9447463980
20.	Prof. Roy Sebastian	1989-2009	04822-260422
21.	Capt. Cyriac Sebastian	1981-2011	9447258371
22.	Prof. Anice Thomas	1981-2013	9495849374
23.	Prof. K. M. Mercykutty	1981-2013	9447379199
24.	Dr. M. S. Michael	1989-2013	9447413297
25.	Dr. Joy Jacob (Principal)	2011-2015	9495165051
26.	Rev. Dr. P. Augustine Mathew	1994-2015	9495664271
27.	Rev. Dr. Joseph Sebastian Pariath	1994-2016	9447556580
28.	Rev. Fr. Mathew Alapattumedayil	2013-2017	9446126683
29.	Dr. M. J. Joseph	1989-2018	9446203877
30.	Late Kuzhivelil George Thomas (Died	on 26-11-2018)2010-2018.	9496722565

DEPARTMANT OF MALAYALAM

	DEPARTMANT OF MALAYALAM	
1.	Late Prof. V. M. Mani (Died on 15-09-1978)1964-1978	
2.	Late Prof. K. J. Joseph (Died on 23-12-2020)1967-1997	.04812-596171
3.	Late Prof. Francis Devasia (Died on 23-05-2016)1965-1991	04822-230415
4.	Dr. Kurias Kumbalakuzhy1982-1989	9447910068
5.	Late Fr. Prof. M. M. Joseph Mukkath (Died on 03-08-2018)	969-1992
6.	Late Dr. Babu Joseph (Died on 04-08-1999)1988-1999	04822-221083
7.	Prof. K. Mayalekshmi1981-2004	
8.	Dr. V. M. Mathew	
9.	Rev. Dr. P. T. Thomas Parackal1989-2010	9496987549
10.	Dr. M. A. Marykutty	9446123035
11.	Prof. Ansamma Abraham1982-2015	
12.	Rev. Fr. Salvin K. Thomas Kappiliparampil2013-2016	9495188517
13.	Dr. Philip John (Principal)1989-2018	9447808485
	DEPARTMENT OF SANSKRIT	
1.	Dr. M. N. Presanna Antherjanam1983-2015	8547388800
	DEPARTMENT OF HINDI	
1.	Late Prof. C.P. Kurian (Died on 25-03-1999) 1965-1986	
2.	Prof. K. R. Ramakrishna Pillai1964-1995	9447754972
3.	Prof. C. A. Augusthy1968-2000	
4.	Late Prof. Mary Jacob (Died on 15-07-2024)1981-2002	
5.	Dr. Rocily N. Joseph	
	DEPARTMENT OF MATHEMATICS	
1.	Late Prof. George John Nidhiry (Principal) (Died on 03-11-2020) 1964-1991	04822-230373
2.	Prof. K. G. Joseph	
3.	Prof. M.V. Peter	
4.	Prof. P. Joseph Selasten	
5.	Prof. Jacob Thoompunkal	
6.	Prof. Lizy John	
7.	Prof. K. J. Mathew	
8.	Mr. Bennet Stephen 2022-2023	9446697776

DEDA	DT	ALC: NIT	OFCTA	TICTICC
	KIN	VI H. N	UF SIA	TISTICS

DEPARTMENT OF STATISTICS				
1.	Late Prof. N. K. Thomas (Died on 21-08-2020)1968-20019447806417			
	DEPARTMENT OF PHYSICS			
1.	Prof. James Lukose1964-1965			
2.	Prof. M. K. Mathew1965-1966			
3.	Prof. P. T. Mathew1966-1968			
4.	Prof. Mary Abraham1966-1968			
5.	Late Fr. Prof. E. J. Thomas, Ettackakunnel (Principal) (Died on 19-06-2014)1983-1988			
6.	Prof. Xavier Mathew1988-1991			
7.	Prof. P. J. John			
8.	Late Prof. M. T. Mani (Died on 07-05-2007) 1968-19990491-2833196			
9.	Prof. N. C. Mathew			
10.	Prof. K. V. Kurian (Principal)			
11.	Late Prof. M. U. Thomas (Died on 22-09-2018)1969-200104862-255134			
12.	Prof. Thomas Mathew			
13.	Prof. Mercy Cheriyan			
14.	Prof. T. T. Agnus			
15.	Prof. V. M. Thomas			
16.	Prof. Molly Mathew			
17.	Prof. K. T. Mathew			
18.	Prof. P. M. Augustine			
	DEPARTMENT OF CHEMISTRY			
1.	Late Fr. Prof. K. M. Jose Mattam1971-1976			
2.	Prof. T. M. Jose1977-1978			
3.	Late Prof. K. M. Luke (Died on 26-12-1993)1968-1979			
4.	Prof. K. M. Lukose			
5.	Late Prof. Sr. Mary Flowerette (Died on 29-08-2015)1967-198804822-230402			
6.	Late Prof. E. M. Joseph (Died on 15-12-2018)1965-199004822-230625			

Late Prof. V. U. Abraham (Died on 06-02-1998).....1969-1993.......0481-2422351

7.

	Truth will make you free				
8.	Prof. Saji K. Jose	1995-1997			
9.	Prof. K. N. N. (Babu) Namboothiri	1967-1998	9447227089		
10.	Late Prof. P. V. Varkey (Died on 18-01-2024)	1966-1999	9995579155		
11.	Prof. T. K. Aleyamma	1968-2000	04912-833196		
12.	Late Prof. K. K. Joseph (Died on 22-12-2018).	1976-2006	9349185253		
13.	Prof. Rosaline Jacob	1980-2006	9446868263		
14.	Prof. P. K. Joy	1981-2009	9447809591		
15.	Prof. K.V. Jose	1982-2009	9447839717		
16.	Prof. C. P. Joy	1979-2010	9447356457		
17.	Late Prof. T. D. Joseph (Died on 24-06-2017)	1979-2011	9495505006		
18.	Dr. Sr. K. M. Annamma (Sr. Vincy)	1987-2013	9447499257		
19.	Prof. T. Prasad Paul	1981-2014	9895663704		
20.	Prof. T. K. Thomas	1987-2014	9447571963		
21.	Dr. John Prakash	2014-2017	9497592682		
22.	Dr. Ansamma Thomas	1994-2023	9495938162		
	DEPARTMENT O	FZOOLOGY			
1.	Prof. V. J. Mathew	1965-1996	9048803065		
2.	Late Prof. K. J. Joseph (Died on 22-06-2002)	1970-1998	0481-2536655		
3.	Prof. P. M. Jose	1969-2001	9447230924		
4.	Prof. K. J. Joseph Kadiankutty	1970-2001	9444068678		
5.	Prof. Annie Paul	1970-2001	04822-230492		
6.	Prof. V. Kurian Isaac	1981-2008	9447115409		
7.	Prof. T. J. John	1982-2011	9447258364		
DEPARTMENT OF BOTANY					
1.	Prof. Jose A	1965-1966, 1	969-1970		
2.	Prof. K.V. Jacob	1966-1978			
3.	Sr. Prof. Avila (Sr. Lizy Paul)				
4.	Prof. C. O. Varkey		9447356486		
5.	Late Prof. Sr. Aplonia (Died on 10-09-2015)				
6.	Prof. Santhamma Peter				
\mathcal{A}	College for Knowledge Deva	Matha College,	Kuravilangad (103)		

	Truth will i	make you free	
7.	Prof. James Philip	1981-2010	9447284928
8.	Late Rev. Dr. Mathew Maleparan	npil (Died on 24-03-2015)1	984-1988
9.	Prof. George Mathew Murickan	1984-2013	9447736477
10.	Dr. John K. Daniel	1988-	
11.	Prof. Rosamma Thomas	1988-2015	9496127683
12.	Dr. Johnson Joseph	1995-2017	9447869646
13.	Dr. Anice Kurian M.	1988-2021	9446272732
	DEPARTMENT	OF ECONOMICS	
1.	Late Rev. Dr. N. A. Thomas (Prince	cipal)(Died on 15-09-1985)	1964-1967
2.	Late Rev. Dr. Joseph Thannippara	a (Principal)(Died on 17-06-19)	98)1967-1977
3.	Late Prof. V. I. George (Died on 02-0	8-2024)1965-1994	9995090661
4.	Prof. Abraham Kalayil	1968-1995	9847829558
5.	Prof. V. K. Joseph	1970-1998	9446604877
6.	Late Prof. T. M. Mathew (Died on 1)	6-02-2004)1970-1999	04852-257116
7.	Late Prof. N. C. Augustine (Died on	30-03-2013)1971-2000	04829-263627
8.	Prof. K. Mathew Sebastian	1969-2002	9447049778
9.	Dr. Baby Thomas	1981-2000	9446029213
10.	Dr. T. T. Michael	1991-2018	9447807847
	DEPARTMEN	T OF POLITICS	
1.	Prof. N. C. Kuriako	1966-1996	9447782419
2.	Mr. C. M. George	1997-2020	9447143628
3.	Dr. Benny Joseph	1996-2022	9447814743
	DEPARTMEN	NT OF PSYCHOLOGY	
1.	Late Prof. Abraham M. Nidhiry (Died on 13-01-1996)1964	<i>t-1983</i>
2.	Dr. James Joseph	1977-2006	9447456681
	DEPARTMEN	T OF HISTORY	
1.	Prof. P. J. Ulahannan	1967-1997	9447032685

2.

DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE

1.	Late Prof. E.S. Joseph (Died on 01-0.	5-1982) 1982			
2.	Late Prof. T. M. Devasia (Principal)	(Died on 15-08-2021)1968-	199404812-570079		
3.	Prof. N. M. Mathew (Died on 05-08-2021))1968-1993	9496314383		
4.	Prof. T. C. Kuriakose	1969-1999	9446195889		
5.	Prof. V. F. George	1970-2001	9446561742		
6.	Prof. George Mathew	1970-2002	9446200034		
7.	Late Prof. Thomas Sebastian (Died or	n 01-03-2002)1982-2002	04829-242092		
8.	Prof. P. D. Pathrose	1975-2006	9446200162		
9.	Prof. P. J. Cyriac	1980-2009	9495216242		
10.	Dr. Tharsis Joseph (Principal)	2007-2011	9446127003		
11.	Prof. C. Thomas Sebastian	1994-2011	9745830234		
12.	Prof. V. A. Paul	1982-2013	9447136790		
13.	Prof. Thresiamma John	1982-2013	9446858727		
14.	Dr. T. T. Devasia	1982-2015	9447563414		
15.	Dr. C. Tomy Jose	1982-2015	9447356398		
16.	Prof. Baby Mathew	1988-2018	9495875099		
17.	Dr. Deepu Jose Sebastian (VRS)	2009-2019	9447859085		
18.	Dr. Jojo K. Joseph (Principal)	2018-2021	9447661749		
	DEPARTMENT OF PHY	SICAL EDUCATION	J		
1.	Prof. P. J. Mathew	1965-19949	447226850		
2.	Late Prof. K. C. Thomas (Died on 09-0	6-2018)1971-1998	04822-246317		
3.	Late Prof. Ciciliamma Josep(Died on	10-11-1999)1971-1999	04822-246382		
	LIBRARIANS				
1.	Late E. J. Mathew(Died on 24-11-2002)	1966-1995	9447142335		
2.	Mr. Johny John Nidhiry	1996-2014	9048183584		
3.	Mr. K. J. Sebastian, Librarian (Grade	e IV)1987-2020	9496321584		

FORMER MEMBERS OF ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF

Sl.		Period of	Contact
No.	Name & Address	service	Number
	I . M W M W . (D) I . 00.05 107(W I		
1.	Late Mr. K. M. Kurian (Died on 08-05-1976 - Kodd	,	
2.	Late Mr. C. K. Varkey(Died on 08-05-1976		
3.	Late Mr. K. V. Joseph (Died on 02-03-2004)		04822-232174
4.	Late Ms. P. P. Thresiamma (Died on 14-08	,	0.4022.221.541
5.	Late Mr. T. J. Paul (Died on 07-11-2016)		
6.	Late Mr. C. D. Joseph (Died on 10-12-2022)		9497094348
7.	Late Mr. P. C. Mathai		0.4022.22005.1
8.	Late Mr. K. M. Mathai (Died on 21-05-2001)		
9.	Late Mr. K. M. Thomas (Died on 27-03-198)		
10.	Mr. M. L. Peter Mappila		04822-228752
11.	Late Mr. V. T. Mathew(Died on 25-09-200		
12.	Late Mr. T. O. Ouseph		
13.	Late Mr. P. T. Lazer(Died on 31-03-2019)		
14.	Mr. E. O. Ouseph		04822-228291
15.	Late Mr. K. P. Paily(Died on 18-03-2006)		
16.	Late Mr. E. M. Thomas (Died on 12-01-2016	'	
17.	Mr. M.O. Thomas		
18.	Ms. K. K. Aleykutty		
19.	Mr. C. Kuncheria		9496415065
20.	Late Mr. T. J. Yohannan (Died on 01-06-20)		
21.	Mr. V. D. Chacko		
22.	Ms. K. P. Aley		
23.	Late Mr. T. J. Isac(Died on 30-09-2003)		04822-663085
24.	Late Mr. C. P. Devasia (Died on 03-07-199		0.40.500.004
25.	Mr. K.V. Joseph		
26. 27.	Late Mr. K. M. Varkey(Died on 10-03-1997)		
27.	Mr. P. M. Mani		
28. 29.	Late Ms. Chinnamma Joseph (Died on 10-Sr. K.V. Claramma CMC		
30.	Mr. P. A. Joseph (A Jo Patani)		
30.	Late Mr. A. O. Varkey(Died on 10-07-2021		
32.	Late Mr. M. C. Joseph (Died on 08-11-2013		
33.	Mr. V. J. Zacharia	1970-2000	04822-232100
34.	Mr. A. T. Mathew		
35.	Mr. M. K. John		
36. 37.	Late Mr. P. O. Devasia(Died on 16-09-2021).		
5/.	Late Ms. Soniamma Thomas (Died on 26	-08-2001) 1993-2001	
(106)	Deva Matha College, Kuravilang	A College for	Knowledge
	Deva maina Conege, Autavilang	71 Commy - Jul	

Truth will make you free			
38.	Sr. Mary T. Varghese CMC (Sr. See		9495626501
39.	Mr. K. J. Thomas	1970-2003	9447499258
40.	Late Mr. V. E. Ouseph (Died on 30-01-	.2014) 1969-2004	9495234515
41.	Late Ms. T. K. Mary (Died on 09-08-20		
42.	Mr. P. T. Chummar		
43.	Ms. Annamma M. J.		
44.	Mr. P. C. George	1984-2005	9961223203
45.	Late Mr. N. J. Joseph (Died on 07-11-2	1020)19/1-2006	04822-233104
46.	Mr. O. P. Mathew	19/0-2006	04822-230052
47.	Late Mr. K. M. Pathrose (Died on 19-1	1-2023)1984-2007	9603232283
48.	Ms. Marietta Joseph	19/1-200/	/025446414
49.	Mr. P. C. Chummar		
50.	Mr. M. M. Emmanuvel		
51. 52.	Mr. M. K. Joy	1980-2010	9493332843
52.	Late Mr. P. J. Mathew(Died on 25-05-	2021)1980-2011	04822-231830
II I	Mr. Varghese Joseph	1984-2011	9544982/8/
54.	Late Mr. A. D. Varkey(Died on 19-10-	2011)1984-2011	9495393983
55.	Ms. K. J. Thresiamma		
56.	Ms. K. K. Mary	1992-2012	//36/83416
57.	Mr. K. J. Joseph	1984-2012	9/442988/9
58.	Sr. Lillykutty Ålex SABS		
59.	Mr. Louis Johny Joseph	1988-2013	9/45048569
60.	Ms. Rosamma Thomas	1981 -2014	9496320333
61. 62.	Ms. K.V. Marykutty		
	Ms. Mary Joseph	1991-2014	9493331024
63.	Mr. George G. Chennelil	1982 -2014	9446920553
64.	Mr. E. T. Thomas	1982 - 2015	984/280819
65. 66.	Late Mr. Baby Augustine (Died on 16 Ms. Kathrikutty John	0-03-2016)1984 -2016	904830/09/
67.	Sr. C. P. Rocily SABS	1007 2019	94933333/9
68.	Mr. Joseph George	1987 -2018	834/01091/
69.	Mr. Sebastian Joseph	1982 -2018	949/003023
70.	Mr. Mathew K. George	1982 -2019	944/2383/4
70.	Ms. C. P. Alice	1001 2010	949/003102
72.	Ms. K. J. Annamma		
73.	Mr. Thomas Sebastian		
74.	Ms. K. R. Valsamma		
75.	Mr. C. M. Chacko		
76.	Ms. Laly George		
77.	Ms. M. S. Valsamma		
78.	Mr. T. T. Devasia		
79.	Ms. Aleyamma Paul		
80.	Mr. Jose Kurian I		
81.	Late Mr. E. J. Mathew		
	College for Knowledge		

IMPORTANT TELEPHONE NUMBERS

Bishop's House, Pala: 04822-212216, 212217, 214338,

: Fax No. 04822-211379

Major Archiepiscopal Marth Mariam: 04822-230224

Archdeacon Pilgrim Church, Kuravilangad

Manager's Office : 04822-296024

Anti Ragging Toll free Help Line....: 1800-180-5522

email:helpline@antiragging.in

TELEPHONES IN THE CAMPUS

Principal's Office: 8281461233, 04822 - 232951

College Office: 04822 - 230233

St. Mary's Hostel for Women: 04822-230474

Madonna Hostel for Women: 9400123600

MAHATMA GANDHI UNIVERSITY

Vice-Chancellor: 0481-2731001,

E-mail: vcmgu@md5.vsnl.net.in

Pro-Vice-Chancellor : 04812-731020, 273300

Registrar: 04812-731007

Controller of Examinations: 04812-731000, 2731014

CBCSS Exam Time Table : 0481-6065051

UG & PG CAP (Admission): 88641784, 88651784

Director, College Development Council .. : 04812-731013

NSS Programme Co-ordinator: 04812-731029

Director of Students Services : 04812-731024

Online Certificate: 04812-733316

Pareeksha Bhavan Enquiry: 04812-731000, 8330013004 to 8330013009